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Century Insurance at a Glance

Century Insurance is a Lakson Group Company.

Operating since 1989, dealing in all areas of general insurance and
takaful business.

One of the premier general insurance companies of Pakistan.

Rated "AA" with a stable outlook by VIS Credit Rating Company
Limited, signifying a ‘very strong capacity to meet policyholders’ and
contractual obligations.

Total equity in excess of Rs. 3.2 billion.

Twice awarded ‘Top 25 Companies Award’ by the Karachi Stock
Exchange.

Very strong reinsurance treaty arrangements with highly rated
international reinsurers.

Broad client base consisting of individuals as well as some of the most
prestigious local and multinational companies.
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Our Vision

To be an organization known for integrity and ethical behavior and fully dedicated to its
Clients, Business Partners, Shareholders and Employees, providing exceptional quality
service and committed to achieving excellence in all areas of its operations.

Our Mission

« To become a company of choice for its valued Clients, Stockholders and Employees.

« To ensure continued growth of the financial strength and resilience of the company
so that it may be able to withstand any unexpected shocks or cyclical economic
downturns.

« The Company culture to be known for Integrity and Ethical behavior.

« The Company to be known as one of the best insurance companies of the country.
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Fire Insurance

Your corporate offices, factories and facilities are the primary
sources of your income and revenue. Century Insurance
understands the importance and value of your business property
and operations. So we will work with you to help you prevent losses,
protect what matters and help you stay in business. Property
insurance solutions include:

« Fire and Allied Perils + Consequential Loss
« Property All Risk « Comprehensive Machinery Insurance

« Terrorism Insurance (Property insurance policies in Pakistan
now exclude Terrorism including any Riot & Strikes resulting
from a terrorist act. These are now covered under a separate
Terrorism policy).

Marine Insurance

We offer our clients tailored solutions for their international and domestic
marine exposures. The two standard product lines are:

+ Marine Cargo including Inland Transit
+ Marine Hull

Marine cargo insurance covers the risks of physical loss or
damage to goods and merchandise while in transit by any
method of conveyance anywhere in the world. Inland Transit
policies cover transit by road and/or rail within the country.

Marine hull provides coverage for all types of vessels and their
machinery while navigating anywhere in the world. In addition we
can cover ship beaching risks for the ship breaking industry as
well as Fire and Allied Perils for the beached vessel.

Losses occurring anywhere in the world are promptly investigated and
equitably settled through our international claims settling agents.



Motor Insurance

Private Car Insurance

People love their cars, but insuring them can be a chore. At Century
Insurance, with fast, fair and convenient services and cover you can
depend on, we'll be there for you when it matters. We settle bills with a
very wide network of repairers directly — so no waiting for that check in
the mail. And because we don't force you to use any particular repairer
you are free to take your car to the workshop of your choice. You may
opt for comprehensive coverage including own damage, theft and third
party legal liability or just third party legal liability coverage to meet the
requirements of law.

If you would like to have the added assurance of a good vehicle tracking
service, substantial discounts are available on the premium you pay. Or if
you would like us to arrange the tracking service for you we can do that
too as a complimentary service at economical rates.

Commercial Vehicle Insurance

Whatever your business, if you have your own commercial vehicles we
know how important these vehicles are to your business. No matter how
many commercial vehicles you have, we've got a plan to suit you. From
fleets of trucks to just one or two pickups, we can tailor the right insurance
package for you. If you are insuring many vehicles, our fleet policy can
cover them all in a single policy.

Engineering Insurance

Our qualified engineers can cater to all of your engineering insurance
needs. At Century Insurance, we can help by sharing insights, insurance
solutions and risk engineering services. From construction related
insurances to erection of machinery to electronic equipment, we have the
right solution for you. With us, you'll work with specialized underwriting, risk
engineering and claims professionals who understand the challenges you
face and can deliver quality service when you need it.

Engineering insurance solutions include:

« Contractor's All Risk (CAR) insurance offers comprehensive
protection for contract works, construction plant and equipment as
well as for Third Party claims.

«  Contractor’s Plant & Equipment (CP&E).
«  Erection AllRisk (EAR) for plant and machinery in the course of erection.

+  Machinery Breakdown covers sudden and unforeseen loss or damage
to machinery.

«  Advance Loss of Profits (ALOP) also known as Delayed Startup to cover
loss of gross profits arising from a CAR or EAR loss.

«  Electronic Equipment Insurance for computers and other electronic
equipments.

«  Deterioration of stock.

«  Boiler and Pressure Vessels.
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Travel Insurance

Whether you are travelling for business or pleasure, unfortunate surprises
can occur either before or during your trip. Medical emergencies or
accidents can result in costly trip cancellations or medical bills leaving
the traveler stranded in an unfamiliar country. Children may be left
unattended with perhaps no one to accompany them on their return back
home. Loss of baggage or mere flight delay may also result in unexpected
and unbudgeted expenses. Our 24 hour, 7days of the week hotline will be
available to assist you no matter where you are or what language you are
comfortable communicating in.

Century Insurance provides the best available travel insurance plans for
you and your family, to suit every budget and need. We also have special
plans available for senior citizens no matter where in the world they may
be planning to travel to. Claims can be paid directly to hospitals in most
instances, anywhere in the world. So the next time you travel, give up your
worries and get the best travel insurance solution from Century Insurance.

TIAVHL
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Accident & Health Insurance

In today’s competitive marketplace, employers know that their true
competitive advantage frequently lies in their human capital. A good
employer will therefore always try to take care of its employees. One of the
key variables in an employee’s benefit structure is the health insurance
provided by the employer.

Century Insurance provides the best possible corporate health insurance
packages available in the market. We care for your employees and make
every effort to ensure that they receive the best possible care based on
the benefits chosen for them by their employer. Whether they need expert
advice and guidance related to medical admissions and treatment or
whether they just want a better understanding of the benefits available
under their policy, we provide service with a smile and a caring attitude.
We liaise closely with the hospitals to ensure that your employees receive
the care and treatment that they need in the most timely and efficient
manner possible.

We also work closely with the Human Resource department of our clients
to make sure that they are fully informed of developments involving
major hospitalizations of their employees or of the dependents of their
employees. We also pay extra attention to ensure that all paperwork,
health cards, payments, etc are made correctly and on time. With all of the
topmost hospitals on our panel we ensure a smooth and cashless service
for your employees so that they are not made to fret and worry about
these matters during the difficult time they may be facing on account of
either their own hospitalization or that of a loved one.

Personal Accident provides 24/7 worldwide cover for accidental bodily
injury to the insured person resulting in death or permanent disablement.

10 Annual Report 2024



Miscellaneous Insurance

This is a broad category and includes any insurance product or
service that does not fall into any of the above categories. The
most important of these include the following:

« General or Public Liability to protect you and or your business
against liability to third parties for accidental bodily injury
or property damage, such as when they come upon your
business premises.

- Professional Indemnity to protect you and/or your business
against liability that may be incurred in the course of
discharging your professional duties, whether you are a
doctor, lawyer or architect or in any other profession.

+  Product Liability to protect you and/or your business against
any liability for injury or damage that may arise from the use
of a defective product that your company may have provided.

- Employer’s Liability provides protection to you and/or your
business against liability to your employees for bodily injury or
property daomage occurring in the course of theiremployment.

«  Workmen’s Compensation provides protection for accidents
to workmen in your employ resulting in death or disablement
that may occur in the course of their employment.

+ Cash on Premises indemnifies you and/or your business for
cash belonging to the business that may be stolen from the
business premises consequent upon forcible entry or under
the threat of force.

« Cash in Transit indemnifies you and/or your business for loss
of cash stolen forcibly during transit between specific points
during normal business hours.

- Fidelity Guarantee indemnifies you and/or your business for
loss sustained on account of fraud or theft conducted by your
employees.

Century Insurance Company Limited 1
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Claim Service

For us, every customer claim is an opportunity to deliver when
it matters and to differentiate the Century Insurance customer
experience. As soon as you report a claim, our team will come into
action, delivering swift and transparent claims assistance wherever
you need it. Our team consists of experienced claims professionals
dedicated to fairness and transparency in the handling of all
claims.

Combining international experience and local knowledge, we will
partner with you to give you the assistance you need while helping
you to reduce your overall claim costs over time.

Risk Management

Working closely with you, our underwriters and risk engineers can
identify and control risk in a broad range of environments, both in
the manufacturing and service sectors. With Century Insurance’s
specialized underwriting knowledge, experienced risk assessments
and excellent claims handling, we'll be there to support you should
a claim occur.

Our Risk Engineers identify, assess and guide you to improve risks
helping you reduce losses and the overall risk to your business.



Humility &
Compassion

Continuous
Improvement
Mindset



Code of Conduct

RELATIONSHIP WITH EMPLOYEES

Century Insurance Company Limited
(CICL) takes pride in the strong personal
commitment of its people towards the
progress and success of the Company.
CICl's policy is to treat individuals in all
aspects of employment solely on the
basis of merit irrespective of race, religion,
color, age, gender, and marital status. CICL
believes in individual's respect and their
rights.

The Company is committed to the growth
of its employees. This is achieved through
building a culture of mutual trust, learning
and motivation.

CICL's vision is based on inspiring and
developing individuals as their success
depends on their ability to make meaningful
contributions to the progress of the
Company.

RELATIONSHIP WITH COMPANY

The employees of the Company strive to
adhere to its guidelines and objectives
and to give their best efforts to improve
its performance. They recognize the trust
placed by the Company in them and act
with integrity and honesty in all situations
- to preserve that trust and confidence.
They avoid conflicts of interest and other
situations that are potentially harmful to the
progress of the Company.

The employees of the Company use its
assets, facilities and services only for lawful,
proper and authorized purposes. They
intend to make best use of the Company’s
equipment, systems and technology in order
to have fast and reliable communication
and a strong MIS system to further the aims
and objectives of the Company.
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RELATIONSHIP WITH BUSINESS COMMUNITY

Each employee is responsible for how he
or she is perceived by clients and other
business partners; it is essential that they
maintain the Company’'s reputation for
honesty and fair dealing with these people
and organizations.

Itis CICL's policy to respect the trade secrets
and proprietary information of others. This is
particularly pertinent if one has knowledge
of trade secrets and proprietary information
of a former employer.

RELATIONSHIP WITH CLIENTS

CICL's reputation has been built upon the
trust and quality service it is providing.
Our commitment to excellence in quality
of service and building strong client
relationships is essential to the continued
growth and success of the Company. Also,
vital for success is to meet the challenges
of the highly competitive market with
our expertise, innovative and creative
marketing.

CICL's motto: “Customer satisfaction is our
top priority”

RELATIONSHIP WITH GOVERNMENT AND THE
LAW

CICL supports free enterprise and a
competitive market system. The Company’s
policy is to comply fully with all applicable
laws irrespective to the extent to which they
are enforced. The Company cooperates
fully with all government and regulatory
bodies and is committed to high standards
of corporate governance. Penalties for non-
compliance can be severe and can involve
criminal proceedings.



CICLl's financial policies for conducting
business are based on trust, transparency,
integrity, and following the principles of
accounting and finance as approved by
regulations and applicable accounting
codes. Any unsupportive or false entry,
infringement of accounts for individual or
Company gain is contrary to our business
codes and ethics.

RELATIONSHIP WITH SOCIETY

CICL strives to operate as a responsible
corporate citizen within both the local and
global communities.

CICL is an equal opportunity employer for
all levels of employees irrespective of color,
race, gender, age, ethnicity or religious
beliefs.

CICL provides a safe and healthy workplace,
protecting human health and the
environment.

CICL pays its employees a remuneration
that enables them to meet at least their
basic needs, and provides employees
the opportunity to improve their skills and
capabilities.

CICL respects employees’ freedom of
association.

CICL works with governments and the
communities in which we do business to
improve the educational, cultural, economic
and social wellbeing of those communities.

7.

RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ENVIRONMENT

Protecting the world in which we live is a vital
concern and a continuing commitment. CICL
is dedicated to contributing to the overall
quality of life. We recognize and constantly
reaffirm the value of a healthy and clean
environment.

RELATIONSHIP WITH THE SHAREHOLDERS

CICL strives to serve the best interests of its
shareholders to provide consistent growth
and a fair rate of return on their investment
and to maintain its position and reputation
as one of the leading insurance companies,
dedicated to protecting shareholders’
investments and providing full and timely
information. By conducting our business in
accordance with the principles of fairness,
decency and integrity set forth here we help
to build shareholders’ value.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLIANCE

In accepting employment with the Company,
each of us becomes accountable for
compliance with these standards of conduct
and with all laws and regulations. Managers
are responsible for communicating these
standards to employees to ensure that they
understand and abide by them, and for
creating a climate where employees can
discuss ethical and legal issues freely.

Century Insurance Company Limited 15



Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 39th Annual General Meeting of Century Insurance Company
Limited will be held on Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 03:00 p.m. at ICAP Auditorium, Chartered
Accountants Avenue, Block 8, Clifton, Karachi as well as through electronic means/Video link facility
to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2024 together with the Directors’ and Auditors’ reports thereon.

As required under Section 223(6) of the Companies Act, 2017 (the “Act”), Financial Statements of
the Company have been uploaded on the website of the Company, which can be downloaded
from the following link and/or QR enabled code:

https://cicl.com.pk/financial-reports/

2. Todeclare final dividend in cash @ 60% i.e. Rs.6.00 per share of Rs.10.00 each as recommended
by the Board of Directors.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration.
SPECIAL BUSINESS
SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS

4. To consider, to increase the authorized capital of the Company from Rs.700,000,000 to
Rs.1,200,000,000 divided into 120,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each and if thought fit to pass,
the following special resolution in the matter with or without amendment.

“RESOLVED that the authorized capital of the Company be and is hereby increased to
Rs. 1,200,000,000 divided into 120,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each by creation of
50,000,000 new shares of Rs. 10 each and that Clause V of the Memorandum of Association
and Clause 3 of the Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby amended
accordingly.”

5. To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification the following resolutions as
Special Resolution:

a) “RESOVLED that the transactions carried out in normal course of business with
associated companies/related parties as disclosed in Note Nos. 34 & 30 of the audited
financial statements (Conventional and Window Takaful Operations respectively) for
the year ended December 31, 2024 be and are hereby ratified and approved.”

b) “FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to approve all the transactions carried out and to be carried out in normal
course of business with associated companies/related parties during the ensuing year
ending December 31, 2025 and in this connection the Chief Executive Officer be and is
hereby also authorized to take any and all necessary actions and sign/executive any
and all such documents/indentures as may be required in this regard on behalf of the
Company.”
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Statement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2017 in the above matters pertaining to item
Nos.4 & 5 is being sent to the members along with the notice.

By Order of the Board

(MANSOOR AHMED)

Karachi: March 24, 2025 Company Secretary

2.

3.

Notes:

The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from April 22, 2025 to April 29,
2025 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order by the Shares Registrar of the Company,
M/s. FAMCO Share Registration Services (Pvt.) Ltd, 8-F, Near Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block-6,
P.E.C.H.S., Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi up to the close of business on April 21, 2025 will be treated in
time for entitlement of the dividend.

Participation in the AGM proceedings via physical presence or through video link facility:
The arrangement for attending the AGM through electronic means will be as under:

1. To facilitate our members who want to attend AGM through Zoom application - a video
link facility will be provided.

2. Shareholders interested in attending the AGM through Zoom application are hereby
requested to get themselves registered with the Company Secretary office by providing
the following details at the earliest but not later than 24 hours before the time of AGM (i.e.
before 03:00 p.m. on April 28, 2025) through following means:

a) Mobile/WhatsApp: 0315 5008228
b)  E-mail: mansoor@lakson.com.pk

Shareholders are advised to mention their Name, CNIC Number, Folio/CDC Account Number,
cell number and email ID for identification.

Upon receipt of the above information from the interested shareholders, the Company will
send the login credentials at their e-mail address. On the date of AGM, shareholders will be
able to login and participate in the AGM proceedings through their smartphone/computer
devices.

Shareholders can also provide their comments/suggestions for the proposed agenda
items of the AGM by using the aforesaid means.

In compliance with Section 223(6) of the Act, the Company has electronically transmitted the
Annual Report 2024 through email to Shareholders whose email addresses are available with
the Company’s Share Registrar, M/s. FAMCO Share Registration Services (Pvt.) Ltd. In those cases,
where email address are not available with the Company’s Share Registrar, printed notices of
AGM along with the weblink and QR enabled code to download the said Annual Report have
been dispatched. However, the company will provide hard copies of the Annual Report to any
Member on their demand, at their registered address, free of cost, within one week of receiving
such request.

Century Insurance Company Limited 17



10.

Further, Shareholders are requested to kindly provide their valid email address and cell number,
quoting their folio / CDC accounts number, as the case may be, (along with a copy of valid
CNIC) to the Company’s Share Registrar, M/s. FAMCO Share Registration Services (Pvt.) Ltd, if
the Member hold shares in physical form or to the Member's respective Participant/Investor
Account Services, if shares are held in book-entry form.

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint another
member as his/her proxy to attend, speak and vote instead of him/her, and a proxy so
appointed shall have such rights, as respects attending, speaking and voting at the meeting
as are available to a member. A proxy must be a member of the Company. A corporate entity,
being a member, may appoint any person, regardless whether they are a member or not, as its
proxy. In case of corporate entities, a resolution of the Board of Directors/Power of Attorney with
specimen signature of the person nominated to represent and vote on behalf of the corporate
entity, shall be submitted to the Company along with a completed proxy form. The proxy holders
are requested to produce their national CNICs or original passports at the time of the meeting.

Forms of proxy, in order to be valid must be properly filled-in/executed and received at the
registered office of the Company situated at Lakson Square, Building No.2, Sarwar Shaheed
Road, Karachi not later than 48 hours before the time of the meeting excluding holidays.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form. Copies of CNIC or the valid passport of the beneficial owners
and the proxy shall be furnished along with the proxy form.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to promptly notify Shares Registrar
of the Company of any change in their addresses. Shareholders maintaining their shares
in electronic form should have their address updated with their participant or CDC Investor
Accounts Service.

A member, who has deposited his/her shares into Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited, must bring his/her participant’s ID number and CDC account/sub-account number
along with original Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or original Passport at the time
of attending the meeting.

Under the provisions of Section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, it is mandatory for a listed
Company to pay cash dividend to its shareholders only through electronic mode directly into
bank account designated by the entitled shareholders.

In order to receive dividends directly into their bank account, shareholders are requested to
fill in Electronic Credit Mandate Form available on Company’s website and send it duly signed
along with a copy of CNIC to the registrar of the Company M/s. FAMCO Share Registration
Services (Pvt.) Ltd, in case of physical shares.

In case shares are held in CDC then Electronic Credit Mandate Form must be submitted directly
to shareholder’s broker/participant/CDC account services. No further action is required if IBAN
has already been incorporated/updated in the CDC account or physical folio of the shareholder.

In case of non-receipt of IBAN information, the Company will be constrained to withhold
payment of dividend to shareholders.

The rates of deduction of income tax from dividend payments under section 150 of the Income
Tax Ordinance, 2001 shall be as follows:

1. Shareholders appearing in Active Taxpayers List (ATL): 15%
2. Shareholders not appearing in Active Taxpayers List (ATL): 30%
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12.

(i) To enable the Company to make tax deduction on the amount of cash dividend @ 15%
instead of 30%, shareholders whose names are not entered into the Active Taxpayers List
(ATL) provided on the website of FBR, despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to
make sure that their names are entered in ATL before the first day of book closure, otherwise
tax on their cash dividend will be deducted @ 30% instead of 15%.

(i) withholding Tax exemption from the dividend income, shall only be allowed if copy of valid
tax exemption certificate or stay order from a competent court of law is made available to
FAMCO Share Registration Services (Pvt.) Ltd, by the first day of Book Closure.

(i) Further, according to clarification received from Federal Board of Revenue (FBR), with-
holding tax will be determined separately on ‘Filer/Non-Filer’ status of Principal shareholder
as well as joint-holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts.

In this regard all shareholders who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding
proportions of Principal shareholder and Joint-holder(s) in respect of shares held by them
(only if not already provided) to our Shares Registrar, in writing as follows:

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder
Company | Folio/CDS | Total . Shareholding
Name | Account #| Shares | Name and Sl;?(;;g?,cl%:g Name and| Proportion
CNIC # (No. of Shares) CNIC # S(t:loor'eosf)

The required information must reach our Shares Registrar within 10 days of this notice;
otherwise, it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by Principal shareholder and
Joint Holder(s).

(iv)For any query/problem/information, the investors may contact the Company Secretary
at phone: 38400000 and email address: mansoor@lakson.com.pk and/or FAMCO Share
Registration Services (Pvt.) Ltd at phone: 34380101-5 and email address: info.shares@
famcosrs.com

(v) Corporate shareholders having CDC accounts are required to have their National Tax
Number (NTN) updated with their respective participants, whereas corporate physical
shareholders should send a copy of their NTN certificate to the Company or FAMCO Share
Registration Services (Pvt.) Ltd. Shareholders while sending NTN or NTN certificates, as the
case may be, must quote Company name and their respective folio numbers. Without the
NTN Company would not be in a position to check filer status on the ATL and hence higher
tax of 30% may be applied in such cases.

Zakat will be deducted from the dividends at source at the rate of 2.5% of the paid-up value of
the share (Rs. 10/- each) and will be deposited within the prescribed period with the relevant
authority. In case of claiming exemption, please submit your Zakat Declarations under Zakat
and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 and Rule 4 of Zakat (Deduction and Refund) Rules, 1981. Shareholders
who holds Company’s Share in physical form, please deposit their Zakat Declaration on Form
CZ-50 with Company’s Share Registration with mentioning Folio No. and Name. Shareholder
who holds shares in book entry shall deposit their zakat declaration on Form CZ-50 with CDC
Investor Account Services/CDC Participant/Stock brokers with mentioning CDS Account No.
and name of shareholder.

Members can also exercise their right to demand a poll subject to meeting requirements
of Section 143 to Section 145 of the Companies Act, 2017. In accordance with the Companies
(Postal Bqllot) Regulation, 2018, as amended on December 05, 2022, the right to vote through
electronic voting facility will be provided by the Company in respect of the Special Business. In
accordance with the Regulation 11 of the Regulations, the Board of the Company has appointed
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M/s. BDO Ebrahim & Co., a QCR rated audit firm, to act as the Scrutinizer of the Company for
the special business to be transacted in the meeting and to undertake other responsibilities as
defined in Regulation 11A of the Regulations.

a. Details of the e-voting facility will be shared through an e-mail with those members of
the Company who have their valid CNIC numbers, cell numbers, and e-mail addresses
available in the register of members of the Company by the close of business on April 2],
2025.

b. The web address, and login details and password, will be communicated to members
via email. The security codes (OTP) will be communicated to members through SMS and
email from the web portal of M/s FAMCO Share Registration Services (Pvt.) Limited (being
the e-voting service provider).

C. Identity of the Members intending to cast vote through e-Voting shall be authenticated
through electronic signature or authentication for login.

d. E-Voting lines will start from April 22, 2025, at 5:00 p.m. and shall close on April 28, 2025,
at 5:00 p.m. Members can cast their votes at any time during this period. Once the
vote on a resolution is cast by a shareholder, he she shall not be allowed to change it
subsequently.

Procedure for Voting Through Postal Ballot:

The shareholders shall ensure that duly filled and signed ballot paper along with a copy
of the Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) should reach the Company Secretary
through post on the Company’s registered address i.e Lakson Square, Building No. 2, Sarwar
Shaheed Road, Karachi, Pakistan or via email at mansoor@lakson.com.pk at the latest by
5:00 p.m. on April 28, 2025, one day before the AGM. The signature on the ballot paper shall
match with the signature on CNIC. For the convenience of shareholders, the ballot is being
published with this notice and would also be made available on the Company’s website at:
www.cicl.com.pk.

13. An updated list for unclaimed dividend/shares of the Company is available on the Company’s

website www.cicl.com.pk. These are unclaimed dividend/shares which have remained
unclaimed or unpaid for a period of three years from the date these have become due and
payable.

Claims can be lodged by shareholders on Claim Forms as are available on the Company’s
website. Claim Forms must be submitted to the Company’s Shares Registrar for receipt of
dividend/shares.

14. The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan has issued a letter No. CSD/ED/Misc./2016-

639-640 dated March 26, 2021 addressed to all listed companies drawing attention towards
the provision of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 (Act) which requires all companies to
replace shares issued by them in physical form with shares to be issued in the Book-Entry-form
within a period not exceeding four years from the date of the promulgation of the Act, in 2017.

In order to ensure full compliance with the provisions of the aforesaid Section 72 and to benefit
from the facility of holding shares in the Book-Entry-Form, the shareholders who still hold shares
in physical form are requested to convert their shares in the Book-Entry-Form.

15. Form of Proxy and Ballot Paper are enclosed and also appears on the website of the Company.
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STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statement sets out the material facts concerning Special Business, given in agenda item Nos.4
& 5 of the Notice which will be considered to be passed by the members. The purpose of the
Statement is to set forth the material facts concerning such Business.

Agenda Item No.4 of the Notice — Increase in Authorized Capital to be passed as a Special
Resolution.

At present the authorized capital of the Company is Rs. 700,000,000 and the paid-up capital is
Rs. 553,264,840. The Board of Directors recommends to increase the authorized capital to Rs.
1,200,000,000 in order to facilitate increase in the paid-up capital as and when required to do so,
and if thought fit by the members to pass special resolution.

Agenda Item No.5(a) of the Notice — Transactions carried out with associated companies/
related parties during the year ended December 31, 2024 to be passed as a Special Resolution.

The transactions carried out in normal course of business with associated companies/related
parties were being approved by the Board as recommended by the Audit Committee on quarterly
basis pursuant to Clause 15 of Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
2019.

During the Board meeting it was pointed out by the Directors that as the majority of Company
Directors were interested in these transactions due to their common directorship and holding of
shares in the associated companies/related parties, the quorum of directors seemingly could not
be formed for approval of some of these transactions specifically, therefore, these transactions
have to be approved by the shareholders in the General Meeting.

In view of the above, the transactions conducted during the financial year ended December 3],
2024 with associated companies/related parties shown in Note Nos. 34 & 30 of the audited financial
statements (Conventional and Window Takaful Operations respectively) are being placed before
the shareholders for their consideration and approval/ ratification.

Agenda Item No.5(b) of the Notice — Authorization to the Chief Executive Officer for the
transactions carried out and to be carried out with associated companies/related parties during
the ensuing year ending December 31, 2025 to be passed as a Special Resolution.

The Company would be conducting transactions with associated companies/related parties in
the normal course of business. The majority of Directors are interested in these transactions due
to their common directorship and shareholding in the associated companies/related parties.
Therefore, such transactions with associated companies/related parties have to be approved by
the shareholders.

The shareholders may authorize the Chief Executive Officer to approve transactions carried out
and to be carried out in normal course of business with associated companies/related parties
during the ensuing year ending December 31, 2025.

The Directors are interested in the above items to the extent of their common directorships and
shareholding in the associated companies/related parties and the privileges attached thereto
only.
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Access to Reports and Enquiries

Annual Report

Annual Report 2024 has been uploaded on
the website of the Company, which can be
downloaded from the following link and/or QR
enable code or printed copies obtained by
writing to:

https://cicl.com.pk/financial-reports/

The Company Secretary

Century Insurance Company Limited
Registered & Corporate Office

Lakson Square Building No. 2,

Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi-74200,
Pakistan.

Quarterly Reports

The Company publishes interim reports at
the end of first, second and third quarters of
the financial year. The interim reports for the
year 2024 can be accessed from Century
Insurance website: www.cicl.com.pk or printed
copies can be obtained by writing to the
Company Secretary.

Shareholders’ Enquiries

Shareholders’ enquiries about their
holding, dividends or share certificates
should be directed either to Company’s
registered office or shares registrar at the
following address:

M/s. FAMCO Share Registration Services(Pvt.) Ltd.
8-F, Near Hotel Faran, Nursery, Block-6,
P.E.C.H.S., Shahra-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Stock Exchange Listing

Shares of Century Insurance Company Limited
are listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited.
The symbol code for dealing in shares of the
Company is CENL
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Performance Highlights 2024

Underwriting Profit

266

Cash & Bank Balances

Investments and
Other Income

Earnings Per Share

Gross Premium
(including Takaful Contribution)
2734

Rs. in Million
% of net premium

¥ 52%
942
585
243
145 I

47%
061 2219 3%
1,747
80 “ I '

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020

Rs. In Millions (except otherwise stated)

Shareholders Equity

Total Assets

3,400

1,091

Claims Paid

Profit After Tax

Dividend Per Share

Net Claims Ratio Profits

W PBT PAT
56%

Rs. In Million

2023 2024 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
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Horizontal Analysis

2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
(Rupees) % (Rupees) % (Rupees) % (Rupees) % (Rupees) % (Rupees) %
Assets
Property & equipment 165,902,592 64.4% 100,890,307  -17.2% 121843946  -3.0% 125,567,780  3.6% 121150,269  -6.8% 129,993,035  79.7%
Intangible assets 54,250 -92.7% 747,250 -11% 840,250 100.0% - - - -100.0% 9741 -631%
Investment in associates 77,630,779  5.0% 73,966,924  9.8% 67,361,755  11.0% 60,681,713  215% 49959574  26.8% 39,404,247  -127%
Investments 3,322,300,954 19.0% 2792995375 28.4% 2175900143  20.4% 1807,801451  7.7% 1678815338 13% 1657,439548  22.0%
Loan and other receivable 105,215,771  9.6% 95,975,373  105.8% 46,624,061 10.3% 42277283 0.0% 42262996  13.0% 37416224  818%
Insurance / reinsurance receivable 1,006,520,483 22.4% 822041695  7.2% 766,758,124  4.7% 541142145  -2.4% 554,679,355  10.9% 500,355,096  10.5%
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 187,320,804 -3.4% 193,897,623 0.2% 193,417]29  56.9% 123,311,654 -1.6% 125342540  28.4% 97,581,839  -2.4%
Salvage recoveries accrued 5,675,536 103.8% 2,785,000 -66.1% 8213493  2.9% 7,985,000 187.7% 2,775,000 -30.7% 4,005,000 0.8%
Deferred commission expense 44,220,466 35.0% 32747815  4.2% 31438864  87% 28,909,708  12.7% 25643610 -27.3% 35271269  6.7%
Deferred taxation - -100.0% 1,941,781 -90.8% 21041768 37% 20,282,884 -42.0% 34941495  -17.7% 42441773 -203%
Defined benefit obligations 18,755,863 33.4% 14,059,440 100.0% - - - - - - -
Prepayments 345,209,637 23.2% 280250689  11.9% 250,467,869  5.9% 236,618,982  13.0% 209,416,425  12.9% 18544729 3.2%
Cash and bank deposits 265,532,244 -39.1% 436347757 23% 426,475,752 -41.2% 725,474,690  59.7% 454,365,700  70.2% 267024544 -39.4%
Total assets of Window Takaful Operation's - Operator's Fund 303,980,652  36.0% 223551545  30.0% 171977536 31.9% 130,422,076 26.0% 103495918  15.2% 89,831,932 28.8%
Total assets 5848,320,031 15.3% 5072198574 18.4% 4282360690 1.2% 3850475366 132% 3402848220 103% 3086221377  91%
Equity and Liabilities
ordinary share capital 553,264,840 0.0% 553,264,840  0.0% 553,264,840  10.0% 502,968,030  0.0% 502,968,030  0.0% 502,968,030  0.0%
Share premium 254,024,260 0.0% 254,024,260  0.0% 254,024,260  0.0% 254,024,260  0.0% 254024260  0.0% 254024260  0.0%
Reserves 311,395,677 43.9% 216463724 7.2% 202,008,210  -10.3% 225233575  23.9% 181,840,187  46.0% 124545934  391%
Unappropriated profit 244,039,986 19.2% 1799315078  26.7% 1419710349 107% 1282749800 155% 110,233,075 16.2% 955,159,703 9.3%
Outstanding claims including IBNR 437,137,544  9.9% 397,707,648 17% 391209,002  327% 294,800,833  13.3% 26005733 261% 206,337,532 7.0%
Unearned premium reserve 1,032,531,259 26.4% 816,790,202  10.7% 7377911 15.0% 641585269  23.1% 521,370,886  55% 494320532  125%
Unearned reinsurance commission 68,651,541 29.5% 53,028,033 -6.2% 56,532,968  4.2% 54234596  16.1% 46,716196  16.4% 40,139,097  2.4%
Deferred taxation 60,901,840 100% - - - - - - - - -
Retirement benefit obligations - 0.0% - -100.0% 18,659,835  92.9% 9672912 114.0% 4519519 -121% 5141096  -0.4%
Premiums received in advance 5,000,978 -311% 7260474 67.2% 4343566  45.6% 2982677  57.7% 1891673  84.8% 1023802  78.6%
Insurance / reinsurance payables 561,065,557 -5.5% 593,491,964  86.9% 317525344  3.9% 305,654,671 30.2% 234,715,482 -35% 243253439 4.8%
Other creditors and accruals 226,859,797 38.0% 164,448,644  -6.4% 175,701,035 125% 156,238,398  2.3% 152,676,442  -19.0% 188,481,027 21.0%
Taxation - provision less payments 89,764,370 -34.1% 136,226,166 60.1% 85,084,215 18.7% 71686314  -26.0% 96,880,283  130.4% 42,056,608  43.7%
Total liabilties of Window Takaful Operation’s - Operator's Fund 103,682,382  29.3% 80177541  20.6% 66,505955  36.7% 48,644,031  39.4% 34906454  21.3% 28770317  89.6%
Total Equity and Liabilities 5848,320,031 15.3% 5072198574 184% 4282360690 12% 3850475366 132% 3402848220 103% 3086221377  91%
Net insurance premium 1,359,542,674 13.6% 1197153489 11.6% 1072368413 19.5% 897582289  61% 846,099290  85% 779722043 13.0%
Net insurance claims (760,639,116)  23.0% (618517,621)  101% (561534977) 249%  (449747549)  24.9% (360,165,103) -0.7%  (362,676,565) 25.8%
Net commission and other acquisition costs 82,365,067 -5.4% 87,072,346 -13.0% 10019141 23.6% 81,025,464 100.2% 40,466,589  213.1% 12925559  12.4%
Management expenses (470,138,608) 13.6%  (413795674)  61% (389,981028)  213% (321553976) -33%  (332547,935) 12.8% (294,771909)  3.8%
Investment income 572,377,344 27.2% 449940380 147.0% 182150156  57.0% 116,008,967  45.9% 79513925 184.0% 27,995256  -151.5%
Other income 80,882,967 5.1% 76941573 17.9% 65,274,944  23.6% 52,809,245 -16.9% 63515340  35.0% 47,039,373  65.3%
Other expenses (13,967,516) -7.1% (15,032,603)  27.3% (1,809,889)  -5.2% (12,463122)  123% (1102156)  135% (9,779320)  -6.6%
Finance costs - Lease liabilities (7,196,979) 91.0% (3,767,436) -20.4% (4730,239) -16.0% (5,634194)  -9.7% (6,240,748)  2.4% (6,095,558)  100%
Share of profit of associates 8,572,093 -10.4% 9563620 155% 8280916 -36.2% 12,986,965  47% 12,408,460  79.4% 6918238  64.2%
gggg;gpeesnt) | reversal in value of investment in _ _ - - - - - - - -1000% (1079350)  100%
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 90,109,476  48.9% 60516986  72.7% 35043712 88.3% 18614324  77.8% 10469119 10.7% 9,456,795  27.4%
Income tax expense (357,235,095) 7.2%  (333206,395) 833% (181,826,566)  62.2% (12102,655)  12.3% (99,814,471)  833% (54,458,305)  616%
Profit after tax 584,672,307 17.7% 496,868,665  58.6% 313353983  12.9% 277525758  14.4% 242602310 67.1% 145,196,357  103.6%
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Vertical Analysis

2024
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%

2023
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%

2022
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%

2021
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%

2020
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%

2019
(Rupees)

%

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Assets

Property & equipment

Intangible assets

Investment in associates
Investments

Loan and other receivable
Insurance / reinsurance receivable
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims
Salvage recoveries accrued
Deferred commission expense
Deferred taxation

Defined benefit obligations
Prepayments

Cash and bank deposits
Total assets of Window Takaful Operation’s -
Operator's Fund

Total assets

Equity and Liabilities

Ordinary share capital

Share premium

Reserves

Unappropriated profit
Outstanding claims including IBNR
Unearned premium reserve
Unearned reinsurance commission
Deferred taxation

Retirement benefit obligations
Premiums received in advance
Insurance / reinsurance payables
Other creditors and accruals

Taxation - provision less payments
Total liabilities of Window Takaful Operation's -
Operator's Fund

Total Equity and Liabilities

165,902,592
54,250
71,630,779
3,322,300,954
105,215,771
1,006,520,483
187,320,804
5,675,536
44,220,466
18,755,863
345,209,637
265,532,244
303,980,652

5,848,320,031

553,264,840
254,024,260
311,395,677
2,144,039,986
437,137,544
1,032,531,259
68,651,541
60,901,840
5,000,978
561,065,557
226,859,797
89,764,370
103,682,382

5,848,320,031

2.8%
0.0%
1.3%
56.8%
1.8%
17.2%
3.2%
0.1%
0.8%
0.0%
0.3%
5.9%
4.5%
5.2%

100.0%

9.5%
4.3%
5.3%
36.7%
7.5%
17.7%
1.2%
1.0%
0.0%
0.1%
9.6%
3.9%
1.5%
1.8%

100.0%

100,890,307
747,250
73,966,924
2,792,995,375
95,975,373
822,041,695
193,897,623
2,785,000
32,747815
1941781
14,059,440
280,250,689
436,347,757
223,551,545

507298574

553,264,840
254,024,260
216,463,724
1,799,315,078
397,707,648
816,790,202
53,028,033

7,260,474
593,491,964
164,448,644

136,226,166

80,177,541

5,072,198,574

2.0%
0.0%
15%
55.1%
1.9%
16.2%
38%
0.1%
0.6%
0.0%
0.3%
5.5%
8.6%
4.4%

100.0%

10.9%
5.0%
4.3%

355%
7.8%
16.1%
1.0%
0.0%
01%
7%
3.2%
27%
1.6%

100.0%

121,843,946
840,250
67,361,755
275,900,143
46,624,061
766,758,124
193,417,129
8,213,493
31,438,864
21,041,768
250,467,869
426,475,752
171,977,536

4,282,360,690

553,264,840
254,024,260
202,008,210
1,419,710,349
391,209,002
737,79111
56,532,968
18,659,835
4,343,566
317,625,344
175,701,035
85,084,215
66,505,955

4,282,360,690

28%
0.0%
1.6%
50.8%
11%
17.9%
4.5%
02%
0.7%
0.5%
0.0%
5.8%
10.0%
4.0%

100.0%

12.9%
5.9%
47%
332%
9.1%
17.2%
13%
0.4%
0.1%
7.4%
4%
20%
1.6%

100.0%

125,567,780
60,681,713
1807,801451
42,277,283
541142145
123,311,654
7,985,000
28,909,708
20,282,884
236,618,982
725,474,690
130,422,076

3,850,475,366

502,968,030
254,024,260
225,033,575

1282,749,800
294,800,833
641585269

54,234,596
9,672912
2,982,677
305,654,671
156,238,398
71,686,314
48,644,031

3,850,475,366

3.3%
0.0%
1.6%
47.0%
11%
14.1%
32%
0.2%
0.8%
0.5%
0.0%
6.1%
18.8%
3.4%

100.0%

13.1%
6.6%
5.8%
333%
7.7%
16.7%
1.4%
0.3%
0.1%
7.9%
4.1%
1.9%
13%

100.0%

121,150,269
49,959,574
1678,815,338
42,262,996
554,679,355
125,342,540
2,775,000
25,643,610
34,941,495
209,416,425
454,366,700
103,495,918

3,402,848,220

502,968,030
254,024,260
181,840,187
110,233,075
260,105,733
521,370,886
46,716)96
4519519
1891673
234,715,482
152,676,442
96,880,283
34,906,454

3,402,848,220

3.6%
0.0%
15%
49.3%
1.2%
16.3%
37%
01%
0.8%
1.0%
0.0%
6.2%
13.4%
3.0%

100.0%

14.8%
7.5%
5.3%
326%
7.6%
15.3%
1.4%

0.1%
0.1%
6.9%
4.5%
2.8%
1.0%

100.0%

129,993,035
9741
39,404,247
1657,439,548
37,416,224
500,355,096
97,581,839
4,005,000
35,271,269
4240773
185,447,129
267,024,544
89,831,932

3,086,221,377

502,968,030
264,024,260
124,545,934
956,159,703
206,337,532
494,320,532
40,139,097
5141096
1023,802
243,253,439
188,481,027
42,056,608
28,770,317

3,086,221,377

4.2%
0.0%
1.3%
53.7%
1.2%
16.2%
32%
01%
11%
14%
0.0%
6.0%
8.7%
2.9%

100.0%

16.3%
8.2%

4.0%

30.9%
6.7%

16.0%
1.3%
0.2%

0.0%
7.9%
6.1%
1.4%

0.9%

100.0%

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Net insurance premium

Net insurance claims

Net commission and other acquisition costs
Management expenses

Investment (loss) | income

Other income

Other expenses

Finance costs - Lease liabilities

Share of profit / (loss) of associates
(impairment) / reversal in value of investment in
associates

profit / (loss) from Window Takaful Operations

Income tax expense

Profit after tax

1,359,542,674
(760,639,116)
82,365,067
(470,138,608)
572,377,344
80,882,967
(13,967,516)
(7,196,979)
8,572,093
90,109,476
(357,235,095)

584,672,307

100.0%
-55.9%
6.1%
-34.6%
42.1%
5.9%
-1.0%
-0.5%
0.6%
0.0%
6.6%
-26.3%

43.0%

1197,153,489
(618,517,621)
87,072,346
(413,795,674)
449,940,380
76,941,573
(15,032,603)
(3,767,436)
9,563,620
60,516,986
(333,206,395)

496,868,665

100.0%
-51.7%
7.3%
-34.6%
37.6%
6.4%
-1.3%
-0.3%
0.8%
0.0%
51%
-27.8%

41.5%

1072,368,413
(561534,977)
100,119,141
(389,981,028)
182,150,156
65,274,944
(1,809,889)
(4,730,239)
8,280,916
35,043,112
(181,826,566)

313,353,983

100.0%
-52.4%
9.3%
-36.4%
17.0%
6.1%
-11%
-0.4%
0.8%
0.0%
33%
-17.0%

29.2%
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897,582,289 100.0%
(449,747,549) -501%

81,025,464

(321,553,976) -35.8%

116,008,967
52,809,245
(12,463122)

(5,634,194) -0.6%

12,986,965

18,614,324

(12102,655) -125%

277,625,758 30.9%

9.0%

12.9%
5.9%
-1.4%

14%
0.0%
21%

846,099,290
(360,165,103)
40,466,589
(332,547,935)
79,513,925
63,515,340
(1,102,156)
(6,240,748)
12,408,460
10,469,119
(99,814,471)

242,602,310

100.0%
-42.6%
4.8%
-39.3%
9.4%
7.5%
-1.3%
-0.7%
15%
0.0%
12%
-1.8%

28.7%

779,722,143
(362,676,565)
12,925,559
(294,771,909)
27,995,256
47,039,373
(9,779,320)
(6,095,558)
6,918,238
(11,079,350)
9,456,795
(54,458,305)

145,196,357

100.0%
-46.5%
17%
-37.8%
3.6%
6.0%
-1.3%
-0.8%
0.9%
-1.4%
12%
-7.0%

18.6%
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Share Price & Volume Analysis

The Company's Share Prices & Volume on the PSX in the year 2024

Average of Volume

No of Shares --
January 24.00 20.51 3,045
February 21.30 20.01 4,417
March 28.00 21.30 22,107
April 32.17 22.50 19,969
May 26.98 23.00 6,504
June 25.54 23.00 8,558
July 26.60 23.75 11,146
August 27.97 23.49 7,509
September 27.98 25.50 2,721
October 31.06 27.00 6,140
November 37.44 30.10 8,864
December 38.19 36.00 7,590

Share Price Sensitivity Analysis
The Company’s share price is sensitive to the following factors:

- Country’s economic conditions.

- Political scenario.

- Stock market sentiments.

- Company'’s performance.

- Dividend announcements.

- Change in government policies and regulations relating to insurance business.
- Company'’s Financial Strength Rating.

Market Capitalization

. Years
e 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
Number of Shares outstanding (in millions) 55 55 55 50 50 50
Market closing price of shcre ason
December 31 (IQSX RS 38.00 21.01 16.01 19.00 2275 20.00
Market Share Capitalisation (Rs. in millions) 2,090 1156 881 950 1138 1,000
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Chairman’s Review

On behalf of the Board of Directors, it is my
pleasure to present to you, the Annual Report
and performance review of the Company for
the year ended December 31, 2024.

Review of the Economy

Fiscal and external imbalances during FY23,
as well as global monetary tightening had
created a challenging economic environment
in the country. However, by the end of FY24,
Pakistan’'s economy was beginning to show
signs of recovery. The approval of the IMF
Stand-By Arrangement (SBA) in July 2023 and
subsequent fiscal consolidation measures
helped stabilize the economy, leading to positive
growth, reduced inflation, and improved foreign
exchange reserves.

Real GDP grew by 2.5% in FY24, after a contraction
of 0.2% in FY23. This growth was fueled by an
increase in private consumption on the back
of enhanced remittances and lower inflation
during the second half of FY24.

Agriculture saw a 19-year high growth of 6.4% in
FY24, showing positive growth in wheat, rice and
cotton production due to favourable weather
conditions. Livestock, which accounts for 60% of
the agricultural sector, grew at 4.5%. The services
sector grew by 2.2%. However, the industrial
sector contracted by 1.2%, with the construction
sector experiencing negative growth which
was offset by 3.1% growth in manufacturing,
thanks to an easing in the import of critical
inputs. According to the World Bank’s October
2024 update, economic activity in Pakistan is
expected to continue recovering, with real GDP
growth estimated at 2.8% in FY25 and 3.2% in
FY26.

Inflation steadily declined during the first half of
FY25 due to stablizing energy and food prices
and is expected to average below 10% in FY25.
The State Bank of Pakistan (SBP) eased monetary
policy as inflationary pressures started to ease
in the second half of FY24. The policy rate was
reduced from 22% towards the end of FY24 to
12% in January 2025.

During FY24, total government revenue
increased, due to higher direct and indirect
taxes, by more than non-interest expenditure,
resulting in a primary surplus of 0.9% of GDP,
the first since 2007. By the end of the first half
of FY25, the primary surplus further increased to
2.9% of GDP and the overall budget deficit stood
at PKR 1.5tn or 1.2% of GDP, down from 2.3% of GDP
during the first half of FY24.

The current account deficit (CAD) narrowed
to 0.2% of GDP in FY24 as compared to 1% of
GDP in FY23, the smallest since FY1. This was
due to a reduced trade deficit and increased
remittances. The Pakistani Rupee appreciated
by 29% against the US dollar over FY24,
supported by improved regulatory oversight
and a crackdown on speculative currency
trading.

Company Performance Highlights

2024 has been another good year for Century
Insurance Company Limited. All insurance
classes of business showed growth and there
was an increase in overall profitability of the
Company.

The comparative financial highlights for the
years 2024 and 2023 are presented as follows:
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Description

Rs. In Millions (except otherwise stated)

Increase /

(Decrease)

Amount %

Gross Written Premium (including Takaful Contribution) 2,734 2,219 515 23
Net Premium 1,360 1197 163 14
Underwriting results 21 252 (41) (16)
Investment & other income 662 536 126 24
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 90 61 29 48
Profit before tax 942 830 12 13
Profit after tax 585 497 88 18
Earnings per share  (Rs.) 10.57 8.98 1.59 18
Total assets 5,848 5,072 776 15
Paid-up capital 553 553 - -
Total equity 3,263 2,823 440 16

During the year under review, gross premium
(including Takaful Contribution) increased by
23 percent from Rs. 2,219.3 million in 2023 to Rs.
2,733.5 million in 2024.

Net insurance premium increased by 14 percent
from Rs. 1,197.2 million last year to Rs. 1,359.5
million in 2024 whereas net claims increased
by 23 percent from Rs. 618.5 million last year to
Rs. 760.6 million in 2024. The Underwriting result
decreased by 16 percent from Rs. 251.9 million in
2023 to Rs. 211.1 million in 2024.

Window Takaful Operations

The overall Takaful

satisfactory.

performcmce wdas

Participant Takaful Fund (PTF)

The Gross Written Contribution for FY2024 was
Rs. 371.3 million as compared to Rs. 250.2 million
last year. Net contribution revenue (before
adjustment for wakala fee) was Rs. 159.3
million as compared to Rs. 131.9 million last year
and surplus for FY2024 was Rs. 24.6 million as
compared to Rs. 33.0 million in the previous year.

Operator's Fund (OPF)

Gross Wakala Fee for FY2024 was Rs.128.5 million
whereas Net Wakala Fee was Rs. 115.8 million.
Profit before tax was Rs. 90.1 million.

Annual Report 2024

Segments at a Glance

All classes of business produced satisfactory
results as given below:

Fire & Property Damage

Fire & Property Damage class of business
accounted for 26 percent of the total premium
(including takaful contribution). Gross premium
| contribution underwritten during the year was
Rs. 710.0 million as compared to Rs. 548.8 million
in 2023, an increase of 29 percent.

Net premium stood at Rs. 66.2 million as against
Rs. 48.4 million in 2023, anincrease of 37 percent.
Net claims to net premium ratio for the year
under review was 17 percent.

Marine, Aviation and Transport

Marine, Aviation & Transport class of business
accounted for 22 percent of the total premium
(including takaful contribution). Gross premium
| contribution underwritten during the year was
Rs. 602.8 million as compared to Rs. 502.5 million
in 2023, an increase of 20 percent.

Net premium stood at Rs. 249.3 million as
against Rs. 230.5 million in 2023, an increase of
8 percent. The net claims to net premium ratio
for the year under review was 20 percent.



Motor

Motor class of business accounted for 24
percent of the total premium (including takaful
contribution). Gross premium [ contribution
underwritten during the year was Rs. 651.1 million
as compared to Rs. 529.3 million in 2023, an
increase of 23 percent.

Net premium stood at Rs. 439.4 million as
against Rs. 388.1 million in 2023, an increase of
13 percent. The net claims to net premium ratio
for the year under review was 45 percent.

Accident and Health

Accident and Health class of business
accounted for 24 percent of the total premium
(including takaful contribution). Gross premium
| contribution underwritten during the year was
Rs. 646.9 million as compared to Rs. 535.5 million
in 2023, an increase of 21 percent.

Net premium stood at Rs. 560.1 million as
against Rs. 498.1 million in 2023, an increase of
12 percent. The net claims to net premium ratio
for the year under review was 88 percent.

Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous class of business accounted for 4
percent of the total premium (including takaful
contribution). Gross premium [ contribution
underwritten during the year was Rs. 122.7 million
as compared to Rs. 103.2 million in 2023.

Net premium stood at Rs. 44.4 million as against
Rs.32.0 millionin 2023, an increase of 39 percent.
The net claims to net premium ratio for the year
under review was 11 percent.

Investment & Other Income

The overall Investment and Other Income for
the year under review was Rs. 661.8 million as
against Rs. 536.4 million in 2023, an increase of
23 percent.

The realized gain from sale of shares, mutual
funds and debt securities was Rs. 74.7 million,
dividend income from shares was Rs. 17.8 million
and returns earned on government & fixed
income securities was Rs. 399.0 million. Other
income, including interest on bank deposits was
Rs. 77.3 million.

Management'’s policy is to make diversified and
secure investments while ensuring safety and a
sound balance between risk and return.

Claim Settlement

Prompt settlement of claims and customer
satisfaction is the company’s highest priority as
it helps build the trust of its valued clients and
earns their goodwill.

Board Performance Evaluation

For the Financial year ended December 3],
2024, the Board's overall performance
and effectiveness has been assessed as
satisfactory. Improvements are an ongoing
process leading to action plans. The overall
assessment is based on an evaluation of
integral components, including vision, mission
and values; engagement in strategic planning;
formulation of policies; monitoring the
organization’s business activities; monitoring
financial resource management; effective fiscal
oversight; equitable treatment of all employees
and efficiency in carrying out the Board's
responsibility.

Reinsurance

The company has strong reinsurance
arrangements with some of the best and most
highly rated reinsurers in the international
market who have full faith and confidence in
its underwriting practices. We are thankful to all
our reinsurers for their unwavering support and
continued cooperation.

Insurer Financial Strength Rating (IFSR)

VIS Credit Rating Company Limited has
reaffirmed the Insurer Financial Strength rating
the company at ‘AA’" with Stable outlook. The IFS
rating denotes very strong capacity to meet
policyholders and contract obligations.

Human Resource Initiatives

The management is of the firm belief that
complete alignment of the human resource
strategy with overall corporate goals is vital for
the success and growth of any organization. In
today’s competitive environment, we realize that
it is important to place emphasis on recruiting
new talent while retaining and developing
existing staff and implementing effective
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performance reviews. During the year under
review, your company has been successful
in hiring quality professionals particularly
in the area of business development. Our
continued focus on creating a meritocratic work
environment with equal opportunity for all and
a clear career path help in maintaining a pool
of knowledgeable, experienced and motivated
employees who remain our most valuable asset.

7@1%

Igbal Ali Lakhani

Chairman

Karachi: February 14, 2025
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Directors’ Report

The directors of Century Insurance Company
Limited (the Company) take pleasure in
presenting their report together with the annual
audited financial statements and auditors’
report thereon for the year ended December 3],
2024.

Appropriation of Profit

Profits for the year ended December 31, 2024
has been appropriated as follows:

(Rupees)

Balance brought forward from 1,550,345,658

previous years

Total comprehensive income for year 593,694,328

Amount available for appropriations 2,144,039,986

Appropriations:

Proposed final cash dividend
@ 60% i.e. Rs. 6.00 per share
(2023: @ 45% i.e. Rs. 4.50 per share)

Un-appropriated amount carried
forward

(331,958,904)

1,812,081,082

Earnings per Share

Your Company has earned a profit after tax of
Rs. 584.7 million which translates into earnings
per share of Rs. 10.57 as compared to Rs. 8.98
for the previous year.

Paid-up Capital

Your Company has a strong financial base
with a paid-up capital of Rs. 553.3 million.
Factoring in retained earnings and reserves,
the total equity as at December 31, 2024

Equity and Total Assets

W Total Assets W Equity
-~ (Equity % of Total Assets)

5848

Rupees

Rs. in million

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020 2021

Break-up and Market Value per Share
el Break-up Value el Market Value

stood at Rs. 3,262.7 million. The larger equity
base will enhance the financial strength and
underwriting capabilities of the Company.

Auditors

M/s.BDO Ebrahim & Co., Chartered Accountants
retire at the conclusion of the Annual General
Meeting. Being eligible they have offered
themselves for re-appointment. The Audit
Committee has recommended their re-
appointment.

The audit firm has confirmed that it has been
awarded a satisfactory rating under the Quality
Control Review Program of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) and
the firm is fully compliant with the guidelines
of the International Federation of Accountants
(IFAC) on the code of ethics, as adopted by the
ICAP.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company believes in regulating its own
behavior to ensure that it stays at all times
within both the letter and spirit of the law and
adheres to the highest ethical standards and
norms within the insurance industry. Moreover,
your company strives to make an actual social
contribution whenever possible by supporting
institutions working for the betterment of
underprivileged sections of society in the areas
of health, education and culture.

Your Company is also active in promoting
insurance awareness and understanding
in the country by participating in activities
and projects undertaken by the Insurance
Association of Pakistan.

Share’s Market Trend
el High Low el Closing

50.0 5
40
35

30

Rupees

25

20

2019 2020 2021

2022 2023 2024

2022 2023 2024
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Internal Financial Controls

The directors are aware of their responsibility
with respect to internal financial controls.
Through discussions with the management
and auditors (both internal and external), they
confirm that adequate controls have been
implemented by the Company.
Contribution to National Exchequer

Your Company has contributed an amount of
Rs. 747.6 million to the Government Treasury on
account of taxes, levies and federal excise duty.
Principle Risks and Uncertainties

The Company is exposed to certain risks
and uncertainties. However, we consider the
following as key areas of consideration:

« Political and economic uncertainties
«  New channels of distribution

+ Not keeping pace with advancement
in information technology

« Underwriting and credit risk

» Equity market and interest rate risk

« Cybersecurity risk

+ Liquidity and cash flow risk

The Company works with internal and external
entities to address the above.

Compliance with the Code of Corporate
Governance

The Statement of Compliance with the Code
of Corporate Governance is annexed with the
report.

Composition of the Board

The board consists of 6 male directors and
1 female director with following composition:

Independent Directors

Non-executive Directors 4
Executive Director 1
Total number of Directors 7

38

Remuneration Policy of Directors

In order to comply with companies Act,
2017, Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance, Regulation 2019 and Articles of
Association of the Company, the company
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has policy with respect to the remuneration of
Chief Executive, Non-executive, Executive and
Independent Directors.

The fees payable to the non-executive and
independent directors for attending the Board
and Committee meetings of the Company are
determined by the Board from time to time.

The detail of the remuneration paid to the
directors and Chief Executive of the company is
as follows:

Rs. in Million

Medical
Expense

Meeting  Managerial

Directors Bonus Total

Fees  Remuneration

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hir{i

(Chief Executive Officer 422

192 3195

Mr. Atiq Anwar Mahmudi 0.54 - - -

Mr. Jawed Akhlag 0.36 - - -

Board of Directors’ Meetings

Four board meetings were held during the year.
The number of meetings attended by each
director is given hereunder:

No. of
Name of Directors Meetings
Attended
Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani (Chairman) 4
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani 4
Ms. Anushka Lakhani 2

Mr. Atiq Anwar Mahmudi

Mr. Jawed Akhlaqg

Mr. Aftab Ahmad

4
4
4
4

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji (Chief Executive)

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Performance
Review

The Ethics, Human Resource & Remuneration
Committee of the Board sets operational,
financial and strategic objectives to evaluate
the performance of the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company and to review and monitor it on
an annual basis.



Board Committees

During the year, four (04) meetings each of the
Board, Audit Committee, two (02) meeting of
Investment Committee were held and two (02)
meeting was held of Ethics, Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee and one (01) meeting
was held of Sustainability Committee. The
names of the members of the board committees
and their terms of reference are given in the
annexure to this report. The Chairman of the
board Audit Committee and Ethics, Human
Resource & Remuneration and Sustainability
Committee is an independent director.

Management Committees

The Company has three management
committees, which cover the core areas of
business. The Committees’ names, number
of meetings, names of members and terms
of references are given in the annexure to this
report.

Code of Conduct

The Board has adopted a code of conduct for
all employees, who have in turn been informed
of this code. Allemployees understand that they
are required to observe these rules of conduct
at all times.

Gender Pay Gap

Report on gender pay gap data is annexed..

Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are pleased to state that the
Company is compliant with the financial
reporting framework of the Code of Corporate
Governance as required by the Securities &
Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP):

Following are the statements on Corporate and
Financial Reporting Framework

« The financial statements together with
the notes thereon have been drawn up by
the management in conformity with the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and Companies
Act, 2017. These Statements present fairly the
Company's state of affairs, the results of its
operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

« Proper books of accounts have been
maintained by the Company.

« Appropriate accounting policies have been
consistently applied in the preparation
of financial statements except those as

disclosed in the financial statements, if
applicable. Accounting estimates are based
on reasonable and prudent judgment.

« The International Accounting Standards,
International Financial Reporting Standards
and any otherregulation orlaw as applicable
in Pakistan, have been followed in the
preparation of these financial statements.

« The system of internal control is sound in
design. The system is being continuously
monitored by an internal audit function and
through other such monitoring procedures.
The process of monitoring internal controls
will continue as an ongoing process with the
objective to further strengthen the controls
and bring in improvements in the system.

+ There are no doubts upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern.

+ There has been no departure from the best
practices of corporate governance.

« The key operating and financial data for the
last six years is annexed.

« Information about taxes and levies is given
in the notes to and forming part of financial
statements.

+ The majority of Directors has either
completed the Director’s Certification from
authorized institutions or has the prescribed
qualification and experience pursuant to
Regulation 19 of the CCG.

« During the year Mr. Muhammad Ikram,
Executive has sold 24,200 shares in the open
market which were timely reported to the
Pakistan Stock Exchange.

« The value of investments in respect of
retirement benefit funds based on their
respective accounts as on December 3],
2024 is as follows:

Rs. 97.864 million
Rs. 122.355 million

Provident Fund:

Gratuity Fund:

Pattern of Shareholding

A statement showing pattern of shareholding of
the Company and additional information as at
December 31, 2024 is annexed with the report.

The Board has determined the threshold
under clause xvi (1) of CCG-2012 in respect of
trading of Company’s shares by executives and
employees at an annual basic salary of Rs. 2
million or above.
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Subsequent Events

No material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company
have occurred between the end of the financial
year and the date of this report.

Future Outlook

We are optimistic about the future outlook of
Century Insurance Company Limited, though
the country is going through challenging times.
We aim to grow in terms of premium income

7@#_

Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman

Karachi: February 14, 2025
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and also in terms of market share. We will look
to develop a full range of insurance products to
cater to the commercial and retail segments
and also develop micro-insurance and digital/
internet-based products.

Your company will continue to grow and train
its field force, especially with respect to serving
the corporate sector. Moreover, it will focus on
developing new channels of digital distribution
so as to effectively penetrate the retail and
micro-insurance markets. It will also explore
coordinating with banks and other entities to
develop new and cost-effective distribution
channels.

ftnmod fpe Ty

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji
Director & Chief Executive



b

ch Levp LI Zd 5 Jugr ame T
L/Wlé/".ﬁ//tuwﬁdﬂ(’://.J,ylm‘ayl/u“
VL/’/ d/uy”‘ J"’//;l J//u’ﬁ d/lrz‘alrﬁ’/ 7 u’{
JUI/L//L/C/J'[d/u&r”u"//liLL/d/!
/J"'!)/:!(I'//!-)/CLJ.LVL«J’LUGM[LL/V/;!

LS el g

é/u’/b Sl U U ke sl et Ju’u’,&d.lubi(ul
o Uy 47 = Lﬂyéutwtf&uﬂﬂu’
;/CL/)IJ" J/LJI/L//bJ’PLLf)‘ J"'!}p}’
(’ﬂ/ruicf-u’.’.cffl; /’M/?UMUIJ//LJ/)JI
f/da’lféu;/l)!/)/:lu:f’cj.éiu’/l/d/u)""dzg
LGS G et

oy
6; u’ifFL;

AU s e e e LU e e
e U A 20244531 .5 S 6k

Lo o 97.864105 Ly
<o 122,355 Gt

K e &

el Bt wf Ll 2 b £,2024 531
- L AL hb/{"/ o/l}f’[vg Uls d_/durl::’ d/

ol J/ e LD xvi & §2012-CCG L b
J#s i Sobeosli e JIL s uJ‘» (02)20b 2 £ <ok
u{////"wd/wa/:,u/ J//"LL/M:J a;/

iy 2w Vo Ul 4

r"! Lfl d/u!/» z C/L“ Jb«u’/ JI (LWI Z Jv GUL
JIEIZ ¢ <l dUL ngt 2 im u“ eyl sl utbr

S

7@1 Ve

&V(U J‘ Jor e

2025 $sf14 61

Century Insurance Company Limited 41



ol KU}’/D,.»} d//”"///l)”

uul i u’”{ff{t o //P oM St L/ub REBL A
GUL i &Lé s J‘J}’/u,,u’/( A% L U Z (SECP)
< L/d}/ JZ_-V’J VC/:’/

e J..)' IR :«L’.l{. 4 é_lﬂ’)‘ h-'é’/{"/ 89[. 2l ¢4,/g”/g

ST U Ee L o8z o et QUL e

e e - Jb L2017 2K ,j 41,2000

J}v u"u’fim)’ J{réb LU}"/(/ VJIJ/}”IL
oY) a_/u’ﬁe e

e U A3 U e S S e

ur"’ll. Uy JVC')K -4 d/l/ Ju;/lr:’/dut Lol e
J& ﬁgw O S dUl. Ku’Lﬂu,f Sépd
G g Uit B2 st S s Bt £ it e Gubl

/,tqu31 J/t-g.(?u".,»vw wKJ;/Jﬂ .
J(}l/d‘/d/ B I 2 5L /KG dj/)é(}l/

U’/lg(,ubé JyJJ!KdI/J/;/J/«!_c.db
L'ng/“ffufrtk‘inlt/fc/,g///)/wKﬁf(g./
<

f) J){’ é)(u:‘ Py L R J‘L/ Ulay Ul {’/G/l)i o
- u“."«lx”

JHA S S ey sy = JF o LB
_u(d/fu/ﬂdi/;vu;/

e S Qs S 1 b g 2 e

ulad/d)u”ur’bvbl‘”d/uﬂy‘;uujc U
_a,ﬁujg

Gl £ el s2d & 1957EACCE) £

B A Ushil g = A L

s G £ 3508 8y £ ot e WS oy
- Z/ ,f“ il .‘:J:l

24200 o 2 e & K e E S de g e
_u"/d;)/,fj-(l HUU/L UM..«M/JJZ_//“

UUI

42 Annual Report 2024

~
v LA

(72 Q1 & UG b

QWY £ S
WU g
d:r; s &:“" .,,L'e
OB asle L2

RN I N S B S I SN SN

2 BT e

4 (}Q}Q%)&ﬁdz)j?&

o § S AT e

/"’)’(/JLMU)///M]J/}’J/J}/‘ﬁ[J}/}J
e F S e i L L2 SIS
-z?.tau//u;muéwuuKm/,u,wfvc.u/

Ulr}:’{j/}}

02) L u(u/)jl (04)/[75(}“/_4)1;/)’ um)édl/
U‘H"J‘{K(OZ)MLUJUJ///MIJ///JK< 6
uU;l"Léuf/lédd/ui-GfWu’Uﬂ(Ol)Jd/d(
ol 23T S8 u*&Cd_)J“gé:u/i/uJ/‘/Jl//é
/‘(/l: w;ﬁ.ﬁ!bﬁurféuy'{w/r’/yl S S
-u:

) d/(J:lai KU)""’ (5// L/Lu(ic_ Lw(/uwdlb/i Ju/l;l
JI u’/’/ ST rimer £ uf/t ol Juyw s Ut
-u‘id.;u"fiu/h

Ol Lo

SRS d T W1 G b L L L i o &

J}/u“lfaw‘d(u“/&(v-c.t‘bu//dbéaugﬂ
s JL/u’;ﬁd/uUﬂ Lo U1

J/ K oly d’i
- AL hil/{"/ 4 Kol J/ Z oi}"c‘ Uﬂ



JE i

I‘ij.z,u;léluloi/">6ilr£d’.@~d.j@u5uf

8
AL
s ,:c{)j
RSy A

u”JL S ozl A3

_"f,/{/( T 5[)/:1)/7'/ sleF L AT £ 2017/..‘/6 (j:r
U”I/JWZ: el e ST /K..’QT z g{/:l 201/9)"?:{/ (u’ﬁ/
b 2 LK sl S L e e o AL
- u{//’/(f; IJ:]:L, u:‘

N = | B~

1 —b Ul &'{:A’T sl 30 & IS ST 5y
- O emn $5” Ju’.." eg/:/(/“ (,(J/"‘g//l;”

b b Ly b él;i/;{}gagm;‘“/’géﬁf
- J,,} L U5 el dgl, (fr;

3195 192 422 2581 S o £ b
054 04 S e
0.36 B B B 0.36 Ot asle L2

Jlet Z 55 T 5y

U U lle! J}g//b" s <iw JUel (04) e s & v
[ UL A S

Sy 3 Sk uﬁ/:,J{fJK

Jui@' S < 5, uf’.f £ é/ Y 4 [i&u & s K b"dT
wilf Lo LB el G617 $1n S S s P
L e (:’J =5 0l Kb’fl’: Jis & -ilo Ll U{}J' :’/uju
su S Ut s LSwd Ly G flom il 2 s

_‘LV/MJ,?JLLDJ&VL}?”UC’J‘{%L/

U UL sl U’:/(/ Jut'/‘/.l; J‘fﬁ-i S ujj)’ﬁ! ul)lgb?fl’
_‘Lt'//flgi(Z"ul/}’;a_Llid:J’/ﬁi/LW

d: }( dls’l. Qs il

Sl 3F o G 5 G U & e BUL B AT
L o2 el £l L( u;ju J’%g! il J/«’!)Jﬁ.ﬁl‘ 7l ,,;tb}‘i_uj
J}j"/%/l'/ e S Jd‘{fuj S d/ag J/ﬂuré/)
g L

U{LV d/K/ J:‘ o d/(j).’} //Lg Jﬁ&j il 4;:{ qf? 0./ K_:T
e & S 27476

JI5 s Ug’/{ 2l el fF d).l:*

J..} IR ﬂ:ﬂt‘-‘ab'vgdl;/f d?'/:;m ey &;{';l D{[(jg
Jl;/r‘(;‘?'/:}uébﬂuidl: .

&7 o Gl S e

ey b"«fg/ s ik e

u}’g L s Pl o.".g;'//l- L)}‘.Jg e

ey éu;g/ AL e

L J‘{/;l @'nfyg .

J/rg/a L Uil (3)/:-/3’ &u}i! (f‘{ZJ.Z:A./J’fUL u/}

-
¢

(J.’.ﬂ J&Lﬂ LJ}[&J{’JK
_Lau@w’bfé:.b/{f/ o/l;fl{yd/&.la}éux/f&“/{/g

Century Insurance Company Limited 43



7S T

il/d"laév JC/IMK¢J/JJ'5847LG/I;1£._A
dd_u 10.57 JVJIJ‘ALWLL)/898£JV//¢
u*dﬂcfﬂ

YRl

:le.br"‘m’lxc':é.l,/oyl;lz:d_uu’“l'55333/!)!{_41
F 2004531 Su S 8T88 m§ & 130 e )
5!({7! dUL)V/C“) d/d)"/ (f,d_u u¢32627 d)’/

Sy S 6K o &

i

(51 e it i S 5Ly (2 (5910 BDO
iéd//” o/Lu:()id.u/!/;L* J..Jtl LJlaf/b,//
—— Ju'/la/ de/ ks JU’LUJ/V}I - “U/(I:

T J”;lea.n yu/t;vfgo/dﬂgr/un
o FE 22 LS U 3 L ACAP) ui
ST u/ J# ZICAP oMol e s Sz
LSUF U, man e, L AFAC) i ST B

-LalJl}

Equity and Total Assets

W Total Assets W Equity
-~ (Equity % of Total Assets)

5848

Rupees

Rs. in million

2019 2020 2021

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

44 Annual Report 2024

~
3

Break-up and Market Value per Share
el Break-Up Value el Market Value

R /
Y d//}’g/'ﬁ’

S 20247531 3406 £ () 2d F B g E
ST s et QU oie aaT i L L U Lty Lwe
gl M Ll S

u‘f‘jJét»

u{m{gf:ju(éb»QJ_LJL/LI;L,WE};{;2024/;31

e
4;.51

1,650,345,668 (s hixn J* LT Ui 2
593,694,328 Jo i QuTEA S
2,144,039,986 foowsd £ g7
PP 8 S @60%: 015 5 0k

(331,958,904) 45%:2023)¢, 6.00
7§ 44507

1,812,081,082 Fook u‘/ AEEF LT

Share’s Market Trend
el High Low el Closing

59.0

45

40

35

Rupees

30

25

20

2019 2020 2021

2022 2023 2024

2022 2023 2024



Board Committees

AUDIT COMMITTE

Terms of Reference:

1.

Determination of appropriate measures to
safeguard the company’s assets;

Review of preliminary announcements of results
prior to external communication and
publication;

Review of quarterly, half-yearly and annual
financial statements of the Company, prior
to their approval by the Board of Directors,
focusing on:

a. Major judgmental areas;
b. Areas of major concerns;

c. Significant adjustments resulting from the
audit;

d. Going-concern assumption;

e. Any changes in accounting policies and
practices;

f. Compliance with listing regulations, other
statutory and regulatory requirements;

g. Compliance with applicable accounting
standards;

h. Compliance with these Regulations and
other statutory and regulatory requirements; and

i. Allrelated party transactions.

Facilitatingtheexternalauditanddiscussionwith
external auditors of major observations arising
from interim and final audit and any matter
that the auditors may wish to highlight (in the
absence of management, where necessary);

Review of management letter issued by external
auditor and management’s response thereto;

Ensuring coordination between the internal and
external auditor of the Company;

Review of the scope and extent of internal audit,
audit plan, reporting framework and procedures
and ensuring that the internal audit function has
adequateresourcesandis appropriately placed
within the Company;

Consideration of major findings of internal
investigations of activities characterized by
fraud, corruption and abuse of power and
management’s response thereto;

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Ascertaining that the internal control systems
including financial and operational controls,
accounting systems for timely and appropriate
recording of purchases and sales, receipts and
payments,assetsandliabilitiesandthereporting
structure are adequate and effective;

Review of the Company’s statement on internal
control systems prior to endorsement by the
Board of Directors and internal audit reports;

Instituting special projects, value for money
studies or other investigations on any matter
specifiedbytheBoardofDirectors,inconsultation
with the Chief Executive and to consider
remittance of any matter to the external auditors
or to any other external body;

Determination of compliance with relevant
statutory requirements;

Monitoring compliance with the best practices
of corporate governance, listing regulations and
identification of significant violations thereof;

Review of arrangement for staff and
management to report to audit committee in
confidence, concerns, if any, about actual or
potential improprieties in financial and other
matters and recommend instituting remedial
and mitigating measures;

Recommend to the board of directors the
appointment of external auditors, their
removal, audit fees, the provision of any
service permissible to be rendered to the
company by the external auditors in addition
to audit of its financial statements. The board
of directors shall give due consideration
to the recommendations of the audit
committee and where it acts otherwise it
shall record the reasons thereof;

Consideration of any other issue or matter as
may be assigned by the Board.

The Committee comprises of three members,
including chairman of committee, two of them are
non-executive directors and one is an independent

director.

Chairman of the committee is an

independent director. During the year four meeting
of this committee were held and the attendance of
meeting is as follows:

Name of Members ms:rtl?é’d
Mr. Atig Anwar Mahumdi - Chairman 4
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani 3
Mr. Aftab Ahmad 4

Century Insurance Company Limited 45



46

ETHICS, HUMAN &

COMMITTEE

RESOURCE REMUNERATION

Terms of Reference:

1. Recommend to the board for consideration and
approval a policy framework for determining
remuneration of directors (both executive
and non-executive directors and members of
senior management). The definition of senior
management will be determined by the board
which shall normally include the first layer of
management below the Chief Executive Officer
level;

2. Undertaking annually a formal process of
evaluation of performance of the board as a
whole and its committees either directly or by
engaging an external independent consultant
and if so appointed, a statement to that effect
shall be made in the directors’ report disclosing
the consultant’s name, qualifications and major
terms of appointment;

3. Recommending Human Resource Management
policies to the board.

4. Recommending to the Board the selection
evaluation and development, compensation
(including retirement benefits) of Chief
Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and
Head of Internal Audit;

5. Consideration and approval on
recommendations of the Chief Executive Officer
related to key management positions who
report directly to Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Operating Officer;

6. Proposing aremuneration framework that takes
into account performance evaluations, market
considerations and compensation structure.

7. This framework will be reviewed and approved
on an annual basis prior to the convening of
the annual general meeting for the immediate
preceding year.

8. Reviewing and making recommendations to
the Board of Directors regarding the specific
remuneration of the Board members, the
Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary, Compliance Officer and
Head of Internal Audit.

9. Where human resource and remuneration
consultantsareappointed, theircredentialsshall
be known by the committee and a statement
shall be made by them as to whether they have
any other connection with the company; and

Annual Report 2024

10. Anyadditionalresponsibility may be assignedto
the Committee by the Board.

The Committee comprises of three members,
including chairman of committee one member is
non-executive director and one is an independent
director. Chairman of Committee is an independent
director. During the year two meeting of this
committee was held and the attendance of meeting
is as follows:

Name of Members !;ntf:;i(;‘gd
Mr. Jawed Akhlag - Chairman 2
Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani 2
Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji 2

INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference:

1. Reviewtheinvestment policies and strategies of
the Company to ensure they are consistent with
the goals and objectives of the Company.

2. Determine that investment constraints are
consistently followed and that procedures are
in place to ensure that the investment portfolio
is managed in compliance with the investment

policy.

3. Review the performance of the investment
portfolios of the Company and make periodic
reports to the Board.

4. Reviewandapprove the annualinvestment plan
and budget.

5. Annually review and reassess the overall
investment policy and recommend any
proposed changes to the Board for approval.

TheCommitteecomprisesoffourmembers,including
chairman of committee. Two members including
chairman are non-executive directors. During the
year two meetings of this committee was held and
the attendance of meeting is as follows:

Name of Members r;:;wfd
Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani - Chairman 2
Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji 2
Mr. Aftab Ahmad 2
Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani 2




SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

1.

The Committee is responsible for governance
and oversight of sustainability risks and
opportunities.

Set the Company’s sustainability strategies,
targets, and priorities to create long-term
corporate value.

The Committee encourage the Company to
adopt the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP)’s ESG Disclosure Guidelines.

Establish policies to promote Diversity, Equity,
and Inclusion (DE&I), and to encourage gender
mainstreaming and gender equality.

Ensure the participation of women at the board,
management, and workforce levels.

Take appropriate measures to proactively
understand and address the principal and
emerging sustainability risk and opportunities
relevant to the Company, its business and
climate.

Assess potential financial and operational
impacts and implement strategies to manage
or mitigate sustainable risks.

8. Periodically review the Company’s sustainability
and DE&l related strategies, priorities and
targets and monitor the performance against
these targets.

9. Oversee compliance of relevant laws pertaining
to relevant sustainability related considerations
and its appropriate disclosure.

The Committee comprises of three members,
including chairman of committee, two of them
are non-executive director, including one female
director. Chairman of the committee is an
independent director. During the year one meeting
of this committee were held and the attendance of
meeting is as follows:

Name of Members mfgi(;‘gd
Mr. Jawed Akhlag - Chairman 1
Ms. Anuskha Lakhani 1
Mr. Muhammad Hussain Hirji 1

The Committee was formed on October 29, 2024.
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Management Committees

UNDERWRITING, REINSURANCE &
COINSURANCE COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference:

1. To review the rates and profitability of the
various business sectors for each class of
underwriting;

2. To review the reinsurance structure and
arrangements for each class of business to
ensure that the company’s net exposure is
within agreed limits for individual risks and
also on a cumulative basis in the event of a
catastrophic occurrence;

3. To review and approve underwriting
proposals for high risk and complex covers;

4. To review policy terms and rating for new
insurance products.

The Committee comprises of four members,
including the Chairman of this committee who
is an executive director.

Name of Members

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji - Chairman

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani (from August 08, 2024)

Mr. Aseem Ahmed (upto August 07, 2024)

Mr. Zeeshan Haider (from August 08, 2024)

Mr. Hamza Siddiqui (from August 08, 2024 to
October 31, 2024)

Mr. Ali Asghar (upto May 03, 2024)

CLAIM SETTLEMENT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference:

1. To review and approve claim settling policy
of the company;

2. To review and approve the adequacy of
claim reserves;

3. To assist in resolution of disputed claims
of material amount and recommend
settlement strategy;

4. To oversee the implementation of the
measures for combating fraudulent claims.

The Committee comprises of three members,
including the Chairman of this committee who
is an executive director.
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Name of Members

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji - Chairman

Mr. Aseem Ahmed (from August 08, 2024)

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani (upto August 07, 2024)
Mr. Mushtaq Ali Lalani (from August 08, 2024)
Mr. Adeel Suleman (from May 13, 2024)

Mr. Hassan Siddiqui (upto February 22, 2024)

RISK MANAGEMENT & COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference:

1. The Committee shall review and identify
all possible risks faced by the Company
under various categories such as;
operational, financial, IT systems, physical
or catastrophic, etc. and make appropriate
recommendations for the mitigation of
these risks to the Board,;

2. To identify the risks faced by the company
in respect of compliance with the laws
applicable to it and to setup adequate
controls to mitigate the identified risks;

3. To supervise and monitor matters reported
using Company’s whistle-blowing or other
confidential mechanisms for employees
and others to report compliance concerns,
potential breaches, violations or fraud; and

4. Appropriate extent of disclosure of
company’s risk framework and internal
control system in Directors report.

The Committee comprises of five members,
including the Chairman of this committee who
is an executive director

Name of Members

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji - Chairman

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani

Mr. Aseem Ahmed (from August 08, 2024)

Mr. Abdul Rasheed

Mr. Asif Mehmood

Mr. Hamza Siddiqui (from August 08, 2024 to
October 31, 2024)

Mr. Ali Asghar (upto May 03, 2024)




Pattern of Shareholding

Incorporation No.K-192/8927 1985-86
CUIN Registration No.0013587

No. of Shareholding Total Shares
Shareholders Held
417 1 100 6,135
145 101 500 40,850
126 501 1,000 88,5660
232 1,001 5,000 550,730
80 5,001 10,000 562,386
30 10,001 15,000 362,358
12 15,001 20,000 198,770
13 20,001 25,000 285,451
6 25,001 30,000 170,087
8 30,001 35,000 263,037
6 35,001 40,000 217,252
4 40,001 45,000 174,800
2 45,001 50,000 98,901
2 50,001 55,000 105,570
2 55,001 60,000 116,142
4 60,001 65,000 244,658
1 65,001 70,000 66,550
1 70,001 75,000 70,941
3 75,001 80,000 232,338
1 85,001 90,000 85,340
1 90,001 95,000 93,513
1 95,001 100,000 95,603
1 145,001 150,000 148,550
1 185,001 190,000 189,092
1 190,001 195,000 191,876
1 215,001 220,000 217,500
1 265,001 270,000 269,000
1 295,001 300,000 300,000
1 410,001 415,000 415,000
1 465,001 470,000 465,914
1 515,001 520,000 516,231
1 715,001 720,000 720,000
1 800,001 805,000 802,649
1 1,385,001 1,390,000 1,388,475
1 3,145,001 3,150,000 3,148,000
1 5,490,001 5,495,000 5,492,413
1 7,870,001 7,875,000 7,873,097
1 13,035,001 13,040,000 13,037,355
1 16,020,001 16,025,000 16,021,360
1,114 Total 55,326,484
Categories of Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
Directors, Chief Executive, their spouse and minor children 289,155 0.52
Associated Companies, undertakings and related parties 42,430,360 76.69
NIT and ICP NIL -
Banks, Development Financial Institutions, Non-Banking
Financial Institutions 1,388,475 2.51
Insurance Companies NIL -
Modaraba & Mutual Funds 465,914 0.84
Shareholders holding 10% or more 36,931,812 66.75
General Public 6,581,546 11.90
Others 4,171,034 7.54

NOTE: Some of the shareholders are reflected in more than one category.
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Details of Pattern of Shareholding

As per requirement of code of corporate governance as at December 31, 2024

Categories of Shareholders No. of Shares held

i)

iiii)

iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS AND RELATED PARTIES

M/s. SIZA (Pvt.) Limited

M/s. SIZA Services (Pvt.) Limited
M/s. SIZA Commodities (Pvt.) Limited
M/s. Premier Fashions (Pvt.) Limited
Mr. Sultan Ali Lakhani

Mrs. Shaista Sultan Ali Lakhani

Mrs. Fatima Lakhani

Mr. Babar Ali Lakhani

9. Mr. Bilal Ali Lakhani

10. Mr. Danish Ali Lakhani

11. Ms. Anika Amin Lakhani

PN OA WD~

MUTUAL FUND
1. CDC - Trustee Golden Arrow Selected Stock Fund
DIRECTORS, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN

1. Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani Chairman/Director

2. Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani Director

3. Ms. Anushka Lakhani Director

4. Mr. Aftab Ahmad Director

5. Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji Director/Chief Executive Officer
6. Mr. Jawed Akhlag Director

7. Mr. Atig Anwar Mahmudi Director

8. Mrs. Ronak Igbal Lakhani

W/o. Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani
Mrs. Saira Amin Lakhani
W/o. Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani

EXECUTIVES

©

PUBLIC SECTOR COMPANIES AND CORPORATIONS

BANKS, DEVELOPMENT FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS,
NON-BANKING FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE
COMPANIES, TAKAFUL, MODARABAS AND PENSION FUNDS

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING 5% OR MORE

M/s. Khadija & Kassamali Resources (Pvt) Limited
(Other than those reported at (i) (1, 2, 3 & 4)

INDIVIDUAL AND OTHER THAN THOSE
MENTIONED ABOVE

7,873,097
13,037,355
5,492,413
16,021,360
653

435

217

1,887

617

1,598

728

465,914

282,520
1,941
1,773

550
605
500
500

435

331
605

26,801

1,388,475

3,148,000

10,725,174

55,326,484
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Key Operating and Financial Data

(Rupees in million)
2018

FINANCIAL DATA
Ordinary share capital
Share premium
Reserves & Unappropriated profit
Equity

Property & equipment
Intangible assets
Underwriting Provisions
Investments

Cash and bank deposits
Total Assets

OPERATING DATA

Gross Premium

Net insurance premium

Net insurance claims

Underwriting Profit

Profit from Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund
Investment & Other Income / (loss)

Profit Before Tax (PBT)

Income tax expense

Profit After Tax (PAT)

CASH FLOW SUMMARY

Operating Activities

Investing Activities

Financing Activities

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the year end

FINANCIAL RATIOS

Profitability

Profit Before Tax / Net Insurance Premium
Profit After Tax / Net Insurance Premium
Underwriting Results / Net Insurance Premium
Total Expenses [ Gross Premium

Total Expenses / Net Insurance Premium

Net Claims / Net Insurance Premium
Combined Ratio

Return to Shareholders
Return on Equity

Return on Assets

Return on Investment
Earnings per Share - restated
Dividend

Dividend Yield

Dividend Payout

Bonus Share

Price Earning Ratio

Market Price per Share (at Dec 31)

Liquidity / Leverage
Break-up Value per Share
Current Ratio

Total Assets Turnover Ratio
Total Liabilities / Equity
Paid-up Capital / Total Assets
Equity / Total Assets

(%)
(%)
(%)
(Rs.)
(%)
(%)
(%)
(%)
(Times)

(Rs.)

(Rs.)
(Times)
(Times)
(Times)

(%)

(%)

2024

553.3
254.0
2,455.4
3,262.7
165.9
0.1
1,638.3
3,399.9
265.5
5,848.3

2,362.2
1,359.5
760.6
2111
90.1
661.8
941.9
357.2
584.7

(127.6)
223.1
(266.3)
265.3

69.3
43.0
15.56
20.8
36.1
55.9
824

17.9
10.0
19.0
10.57
60.0
15.8
56.8
3.6
38.00

59.0
2.6
0.40
0.79
9.5
55.8

2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
5533 5533 5030 5030 503.0
2540 2540 2540 2540 2540
20158 16217 15080 12921 1079.7
2,8231 24290 272650 20491 18367
100.9 1218 1256 1212 130.0
07 0.8 - - 0.01
12675 118565 9906 8282 7408
2,867.0 22433 18685 17288 1696.8
4363 4265 7255 4544  267.0
5,072.2 4,2824 38505 34028 3,0862
19691 18472 16013 13712 13146
11972 10724 8976 8461 7797
6185 5615 4497 3602 3627
251.9 2210 2073 1939 135.2
60.5 35.0 18.6 10.5 95
536.4  255.7 181.8  155.4 70.9
8301 4952 3896 3424 1997
3332 181.8 n2.1 99.8 54.5
4969 3134 2775 2426 1452
269.7 1.8 3008 1399 88.0
(99.6) (169.8) 89.0 151.0 (198.3)
(1589.4) (130.9) (n8.7) (103.8) (63.0)
4361 4255 7245 4534 2662
69.3 46.2 43.4 405 25.6
415 29.2 30.9 28.7 18.6
210 20.6 231 22.9 17.3
22.0 22.0 212 25.5 23.6
36.1 37.9 37.8 4.4 39.8
51.7 52.4 50.1 426 465
77.8 79.1 77.6 78.6 843
17.6 12.9 123 n.8 7.9
9.8 7.3 7.2 71 47
18.0 97 7.6 75 37
8.98 5.66 5.02 438 2.62
450 25.0 225 20.0 175
213 15.6 ns 8.8 8.8
50.1 442 448 457 66.8
- - 10.0 - -

23 2.8 38 5.2 7.6
21.09 16.01 19.00 2275  20.00
51.0 43.9 450 40.7 36.5
25 31 3.4 35 36
0.39 0.43 0.42 0.40 0.43
0.80 0.76 0.70 0.66 0.68
10.9 12.9 131 14.8 16.3
55.7 56.7 58.8 60.2 59.5

Century Insurance Company Limited

503.0
254.0
963.4
1,720.4
723
0.03
671.2
1,404.2
4404
2,829.7

1185.6
690.3
288.2

129.7
7.4
(21.7)
105.0
337
713

108.9
302.0
(87.3)
439.6

15.2
10.3
18.8
24.8
42.6
41.7
82.0

41
25
(1.2)
1.29
12.5
5.4
96.9

17.9
23.10

34.2
4.0
0.42
0.64
17.8
60.8
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DuPont Analysis

2024 2023

Return on Assets

10.0%
9.8%
17.9%
17.6%
Ownership Ratio
55.8%
55.7%
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Net Profit Margin

26.7%
26.4%

Assets Turnover Ratio

0.38
0.37

Owners’ Equity

3,262,725
2,823,068

Total Assets

5,848,320
5,072,199

Profit After Tax

584,672
496,869

Total Revenue

2,193,850
1,881,188

Total Assets

5,848,320
5,072,199

Total Liabilities

2,585,595
2,249,131

Owners’ Equity

3,262,725
2,823,068

Rs. in ‘000

Total Revenue

2,193,850
1,881,188

Total Expenses

(1,609,177)
(1,384,320)

Current Assets

5,682,363
4,968,619

Non-Current Assets

165,957
103,579

Current Liabilities

2,585,595
2,249,131

Non-Current Liabilities



Gender Pay Gap

Century Insurance Company Limited, is an equal opportunity employer and strongly believes
that the Company’s ongoing progress and success are largely driven by its people, without any
discrimination based on gender, caste, creed, or origin. We are committed to provide fair and
equitable compensation to all employees within the same cadre. The Company fosters a positive
and collaborative environment for Employee-Employer relationship, we proudly affirm that there is
no gender-based pay gap within our organization.

As required by the Security and Exchange Commission (SECP), through its circular no 10 of 2024
dated April 17, 2024, all the listed companies, to include a statement on gender pay gap as per the
calculation prescribed in the circular. In line with this circular following information for 2024 has
been prepared.

26.46%

Mean Gender Pay Gap

16.67%

Median Gender Pay Gap

IIII MI

i
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Graphical Presentation

Earnings per Share (EPS) and Price Earning (PE) Ratio ~ Gross Premium and Net Premium Total Expenses to Gross Premium
emflems  PE(TiMes) — esellles  EPS (Rs) W Gross Premium M Net Premium B Gross Premium M Total Expenses
- Net Premium to G.P (%) - Total Expenses to G.P (%)
12 2500 2362
10.57
2000
0 62% 2362
59% o
b 56% s % 2% 2% e op%
1500 1,60 58% 21%
8
. 1315 1300 1360 .
] s
E 1000 e’ £lzs
6 = 898 =
g 780 [l 846 g
4 500 491
350
. [
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Paid-up Capital & Reserves
W Paid-up Capital M Reserves Investments (Including cash and bank) Total Equity
2700 3704
2823
2,270
2420 |
< 1,876 : . 2,265
2 1,762 5 - 5 2,049
= = ) 2
= 1546 = T
L, 1334 s - £
2 » 123
o 2
503I 503 503 553 553 553
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
Gross Premium (Class wise)
Miscellaneous 4%
Health 24%
Fire & Property 26%
Motor 24%

Marine 22%
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Statement of Value Addition

(Rupees in ‘000)

2024 2023
WEALTH GENERATED
Net premium (including Sales tax & FIF) 1,674,123 1,426,792
Commission income 82,365 87,072
Investment income 572,377 449,940
Other income 89,455 86,505
2,418,321 2,050,310
Less: Claims and expenses (excluding employee remuneration, (897,567) (730,409)
depreciation and donation)
Profit from Window Takaful Operations (Operator’s fund) 90,109 60,517
1,610,863 1,380,418
WEALTH DISTRIBUTED
To Employees 322,138 288,437
To Government:
Company taxation 357,235 333,206
Levies (including Sales tax & FIF) 314,580 229,638
671,815 562,845
To Society:
Donation | 150 | | 150 |
150 150
To Shareholders:
Cash dividend * | 331,959 | | 248,969 |
331,959 248,969
Retained in Business:
Depreciation and amortisation 32,088 32117
Net earnings 252,713 247,899
284,801 280,017
1,610,863 1,380,418

*Cash dividend proposed by the Board of Directors subsequent to the year end.

Retained in
Business: 17%

20%

To Shareholders:
20%

To Society:

1% To Government:

42%

To Employees:

Distribution of Wealth

Retained in
Business: 20%

To Shareholders:
18%

To Society:
1%

To Employees:
21%

To Government:
40%
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Statement of Compliance with the
Code of Corporate Governance

for Insurers, 2016 & Listed Companies (Code Of Corporate Governance)

Regulations, 2019

Name of Insurer: Century Insurance Company Limited
(“the Company”)

Year Ended: December 31, 2024

This statement is being presented in compliance
with the Code of Corporate Governance for
Insurers, 2016 (the Code) for the purpose of
establishing a framework of good governance,
whereby the Insurer is managed in compliance
with the best practices of corporate governance
and the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations).

The Company has applied the principles
contained in the Code and the Regulations in the
following manner:

1. The total number of directors are seven (7),
as per the following:

a) Male: 6
b) Female: 1

2. The Company ensures representation of
independent non-executive directors and
facilitates directors representing minorit
interests on its Board of Directors (the Board).
At present the Board includes:

Category Names

Independent Mr. Atiq Anwar Mahumdi
Directors Mr. Jawed Akhlaq

Executive Director Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji

Non-Executive Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani
Directors Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani
Ms. Anushka Lakhani
Mr. Aftab Ahmad

Ms. Anushka Lakhani

Female Director

The independent director meets the criteria of
independence as laid down under the Code,
Regulations and Companies Act, 2017.

Regulation 6: The Board of the Company comprises
of seven elected Directors and one-third works out
to be 2.33. Presently, two (2) independent Directors
were elected by the shareholders in terms of
Section 166 of the Companies Act, 2017, which
have requisite competencies, skills, knowledge,
and experience to discharge and execute their
duties competently as per laws and regulations
to fulfill the requirements therefore the company
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does not consider it necessary to appoint third
independent director.

3. The directors have confirmed that none
of them is serving as a director in more
than seven listed companies, including this
Company.

4. All the resident directors of the Company are
registered as taxpayers and none of them has
defaulted in payment of any loan to a banking
company, a development financial institution
or a non—banking financial institution or, being
a member of a stock exchange, has been
declared as a defaulter by a stock exchange.

5. No casual vacancy occurred on the Board
during the year.

6. The Company has prepared a “Code of
Conduct” which has been disseminated
among all directors and employees of
Company along with its supporting policies
and procedures.

7. The Board has developed a vision / mission
statement, overall corporate strategy and
significant policies of the Company. A
complete record of significant policies along
with the dates on which they were approved
or amended has been maintained.

8. All powers of the Board have been duly
exercised and decisions on material
transactions, including appointment and
determination of remuneration and terms
and conditions of employment of the Chief
Executive Officer, other executive directors
and the key officers, have been taken by the
Board. Decisions on relevant matters have
been taken by the Board / shareholders as
empowered by the relevant provisions of the
Act and these Regulations.

9. The meetings of the Board were presided
over by the Chairman and, in absence, by a
Director elected by the Board for this purpose
and the Board met at least once in every
quarter. Written notices of the Board meetings,
along with agenda and working papers, were
circulated at least seven (7) days before the
meetings. The minutes of the meetings were
appropriately recorded and circulated.



10.

The Board have aformal policy and transparent
procedure for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and the Regulations.

The Board has established a system of
sound internal control, which is effectively
implemented at all levels within the Company.
The Company includes all the necessary
aspects of internal control given in the Code.

While almost all the directors are professionals
and senior executives who possess wide
experience of duties of directors, the Company
apprises its directors of new laws and
regulations and amendments in the existing
ones. The Board has arranged one Directors’
training program during the year ended
December 31, 2024 as Five directors have
already attended the Directors’ training course
in previous years. Two directors possess the
minimum qualification and experience criteria
for exemption of DTP as stipulated in the Code
of Corporate Governance (the Code).

There was no new appointment of Chief
Financial Officer (CFO) or Company Secretary
or Head of Internal Audit during the year. The
Boardhashowever,approvedtheremuneration
of CFO and the Head of Internal Audit on the
recommendation of Ethics, Human Resource
& Remuneration Committee as determined by
Chief Executive Officer. Mr.Mansoor Ahmed was
assigned the responsibilities of the Company
Secretary of Century Insurance Company
Limited in addition to his responsibilities in
other Group Companies.

The Directors’ report for this year has been
prepared in compliance with the requirements
of the Code and the Regulations and fully
describes the salient matters required to be
disclosed.

The financial statements of the Company were
duly endorsed by Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer before approval of the
Board.

The Directors, Chief Executive Officer and
other executives do not hold any interest in
the shares of the Company other than that
disclosed in the pattern of shareholding.

The Company has complied with all the
corporate and financial reporting requirements
of the Code.

The Board has formed the
Management Committees:

following

a) Underwriting, Reinsurance and Co
insurance Committee

Name of Member Category

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji Chairman - Executive Director

Mr. Aseem Ahmed
(up to August 07, 2024

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani
(from August 08, 2024) Member

) Member

Mr. Zeeshan Haider
(from August 08, 2024) Member

Mr. Hamza Siddiqui
(From August 08, 2024 to Member
October 31,2024)

Mr. Ali Asghar
(up to May 03, 2024)

Member

b) Claim Settlement Committee

Name of Member Category

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji Chairman - Executive Director

Mr. Aseem Ahmed

(from August 08, 2024) Member
Mr. Adeel Suleman

(from August 08, 2024) Member
Mr. Mushtaq Ali Lalani Member

(from August 08, 2024)

Mr. Hassan Siddiqui
(up to February 22, 2024) Member

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani
(up to August 07, 2024

) Member

c) Risk Management & Compliance
Committee

Name of Member Category

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji Chairman - Executive Director

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani Member
Mr. Aseem Ahmed
(from August 08, 2024) Member
Mr. Haomza Siddiqui
(from August 08,2024  Member
to October 31,2024)
Mr. Abdul Rasheed Member
Mr. Asif Mehmood Member

Mr. Ali Asghar
(up to May 03, 2024)
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19.

20.

21.
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The Board has formed the following Board
Committees comprising of members given
below;

a) Ethics, Human Resource & Remuneration
Committee

Name of Member Category

Mr. Jawed Akhlaq Chairman - Independent Director

Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani  Member - Non-Executive Director

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji ~ Member - Executive Director

b) Investment Committee

Mr. Igbal Ali Lakhani Chairman - Non-Executive Director

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji  Member - Executive Director

Mr. Aftab Ahmad Member - Non-Executive Director

Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani Member

c) Sustainability Committee

Mr. Jawed Akhlaq Chairman - Executive Director

Ms. Anuskha Lakhani Member

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji ~ Member

The Committee was formed on October 29,
2024.

The Board has formed an Audit Committee.
It comprises of three members, of whom one
is an independent Director and two are non-
executive Directors. The Chairman of the
Committee is an independent Director. The
Composition of the Audit Committee is as
follows:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Atig Anwar Mahumdi Mohamed Chairman - Independent Director

Mr. Amin Mohammed Lakhani Member — Non-Executive Director

Mr. Aftab Ahmad Member — Non-Executive Director

The terms of reference of the Committees have
been formed and advice to the Committees for
compliance. The frequency of meetings of the
Committees is as follows:
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22.

23.

Name of Committees Frequency of Meeting

Ethics, Human Resource &
Remuneration Committee

Investment Committee

Twice a year

Twice a year

Audit Committee Quarterly
Sustainability Committee Once a year
Underwriting, Reinsurance and

Co-insurance Committee Quarterly
Claim Settlement Committee Quarterly
Risk Management & Compliance

Committee Quarterly

The Board has set up an effective internal audit
function comprising of personnel who are considered
suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose
and are conversant with the policies and procedures
of the Company.

The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Compliance Officer and the Head of Internal Audit
possess such qualification and experience as is
required under this Code. Moreover, the persons
heading the underwriting, claims, reinsurance, risk
management and grievance functions possess
qualification and experience of direct relevance to
their functions, as required under section 12 of the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of
2000):

Name of person Designation

Mr. Mohammad Hussain Hirji Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Sabza Ali Pirani
Mr. Asif Mehmood

Chief Financial Officer

Compliance Officer
(Incl. Grievance)

Company Secretary

Mr. Mansoor Ahmed

Mr. Muhammad Rao Shahid
Mobeen

Mr. Aseem Ahmed
Mr. Abdul Rehman

Mr. Syed Haider Ali Rizvi
(from November 11, 2024)

Mr. Ali Asghar
(up to May 03, 2024)

Mr. Muhammad Rehan
(from November 05, 2024)

Mr. Hamza Siddique
(up to October 31,2024)

Mr. Abid Raza Isphani

Head of Internal Audit

Head of Marking & Sales
Head of Window Takaful Operations

Head of Marine Underwriting

Head of Marine Underwriting
(Incl. Risk Management)

Head of Fire Underwriting
(Incl. Risk Management)

Head of Fire Underwriting
(Incl. Risk Management

Head of Health Underwriting

Mr. Syed Muhammad
Nasim Ahmed

Mr. Adeel Suleman
(from May 13, 2024)
Mr. Hassan Siddiqui
(up to February 22,2024)

Mr. Zeeshan Haider
(from March 21, 2024)

Head of Motor Underwriting

Head of Claims

Head of Claims

Head of Reinsurance




24.

25.

26.

27.

The statutory auditors of the Company have been
appointed from the panel of auditors approved
by the Commission in terms of section 48 of the
Insurance Ordinance, 2000 (Ordinance No. XXXIX of
2000).

The statutory auditors of the Company have
confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
and registered with Audit Oversight Board of
Pakistan, that they or any of the partners of the firm,
their spouses and minor children do not hold shares
of the Company and that the firm and all its partners
are in compliance with International Federation of
Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on Code of Ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm
involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse,
parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of
the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer,
Head of Internal Audit, Company Secretary or
director of the Company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated
with them have not been appointed to provide other
services except in accordance with the Act, the
Regulation, or any other regulatory requirement and
the auditors have confirmed that they have observed
IFAC guidelines in this regard.

The Board ensures that the investment policy of the
Company has been drawn up in accordance with
the provision of the Code.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

The Board ensure that the risk management system
of the Company is in place as per Code.

The Company has set up a risk management
function, which carries out its tasks as covered
under the Code.

The Board ensures that as part of the risk
management system, the Company gets itself rated
from VIS Credit Rating Company Limited, which is
being used by its risk management function and
the respective Committee as a risk monitoring tool.
The rating assigned by the said rating agency on
December 31, 2024 is AA with a stable outlook.

The Board has set up a grievance department/
function, which fully complies with the requirements
of the Code.

The Company has not obtained any exemption(s)
from the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP) in respect of the requirements of
the Code.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3,
6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulation and
all material requirements of the Code have been
complied with.

Explanation for non-compliance with the requirement
other than regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36
as below.

Non-mandatory Requirment

Regulation No.

Explanation

The Board may constitute 29 (1)
a separate committee,
designated as the nomination
committee, of such number
and class of directors, as it
may deem appropriate in its

circumstances.

Currently, the Board has

not constituted a separate
Nomination Committee and the
functions are being performed
by the Board.

7@1 Ve

Igbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman

Karachi: February 14, 2025

it arrid e T

Mohammad Hussain Hirji
Director & Chief Executive
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Shariah Reveiw Report to the
Board of Directors

for the year ended December 31,2024
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This report evaluates the Shariah compliance of Century Insurance Company Limited’s Window
Takaful Operations (referred to as the “Takaful Operator”) for the financial year ending December
31, 2024. It provides an assessment of whether the company has adhered to the principles of
Shariah and the rulings, guidelines, and directives issued by the undersigned during the review
period.

The Takaful Operator is responsible for ensuring compliance with the Shariah guidelines and
principles set by the Shariah Advisor. This includes obtaining the necessary approvals for all policies
and services. As the Shariah Advisor, my role is to verify that the company’s financial transactions,
contracts, and dealings with participants and stakeholders conform to Shariah principles.

During the year, | conducted regular visits to the Takaful Operator’s premises to provide guidance
on Shariah-related matters and ensure compliance in daily operations. Various issues requiring
clarification were presented, and their resolutions were effectively implemented. Based on this, the
overall level of Shariah compliance at the Takaful Operator is deemed satisfactory.

To form my opinion, | reviewed all aspects of the Window Takaful Operations and, to the best of my
understanding and based on the information provided, | conclude that:

1. Financial transactions, relevant documentation, and procedures conducted during the
year complied with the Shariah guidelines and Takaful Rules 2012.

2. The Shariah Screening Criteria was effectively applied across all investment and financial
transactions.

3. No income was found to be non-compliant with Shariah principles, except for one case
where a prorated amount was allocated to the charity account.

4. All transactions undertaken by the Takaful Operator adhered to Shariah principles.

5. The company has followed Shariah guidelines and addressed issues requiring consultation
in accordance with Shariah rules and market practices.

Recommendations
The following recommendations are made to further enhance the company’s Shariah compliance:
e Internal Audit and Shariah Oversight
e Strengthen the Internal Audit Department by incorporating a dedicated resource for

conducting Internal Shariah Audits. This resource should work closely with the Shariah
Advisor to ensure dual oversight on operations and improve compliance further.
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e Staff Training and Development

e |tis advisable to conduct regular refresher courses on Takaful principles and practices
for staff engaged in Takaful operations and distribution.

e HRshouldintroduce introductory courses on Islamic financial systems, Takaful models,
and contract types for current employees. Additionally, knowledge of Islamic finance
and Takaful should be included as an evaluation criterion during the hiring process
for new employees.

Commitment to Takaful and Future Prospects

The management of Century Insurance has shown commendable dedication in transitioning
from conventional insurance to the Takaful business model. This transformation aligns with the
Supreme Court ruling and constitutional amendments, reflecting the company’s commitment to
contributing toward a Riba-free economy.

The company’s proactive approach toward adopting Shariah principles is expected to bring
significant positive changes to its operations, enhance stakeholder trust, and support national
efforts to establish a fully Shariah-compliant financial framework.

“And Allah Knows Best”

£

Mufti Muhammad Shakir Siddiqui
Shariah Advisor
Dated : January 30, 2025
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Tel: +92 21 3568 3030 2nd Floor, Block-C
Fax:+92 21 1568 42319 Lakson Square, Building No.1
www. bdo.com.pk Sarwar Shaheed Road

e ——— Karachi-74200
Pakistan

Independent Auditor’'s Review Report

To the members of Century Insurance Company Limited on the Statement of
Compliance contained in the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 and
Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019 and the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016 (both herein
referred to as ‘the Regulations’) prepared by the Board of Directors of Century Insurance Company
Limited (‘the Company’) for the year ended December 31, 2024 in accordance with the requirements of
regulation 36 of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 and provision
Ixxvi of the Code of Corporate Governance for Insurers, 2016.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code and the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of
the Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Code and the Regulations, and report if it does
not and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code and Regulations. A review
is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared
by the Company to comply with the Code and the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements, we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls, the
Company'’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon recommendation
of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and approval, its related
party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this requirement to the extent
of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material respects, with
the requirements contained in the Code and Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2024.

Do Sfrotel &

KARACHI
DATED: March 24, 2025 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
UDIN: CR202410166i0160xkSZ Engagement Partner: Tariq Feroz Khan
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Statement of Compliance with the
Shariah Principles

The financial arrangements contracts and transactions, entered into by Century Insurance
Company Limited - Window Takaful Operations (the Operator) for the year ended December
31, 2024 are in compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and the Shariah Rules and Principles as
determined by the Shariah Advisor of the Operator, (Shariah Rules and Principles).

Further we confirmed that:

« TheOperatorhasdeveloped andimplemented allthe policies and proceduresinaccordance
with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and rulings of the Shariah Advisor along with a comprehensive
mechanism to ensure compliance with such rulings and Takaful Rules, 2012 in their overall
operations. Further, the governance arrangements including the reporting of events and
status to those charged with relevant responsibilities, such as the Audit Committee / Shariah
Advisor and the Board of Directors have been implemented;

 The Operator has imparted trainings | orientations and ensured availability of all manuals
| agreements approved by Shariah Advisor [ Board of Directors to maintain the adequate
level of awareness, capacity and sensitization of the staff, management;

« All the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisor and the financial
arrangements including investments made, policies, contracts and transactions, entered
into by Window Takaful Operations are in accordance with the polices approved by Shariah
Advisor;

- The assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations (Participant Takaful Fund and

Operator's Sub Fund) are segregated from its other assets and liabilities, at all times in
accordance with the provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012.

This has been duly confirmed by the Shariah Advisor of the Operator.

] e .

Mohammad Hussain Hirji
(Director & Chief Executive)

Dated: February 14, 2025
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Independent Reasonable Assurance Report

to the Board of Directors on the Statement of Management's
Assessment of Compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012

Scope

We have been engaged by Century Insurance Company Limited (the Operator) to perform
a ‘reasonable assurance engagement, as defined by International Standards on Assurance
Engagements, here afterreferred to asthe Engagement, to report onthe management’s assessment
of compliance of the Window Takaful Operations (Takaful Operations) of the Operator, as set out
in the annexed Statement of Compliance (the Statement) prepared by the management for the
year ended December 31, 2024 (the “Report”).

Other than as described in the preceding paragraph, which sets out the scope of our engagement,
we did not perform assurance procedures on the remaining information included in the Report,
and accordingly, we do not express an opinion on this information.

Criteria applied by the management

In preparing the subject matter, the management applied the criteria in accordance with the
Takaful Rules, 2012 (Criteria).

The Management'’s responsibilities

The management is responsible for selecting the Criteria, and for presenting the subject matter
in accordance with that Criteria, in all material respects. This responsibility includes establishing
and maintaining internal controls, maintaining adequate records and making estimates that are
relevant to the preparation of the subject matter, such that it is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

BDO'’s responsibilities

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the presentation of the subject matter based on the
evidence we have obtained.

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the International Standard for Assurance
Engagements Other Than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information (‘ISAE 3000), and the
terms of reference for this engagement as agreed with the Operator on January 06, 2025. Those
standards require that we plan and perform our engagement to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether, in all material respects, the subject matter is presented in accordance with the
Criteria, and to issue a report. The nature, timing, and extent of the procedures selected depend on
our judgment, including an assessment of the risk of material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide areasonable
basis for our opinion.
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Our Independence and Quality Management

We have complied with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics
for Chartered Accountants issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, which
is founded on fundamental principles of integrity, objectivity, professional competence and due
care, confidentiality and professional behavior.

The firm applies International Standard on Quality Management 1 “Quality Control for Firms That
Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related
Services Engagements” and accordingly maintains a comprehensive system of quality control
including documented policies and procedures regarding compliance with ethical requirements,
professional standards and applicable legal and regulatory requirements.

Description of procedures performed

+  We checked that all the products and policies have been approved by Shariah Advisor and
observed that the Operator has developed and implemented all the policies and procedures
in accordance with the Takaful Rules, 2012 and Shariah Rules and Principles as determined by
Shariah Advisor.

+  We checked that the assets and liabilities of Window Takaful Operations (Participants’ Takaful
Fund and Operator’s fund) are segregated from its other assets and liabilities, at all times in
accordance with the provisions of the Takaful Rules, 2012.

+  We reviewed training certificates and attendance sheets to evaluate that the Operator has
imparted necessary trainings and orientations to maintain the adequate level of awareness,
capacity, and sensitization of the staff and management.

«  We have designed and performed following verification procedures (including but not limited
to) on various financial arrangements, based on judgmental and systematic samples with
regard to the compliance with Takaful Rules, 2012 and Shariah Rules and Principles:

> We obtained details of investments made and checked that all investments are made in
Shariah Compliant stocks as determined by Shariah Advisor;

> Weinquired regarding other investments like fixed deposits to confirm that all such contracts
are executed with Islamic Financial Institutions;

> We reviewed re-takaful and co-takaful parties along with arrangements / contracts entered
into by Window Takaful Operations to assess compliance with Shariah Advisor guidelines
and Takaful Rules, 2012; and

> We re-calculated Operator’s profit share and Wakalah fee income to confirm that approved
percentage are applied on income from investments and contribution respectively

The procedures selected by us for the engagement depended on our judgment, including the
assessment of the, risks of the Operator's material non-compliance with the Takaful Rules 2012,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we considered internal control
relevant to the Operator's compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012, in order to design assurance
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing a
conclusion as to the effectiveness of the Operator’s internal control over the Takaful Operations’
compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012. A system of internal control, because of its nature, may not
prevent or detect all instances of non-compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012, and consequently
cannot provide absolute assurance that the objective of compliance with the Takaful Rules, 2012
will be met. Further, projection of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods is subject to the
risk that the controls may become inadequate or fail.
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In performing our audit procedures necessary guidance on Shariah matters was provided by the
independent Shariah expert.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Statement of Compliance of the Takaful Operations of the Operator as of
December 31, 2024 is presented, in all material respects, in accordance with Takaful Rules, 2012.

KARACHI /;’”’P YUrptl &

DATED: February 14, 2025 BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Tariq Feroz Khan
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of Century Insurance Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of CENTURY INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED, (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2024, and profit and loss
account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows, the statement of changes in equity
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policies information
and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of cash flows
and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part thereof, conform with the accounting
and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair
view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at December 31, 2024 and of its profit, other comprehensive income,
the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.

68 Annual Report 2024



IBDO

Following are the Key audit matters:

S. No

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1.

Revenue Recognition - Premium Earned

Refer the financial statements relating to revenue
recognition policy and net insurance premium
respectively.

The Company earns revenue primarily from
Premium income, which amounts to Rs. 1,359.54
million (2023: 1,197.15 million) representing 13.56%
increase. This income stream comprises of five
segments: (i) Fire and property damage, (i) Marine,
aviation and transport, (i) Motor, (iv) Miscellaneous,
(v) Accident & Health.

We have identified revenue recognition from
premium income as a key audit matter as it is
one of the key performance indicators of the
Company and because of the potential risk that
revenue transactions may not be recognized in the
appropriate period.

Our audit procedures in respect of this matter
included the following:

e Obtained an understanding of, evaluated the
design and tested the controls over the process
of policy-writing, processing and recording of
premium;

e Assessed the appropriateness of the Company’s
accounting policy for recording of premium and
in line with the requirements of applicable law,
accounting and reporting standards;

e Traced the premium recorded on sample basis
from the underlying policies issued to insurance
contract holders and applying substantive
analytical procedures to corroborate with
economic environment and usual policy-writing
patterns;

e Tested the policies on sample basis where
policies were written close to year end and
subsequent to year end, and evaluated
that these were recorded in the appropriate
accounting period; and

e Recalculated the unearned portion of premium
income and ensured that appropriate amount
has been recorded as provision for unearned
premium in liabilities.

BDO Ebrahim & Co. Chartered Accountants
BDO Ebrahim & Co., a Pakistan registered partnership firm, is a member of BDO International Limited, a UK company limited by guarantee,
and forms part of the international BDO network of independent member firms.
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S. No

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Valuation of outstanding claims including claims incurred but not reported (IBNR)

As disclosed in note 25 to these financial statements,
outstanding claims including IBNR amounting to
Rs. 437.14 million as at December 31, 2024.

The outstanding claims including IBNR represented
17.61% of the Company’s total liabilities.

We focused on this area because the valuation of
outstanding claims including IBNR are significant
in magnitude and requires use of judgement and
estimates. Outstanding claims including IBNR are
estimates for settlement of claims in future which
are impacted by a number of factors which includes
the trends in severity of historical claims, frequency
of historical claims and changes in government
regulations.

Determination of IBNR involves complex and
subjective judgements about future events, both
internal and external to the business, for which small
changes in assumptions can materially impact the
valuation of these liabilities.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area includes
the following:

e We assessed and tested the operating
effectiveness of selected key controls relating
to the claims handling and reserving process,
including controls over completeness and
accuracy of the claims estimates recorded;

e Substantive tests were performed on the
amounts recorded for a sample of claims
notified, focusing on those with significant
impact on the financial statements, to assess
whether the claims are appropriately estimated
and recorded;

e \We used an external actuarial specialist to assist
us in evaluation of general principles, actuarial
assumptions and methods adopted for actuarial
valuations by the actuary of the Company for
identification of IBNR;

e Assessed of competence, capability and
objectivity of management’s expert;

e Assessed the adequacy and completeness of
data provided by the Company to its actuary
and checked the input used.

e Considered the adequacy of the Company’s
disclosures about the estimates used.

Annual Report 2024




IBDO

S. No

Key audit matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Existence and Valuation of Investments

As disclosed in note 9, 10 and 11 to these financial
statements, the company has investments in
associates, investments in quoted and unquoted
equity securities and units of mutual funds and
investments in debt securities amounting to Rs.
77.63 million, 1,210.86 million and 1,211.44 million
respectively, which comprise of 58.14% of total
assets of the company.

In view of significance of the investments, we have
identified the existence and valuation of company’s
investments as a key audit matter.

Our audit procedures in respect of this area includes
the following:

e We assessed the design and operating
effectiveness of selected key controls over
acquisition (including board approval), disposals
and periodic valuation including approval
process.

e |n relation to quoted and unquoted equity
investments, we performed the substantive audit
procedures on year end balance of portfolio
including review of custodian’s statement
together with related reconciliations (where
applicable) and re-performance of investment
valuations based on quoted market prices at
the Pakistan Stock Exchange for quoted equity
and available net asset value for unquoted
investments as at December 31, 2024;

e |n relation to investments in government
securities, we obtained purchase documents
to trace acquisition cost, face value, issue date
and settlement date driving computation of
amortization cost recognized as of the reporting
date;

e |n relation to investments in mutual funds, we
assessed whether investments were valued at
fair value based on the last quoted market price
by Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan (MUFAP)
along with obtaining the direct confirmations
from investment managers regarding the units
and net asset value of such investments; and

e Assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of
disclosures for compliance with the requirements
of applicable financial reporting framework.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Board of directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information;
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance,
2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company'’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of cash flows and the statement of changes in equity together with the notes thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of
2017) and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of
the Company’s business; and

d) Zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance 1980, (XVIII of 1980), was deducted by the
company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that ordinance.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Tariq Feroz Khan.

KARACHI ﬁﬂﬁ YUl &

DATED: March 24, 2025 BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
UDIN: AR202410166vwxcJHBuUI CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2024

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
Note ~  -———----- (Rupees)---------

Assets
Property and equipment 7 165,902,592 100,890,307
Intangible assets 8 54,250 747,250
Investment in associates 9 77,630,779 73,966,924
Investments

Equity securities 10 1,210,857,038 941,604,326

Debt securities 1 2,111,443,916 1,851,391,049
Loan and other receivable 12 105,215,771 95,975,373
Insurance / reinsurance receivable 13 1,006,520,483 822,041,695
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 25 187,320,804 198,897,623
Salvage recoveries accrued 5,675,536 2,785,000
Deferred commission expense 26 44,220,466 32,747,815
Deferred taxation 20 - 1,941,781
Retirement benefit obligations 14 18,755,863 14,059,440
Prepayments 15 345,209,637 280,250,689
Cash and bank 16 265,532,244 436,347,757

5,544,339,379 4,848,647,029

Total assets of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's fund 17 303,980,652 223,551,545
Total Assets 5,848,320,031 5,072,198,574
Equity and Liabilities
Authorized share capital
(70,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each) 700,000,000 700,000,000
Capital and reserves attributable to Company's equity holders
Ordinary share capital 18 553,264,840 553,264,840
Share premium 254,024,260 254,024,260
Reserves 19 311,395,677 216,463,724
Unappropriated profits 2,144,039,986 1,799,315,078
Total Equity 3,262,724,763 2,823,067,902
Liabilities
Underwriting Provisions

Outstanding claims including IBNR 25 437,137,544 397,707,648

Unearned premium reserve 24 11,082,531,259 816,790,202

Unearned reinsurance commission 26 68,651,541 53,028,033

1,538,320,344 1,267,525,883

Deferred taxation 20 60,901,840 -
Premiums received in advance 5,000,978 7,260,474
Insurance / reinsurance payables 21 561,065,557 593,491,964
Other creditors and accruals 22 226,859,797 164,448,644
Taxation - provision less payments 89,764,370 136,226,166
Total Liabilities 2,481,912,886 2,168,953,131
Total liabilities of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's fund 17 103,682,382 80,177,541
Total Equity and Liabilities 5,848,320,031 5,072,198,574
Contingencies and commitments 23

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Aot AN U ey

Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Net insurance premium

Net insurance claims
Net commission and other acquisition costs

December 31,
2024

24 1,359,542,674

December 31,
2023

1,197,1563,489

25 | (760,639,116)
26 82,365,067

(618,517,621)
87,072,346

Insurance claims and acquisition expenses (678,274,049) (631,445,275)
Management expenses 27 (470,138,608) (413,795,674)
Underwriting results 211,130,017 251,912,540
Investment income 28 572,377,344 449,940,380
Other income 29 80,882,967 76,941,573
Other expenses 30 (13,967,516) (15,032,603)
Results of operating activities 850,422,812 763,761,890
Finance costs - lease liabilities 22.6 (7,196,979) (3,767,436)
Share of profit of associates 9 8,572,093 9,563,620
Profit from Window Takaful Operations - Operator's fund 17 90,109,476 60,516,986
Profit before tax 941,907,402 830,075,060
Income tax expense 31  (357,235,095) (333,206,395)
Profit after tax 584,672,307 496,868,665
Earnings (after tax) per share of Rs. 10 each - basic 32 10.57 8.98
The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Lo~ W ' ‘Mé— %.«‘—- ” -
vz o flrmad syl 2
Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal

Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2024

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
————————— (Rupees)---------
Profit after tax 584,672,307 496,368,665
Other comprehensive income
Items that will never be reclassified to profit and loss account
in subsequent year - net of tax
Remeasurement of gain post retirement benefits obligation 8,840,729 21,162,935
Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss account
in subsequent year:
Unrealised appreciation on 'available for sale' investments -
net of tax 105,741,371 17,208,102
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available
for sale investments included in profit and loss account - net of tax (12,766,901) (5,136,374)
92,974,470 12,066,728
- Share in other comprehensive income / (loss) of associates - net of tax 181,292 (110,402)
Unrealised appreciation on 'available for sale'
investments of Window Takaful Operations - net of tax 5,311,949 3,354,466
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on
available for sale investments included in profit and
loss account of Window Takaful Operations - net of tax (3,354,466) (965,680)
1,957,483 2,388,786
Other comprehensive income for the year 103,953,974 35,508,047
Total comprehensive income for the year 688,626,281 532,376,712

The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.

——

bl e Al s o

Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2024

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
Operating cash flows Note ~  -----——-- (Rupees)---------
(@) Underwriting activities
Insurance premium received 2,003,877,925 2,015,499,203
Reinsurance premium paid (1,090,188,841) (450,737,045)
Claims paid (1,090,507,634) (809,047,995)
Reinsurance and other recoveries received 552,452,514 227,093,778
Commission paid (108,711,400) (108,106,286)
Commission received 388,888,472 30,848,793
Management expenses paid (462,866,740) (402,191,040)
Net cash generated from underwriting activities 192,944,296 503,359,408
(b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid (343,686,063) (242,889,771)
Other operating receipts 23,178,557 9,244,291
Net cash used in from other operating activities (320,507,506) (233,645,480)
Total cash (used in) / generated from operating activities (127,563,210) 269,713,928
Investment activities
Profit / return received 375,728,335 290,397,511
Dividends received 22,896,318 35,064,764
Payments for investments (3,953,245,663) (7,959,569,284)
Proceeds from disposal of investments 3,835,629,481 7,553,242,937
Fixed capital expenditure (69,446,967) (21,726,649)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 11,514,812 2,954,289
Total cash generated from / (used in) investing activities 223,076,316 (99,636,432)
Financing activities
Dividends paid (248,019,864) (137,964,688)
Lease rentals paid (18,308,755) (21,440,803)
Total cash used in financing activities (266,328,619) (159,405,491)
Net cash (used in) / generated from all activities (170,815,513) 10,672,005
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 436,147,757 425,475,752
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 16.2 265,332,244 436,147,757
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows (127,563,210) 269,713,928
Depreciation / amortization expense (32,087,789) (82,117,445)
Profit / (loss) on disposal of property and equipment 3,398,857 (574,931)
Profit on disposal of investments 74,663,986 105,578,098
Dividend income 17,806,788 32,216,715
Other investment income 568,468,402 393,538,048
Share of profit of associates 8,572,093 9,563,620
Increase in assets other than cash 238,905,804 65,563,620
Increase in liabilities other than running finance (222,459,404) (882,106,055)
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 54,966,780 35,513,637
Profit after tax 584,672,307 496,889,235
The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
f— .NLI . %’%%_j cuu-:--;EL _\--HE
S AN Y e e
Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Share capital ~ Capital reserves Revenue reserves Total
Issued, Share General Unreal_iste;d Retained
subscribed and premium reserve appreciation earnings
paid-up / (diminution)
‘available for
sale' investments
(Rupees)
Balance as at January 01, 2023 553,264,840 254,024,260 119,000,000 83,008,210  1,419,710,349  2,429,007,659
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit after tax for the year 496,868,665 496,868,665
Other comprehensive income
Share in other comprehensive loss of associates (110,402 (110,402)
Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation 21,162,935 21,162,935
Net unrealised gain arising during the year on
revaluation of available for sale investments
(including WTO) net of tax 20,557,568 20,557,568
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available
for sale investments included in profit and loss
account (including WTO) net of tax (6,102,054) - (6,102,054)
Total comprehensive income for the year 14,455,514 517,921,198 532,376,712
Transactions with owners recorded directly in equity
Final cash dividend of Rs. 2.50 (25.00%) per share
for the year ended December 31, 2022 - - (138,316,469)  (138,316,469)
Balance as at December 31, 2023 553,264,840 254,024,260 119,000,000 97,463,724 1,799,315,078  2,823,067,902
Total comprehensive income for the year
Profit after tax for the year - - - - 584,672,307 584,672,307
Other comprehensive income
Share in other comprehensive loss of associates - - - - 181,292 181,292
Remeasurement of post retirement benefits obligation - - - - 8,840,729 8,840,729
Net unrealised gain arising during the year on
revaluation of available for sale investments
(including WTO) net of tax - - - 111,053,320 - 111,053,320
Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available
for sale investments included in profit and loss
account (Including WTO) net of tax - - - (16,121,367) - (16,121,367)
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 94,931,953 593,694,328 688,626,281
Transactions with owners recorded directly in equity
Final cash dividend of Rs. 4.50 (45.00%) per share
for the year ended December 31, 2023 - - - - (248,969,420)  (248,969,420)
Balance as at December 31, 2024 553,264,840 254,024,260 119,000,000 192,395,677  2,144,039,986  3,262,724,763
The annexed notes from 1 to 45 form an integral part of these financial statements.
%jl (S W}L&' M—‘ m . .,.,_.,,,J»y‘ %\.-w—- %1;7‘,: Mnn-.‘-li‘__hx}
e
Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to and Forming part of the

Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

1.1

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Century Insurance Company Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan on
October 10, 1985 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act 2017.) The Company
is listed on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and is engaged in general insurance business. The registered
office of the Company is situated at Lakson Square Building No. 2, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi.

The Company was granted authorization on August 07, 2017 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to
undertake Window Takaful Operations by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) and under
Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on general takaful operations in Pakistan. The Company has formed a Wagf for
Participants' Fund ("PTF") by executing the Wagf deed dated August 17, 2017. The Company commenced its
activities of Window Takaful Operations on August 18, 2017.

The Company operates through the following locations in Pakistan;

Locations
Head Office
Clifton Office

Shahrah-e-Faisal Office

Khalid Bin Waleed Road Office

Karachi City Office

Lahore Regional Office
Islamabad Office

Sialkot Office

Gujranwala Office

Faisalabad Office

Multan Office

Address
11th Floor, Lakson Square Building No. 3, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi.
Office # 504-505, 5th Floor, Marine Point, DC 1, Block-9, Clifton, Karachi.

Ebrahim Estates, 2nd Floor, D/1 Union Commercial Area, Block 7 & 8,
Shahrah-e-Faisal, Karachi.

Office # 901 - 902, 9th Floor, Dulara Business Centre, Plot # 19, Maniya Co-
operative Housing Society, Khalid Bin Waleed Road, Karachi.

Falak Corporate City, Office # 901, 9th Floor, Opposite Chamber of Commerce,
Talpur Road, Karachi.

1st Floor, 14 Ali Block, New Garden Town, Lahore.
Office # 6, Kashmir Plaza, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area, Islamabad.

Al Khalil Centre, 1st Floor, Office # 215, Kashmir Road, Near China Chowk,
Sialkot.

2nd Floor, Gujranwala Business Centre, Opp. Gujranwala Chamber of
Commercial & Industry Trust Plaza, Gujranwala.

2nd Floor, Legacy Tower, Kohinoor City, Faisalabad.

Office # 708, United Mall, 7th Floor, Abdali Road, Multan.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board
(IASB) as are notified under Companies Act, 2017; and

- Provision of and directive issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance
Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 and

Takaful Rules, 2012.
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In case requirements differ, the provisions of and directives of and the Companies Act, 2017, the Insurance
Ordinance, 2000, the Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, The General Takaful
Accounting Regulation, 2019 and Takaful Rules, 2012, shall prevail.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its S.R.O 89(1)/2017 dated February 09,
2017 has prescribed format of the presentation of annual financial statements for general insurance companies.
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the format prescribed by the SECP.

Total assets, total liabilities and profit of the Window Takaful Operations of the Company referred to as the
Operator's Fund has been presented in these financial statements in accordance with the requirements of SRO
1416(1)/2019 issued on November 20, 2019.

A separate set of financial statements of the Windows Takaful Operations has been annexed to these financial
statements as per the requirements of the Takaful Rules 2012.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention except for certain investments
which are stated at their fair values and staff gratuity which is stated at present value.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees which is also the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS

New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended
December 31, 2024

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended December 31, 2024.
These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or did
not have significant impact on the financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective date
(annual periods

Standard or Interpretation beginning on or
after)

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Supplier finance arrangements  January 01, 2024

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a seller-lessee subsequently  January 01, 2024
measures sale and leaseback transactions

Amendmends to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of liabilities  January 01, 2024
as current or non-current

Amendmends to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Non-current liabilities with  January 01, 2024
covenants
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Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier finance arrangements January 01, 2024

New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on
or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either
not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's
financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective date
(annual periods
Standard or Interpretation beginning on or
after)

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Amendments regarding the  January 01, 2026
classification and measurement of financial instruments

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding the classification  January 01, 2026
and measurement of financial instruments

Amendmends to IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' - Lack of January 01, 2025
Exchangeability

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Amendments regarding January 01, 2026
nature-dependent electricity contracts that are often structured as power purchase
agreements (PPAS)

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding nature-dependent  January 01, 2026
electricity contracts that are often structured as power purchase agreements (PPAS)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2026

Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs and IASs.
IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' has been issued by IASB effective

from July 01, 2009. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 18 'Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements' has been issued by IASB effective from
January 01, 2027. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 19 'Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures' has been issued by IASB effective from
January 01, 2027. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the IASB to be effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 01, 2023. However, SECP has notified the timeframe for the adoption of IFRS - 17 which will be
adopted by January 01, 2026.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements have been consistently
applied to all periods presented.

Property and Equipment
Tangibles

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Depreciation is charged over
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the estimated useful life of the asset on a systematic basis to income applying the straight line method at the
rates specified in note 7.1 to the financial statements, after taking into account residual value.

Depreciation on additions is charged from the month in which the asset is put to use whereas no depreciation is
charged from the month the asset is disposed off.

Subsequent costs are included in the assets' carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is possible that the future economic benefits associated with the items will flow to the company and
the cost of the item can be measured reliably. Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to profit and loss
account currently.

An item of tangible asset is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit and loss in the year the
asset is derecognised.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values that is significant in relation to the total cost of the asset
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date.

Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress including advances made for capital expenditure is stated at cost less impairment, if
any.

Intangibles

An intangible asset is recognised as an asset if it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the
asset will flow to the entity and the cost of such asset can be measured reliably.

Costs directly associated with identifiable software that will have probable economic benefits exceeding costs
beyond one year, are recognised as an intangible asset.

Indefinite Intangible
These are stated at cost less impairment, if any.
Definite Intangible

a) These are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any.
b) Intangible assets are amortised on straight line basis over its estimated useful life(s).

c)  Amortisation on additions is charged from month in which the asset is put to use, whereas no amortisation
is charged from the month the assets is disposed off.

The carrying amounts are reviewed at each reporting date to assess whether these are recorded in excess of
their recoverable amounts, and where carrying values exceed estimated recoverable amount, assets' are written
down to their estimated recoverable amounts.

Leases

A contract is, or contains a lease if the contract conveys a right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. The Company mainly leases properties for its operations. The
Company recognizes a right-of-use asset and lease liability at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use
asset is initially measured at cost, and subsequently at cost less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability. The right-of-use asset is depreciated using
the straight line method from the commencement date to the earlier of end of the useful life of right-of-use asset
or end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of assets are determined on the same basis as that for owned
assets. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any.
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The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the
commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. The lease liability is subsequently increased by the
interest cost on the lease liability and decreased by lease payments made. It is re-measured when there is a
change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, a change in assessment of whether
extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised or a termination option is reasonably certain not to be
exercised.

The Company has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short term and low value
assets. The lease payments associated with these leases are recognized as an expenses on a straight line basis
over the lease term. The right-of-use assets are presented in the same line items as it presents underlying assets
of the same nature that it owns.

Insurance contracts
Insurance contracts represent contracts with policy holders and reinsurers.

Those contracts where the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from another party
(the policy holders) by agreeing to compensate the policy holders if a specified uncertain future event (the
insured event) adversely affects the policy holders are insurance policy contracts. The Company enters into fire
and property damage, marine, motor, health, burglary, loss of cash in transit, travel, personal accident, money,
engineering losses and other insurance contracts with group companies, corporate clients and individuals
residing or located in Pakistan.

Those insurance contracts that are issued by one insurer (the reinsurer) to compensate another insurer (the
cedant) for losses on one or more contracts issued by the cedant are reinsurance contracts. The Company
enters in to reinsurance contracts with both foreign and local reinsurers.

These reinsurance contracts includes both treaty and facultative arrangements and are classified in same
categories of insurance contracts for the purpose of these financial statements. The Company enters into
reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit the potential for losses arising from certain
exposures. Outward reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same period as the related premiums for the
direct or accepted reinsurance business being reinsured.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for the remainder
of its period, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and liabilities are
extinguished or expired.

Deferred Commission expense / Acquisition cost

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised as an expense in
accordance with pattern of recognition of premium revenue by applying the twenty-fourths method.

Unearned premium

The portion of premium written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognised as unearned premium
by the Company. The unearned premium is calculated by applying the twenty-fourths method as specified in the
Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017.

Premium deficiency

The Company is required as per Insurance Rules, 2017 to maintain a provision in respect of premium deficiency
for the class of business where the unearned premium reserve is not adequate to meet the expected future
liability, after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, including reinsurance expense, commissions and
other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after the reporting date in respect of policies in that class
of business at the reporting date. The movement in the premium deficiency reserve is recorded as an expense
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and the same shall be recognised as a liability.

For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated based on historical claim development. Judgement is
used in assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims. If these
ratios are adverse, premium deficiency is estimated.

Class 2024 2023
__________ /A ——
Fire and property damage 20 21
Marine, aviation and transport 15 12
Motor 45 45
Accident and health 86 85
Miscellaneous 18 25

Based on an analysis of combined operating ratio for the expired period of each reportable segment, the
management considers that the unearned premium reserve for all classes of business as at the year end is
adequate to meet the expected future liability after reinsurance, from claims and other expenses, expected to be
incurred after the reporting date in respect of policies in those classes of business in force at the reporting date.
The liability of premium deficiency in relation to all classes of business is calculated in accordance with the advice
of the actuary. Hence, no provision for the same has been made in these financial statements.

Reinsurance contracts held

Reinsurance liabilities represent balances due to reinsurance companies. Balances payable are estimated in
a manner consistent with the related reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets represent balances due from
reinsurance companies. Amounts recoverable from reinsurers are estimated in a manner consistent with the
provision for outstanding claims or settled claims associated with the reinsurance policies and are in accordance
with the related reinsurance contract.

Reinsurance assets are not offset against related insurance liabilities. Income or expenses from reinsurance
contract are not offset against expenses or income from related insurance assets as required by Insurance
Ordinance, 2000. Reinsurance assets or liabilities are derecognised when the contractual rights are extinguished
or expired.

The Company assesses its reinsurance assets for impairment on reporting date. If there is an objective evidence
that the reinsurance asset is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying amount of the reinsurance asset to its
recoverable amount and recognises it as impairment loss.

Receivables and payables related to insurance contracts

Receivables including premium due but unpaid, relating to insurance contracts are recognised when due. The
claim payable is recorded when intimation is received. These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of the
consideration given less provision for impairment, if any. Premium received in advance is recognised as liability
till the time of issuance of insurance contract there against.

If there is an objective evidence that any premium due but unpaid is impaired, the Company reduces the carrying
amount of that insurance receivable and recognizes the loss in profit and loss account.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the
Company’s other components. All operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Company's chief
operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.
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The Company presents segments reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified
under the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rule, 2017. The reported operating segments are
also consistent with the internal reporting provided to Board of Directors which are responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on
the basis of underwriting results of each segment.

The Company has five primary business segments for reporting purposes namely fire, marine, motor, accident
& health and miscellaneous.

The perils covered under fire insurance include damages caused by fire, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake,
atmospheric damage, flood, electric fluctuation and terrorism.

Marine insurance provides coverage against cargo risk, war risk and damages occurring in inland transit.
Motor insurance provides comprehensive car coverage and indemnity against third party loss.

Accident and health insurance provides cover to compensate personal accident, hospitalisation and outpatient
medical coverage to the insured.

Miscellaneous insurance provides cover against burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit, travel, money,
engineering losses and other covers.

Financing, investment and income taxes are managed on an overall basis and are therefore, not allocated to any
segment.

Assets, liabilities and capital expenditures that are directly attributable to segments have been assigned to them.
Those assets and liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported
as unallocated corporate assets and liabilities. Management expenses are allocated to a particular segment on
the basis of premium written.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes include cash in hand, policy stamps, bank balances and the
term deposit receipts having a maturity of not more than three months and are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value.

Revenue Recognition
a) Premiums

Premiums under a policy are recognised as revenue at the time of issuance of insurance policy / cover note.
Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy, premium is recognised as revenue
in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk. Administrative surcharge is recognised as revenue
at the time of issuance of insurance policy.

Revenue from premium is determined after taking into account the unearned portion of premium by
applying 1/24th method as prescribed by the Insurance Rules, 2017. The unearned portion of premium
income is recognised as liability.

b) Commission Income

Commission income from reinsurers is recognised at the time of issuance of the underlying insurance policy
by the Company. This income is deferred and brought to account as revenue in accordance with the
pattern of recognition of the reinsurance premium to which it relates. Profit / commission, if any, under the
terms of reinsurance arrangements, is recognised when the Company's right to receive the same is
established.
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Investment income

- Income from held to maturity investments is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
effective yield on the investments. The difference between the redemption value and the purchase price
of the held to maturity investments is amortised and taken to the profit and loss account over the term of
the investment.

- Dividend income from investments, other than those which are accounted for under the equity method is
recognised when the Company's right to receive the payment is established.

- Gain or loss on sale of investment is included in income currently.

- Return on bank deposits is recognised on a time proportionate basis taking into account the effective
yield.

- Return on fixed income securities is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
effective yield on the investments.

Investments

Classification and Recognition

All investments are initially recognised at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include
transaction costs, except for held for trading in which case transaction costs are charged to the profit and
loss account. These are recognized and classified as follows:

- Investment at fair value through profit or loss
- Held to maturity

- Available-for-sale

The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

Measurement

Investment at fair value through profit or loss

Investments which are acquired principally for the purposes of generating profit from short-term fluctuation in
market price or are part of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are
classified as held for trading.

Investments which are designated at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these investments are remeasured at fair market value. Gains or losses on
investments on remeasurement of these investments are recognised in profit and loss account.

Held to maturity

Investments with fixed maturity, where management has both the intent and the ability to hold to maturity, are
classified as held to maturity.

Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost less provision for impairment, if any. Any premium paid

or discount availed on acquisition of held to maturity investment is deferred and amortised over the term of
investment using the effective yield.
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Available-for-sale

Investments which are not eligible to be classified as "fair value through profit or loss" or "held to maturity"
are classified as 'available-for-sale'. These investments are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time
which may be sold in response to the need for liquidity, changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange
rates are classified as available-for-sale.

Quoted

Subsequent toinitial recognition, these investments are remeasured at fair value. Gains orlosses on investments
on remeasurement of these investments are recognised in statement of comprehensive income.

Unquoted

Unquoted investments are recorded at cost less accumulated impairment losses except for Investment in
Private Equity fund which is valued at Net assets value of the Fund.

Fair / market value measurements

For investments in Government securities, fair / market value is determined by reference to quotations
obtained from MUFAP page (PKRV) where applicable. For investments in quoted marketable securities, other
than Term Finance Certificates, fair / market value is determined by reference to Stock Exchange quoted
market price at the close of business on reporting date. The fair market value of Term Finance Certificates is
as per the rates issued by the Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP).

Investment in associates - equity metho

Investments in associates, where the Company has significant influence but not control, are accounted
for by using the equity method of accounting. These investments are initially recognised at cost, thereafter
the Company's share of the changes in the net assets of the associates are accounted for at the end of
each reporting period less impairment loss, if any. Share of profit and loss of associate is accounted for
in the Company's profit and loss account, whereas changes in the associate's equity which has not been
recognised in the associates profit and loss account, are recognised directly in equity of the Company.

After the application of equity method including recognising the associates losses, the Company determines
whether it is necessary to recognise any additional impairment loss with respect to its net investment in
associate by comparing the entire carrying amount with its recoverable amount i.e. the higher of value in use
or fair market price less cost to sell. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount but limited to the extent of carrying amount that would have been
determined if no impairment loss had been recognized. A reversal of impairment loss is recognized in the
profit and loss account.

Date of recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established
by regulations or market convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the
Company commits to purchase or sell the investment.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amount and the Company intends to either settle
on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Creditors, accruals and provisions

Liabilities for creditors and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration
to be paid in the future for the services received, whether or not billed to the Company.
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Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Claims expense and Provision for outstanding claims including Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)

Insurance claims include all claims occurred, whether reported or not. Internal and external claims handling
costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage
and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous years.

Provision for outstanding claims include amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but
not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

Outstanding claims

The amount of claims that have been reported and are yet unpaid or partially unpaid at the end of reporting
year for a given accident year.

A liability for outstanding claims (claim incurred) is recognized for all claims incurred which represents the
estimates of the claims intimated or assessed before the end of the reporting period and measured at the
undiscounted value of expected future payments. The claims are considered to be incurred at the time of the
incident giving rise to the claim except as otherwise expressly indicated in an insurance contract. Provision for
liability in respect of unpaid reported claims is made on the basis of individual case estimates while taking into
consideration the past claims settlement experience including handling costs and the Company’s reserving
policy. Where applicable, deductions are made for salvage and their recoveries.

Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims and salvage recoveries are recognized as an asset and
measured at the amount expected to be received.

Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Claims

The losses that have incurred or are in the occurrence period at the end of reporting year and have not been
intimated to the Company by that end of reporting year, or if reported, complete details are not available to
the Company, so as to ascertain the amount of loss for that claim as claims outstanding.

The Company is required, as per SECP circular no. 9 of 2016 dated March 09, 2016 “Guidelines for
Estimation of Incurred but not reported claims reserve, 2016” to estimate and maintain the provision for claims
incurred but not reported for each class of business by using prescribed Method “Chain Ladder Method”
and other alternate method as allowed under the provisions of the Guidelines. The actuarial valuation as at
December 31, 2023 has been carried out by independent firm of actuaries for determination of IBNR for each
class of business.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax including Window Takaful Operations. Income tax
expense is recognised in the profit and loss account, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in equity or in other
comprehensive income respectively. In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the
Company, the management considers the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities
on certain issues in the past.

Current
Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax

rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.
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4.18.1

4.18.2

Provisions for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the Company under
presumptive / final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current
rate of taxation under the normal tax regime and / or minimum tax liability, as applicable, after taking into
account tax credits and tax rebates available, if any.

Levy

During the year, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan issued guidance namely “IAS 12
Application Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes” through circular No. 7/2024 dated
May 15, 2024, and defined the following two approaches for bifurcation of tax between current and minimum
taxes. Given that the Company is subject to income tax at the normal corporate tax rate of 29% under the
prevailing tax laws of Pakistan and does not fall under the minimum tax or final tax regime, this guidance does
not impact its financial statements. The Company recognizes its income tax expense strictly in accordance
with IAS 12 — Income Taxes, based on taxable income. Therefore, the requirement to classify any portion of
the tax as a levy under IFRIC 21 or IAS 37 is not applicable.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

The Company recognises a deferred tax asset to the extent of taxable timing differences or it is probable that
taxable profits for the foreseeable future will be available against which the assets can be utilised. Deferred
tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

Staff Retirement benefits
Defined benefit plan

The Company operates an approved and funded gratuity scheme for all permanent employees who attain
the minimum qualification period for entitlement to gratuity. The liability / asset recognized in the balance
sheet is the present value of defined benefit obligation at the reporting date less fair value of plan assets.
The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually using Projected Unit Credit Method. Remeasurements
which comprise actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognized
immediately in other comprehensive income.

The Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability (asset) for
the period by applying the discount rate used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning
of the annual period to the then-net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the
net defined benefit liability (asset) during the period as a result of contribution and benefit payments. Net
interest expense and current service cost are recognized in profit and loss account and actuarial gains /
loss are recognised in other comprehensive income as they occur and are not reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

The last actuarial valuation of the Company’s defined benefit plan was carried on as of December 31, 2024.
Defined contribution plan
The Company contributes to a provident fund scheme which covers all permanent employees. Equal

contributions are made both by the Company and the employees to the fund at the rate of 10 percent of
basic salary plus cost of living allowance.
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4.19

4.20

4.21

4.22

4.23
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Employees' compensated absences

The Company accounts for the liability in respect of eligible employees' compensated absences in the period
in which they are earned.

Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets other than deferred tax asset are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount
of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in profit and loss account. An
impairment loss is reversed if the reversal can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised. Impairment is recognised based on management's assessment of objective evidence
of impairment as a result of one or more events that may have an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the investments. A significant or prolonged decline in fair value of an equity investments classified as
available-for-sale below its cost is also considered an objective evidence of impairment. Impairment losses
are reversed when there is an indication that impairment loss may no longer exist and there has been a
change in the estimate used to determine the recoverable amount. However, in case of equity securities
classified as available for sale the decrease in impairment loss is not reversed.

Dividend distribution and reserve appropriation
Dividend distribution and reserve appropriations are recognized when approved.
Management expenses

These are allocated to various classes of business in proportion to the respective gross premium written
during the year. Expenses not allocable to the underwriting business are charged as other expenses.

Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions during the period are recorded at the exchange rates approximating those
ruling on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates of exchange which approximate those prevailing on the reporting date. Gains and losses on translation
are taken to income currently. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments carried on the reporting date include cash and bank, premiums due but unpaid, amount
due from other insurers / reinsurers, accrued investment income, reinsurance recoveries against outstanding
claims, sundry receivables, amount due to other insurers / reinsurers, accrued expenses, other creditors and
accruals, deposits and other payables and unclaimed dividends.

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Company becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognized when the Company losses control of
contractual rights that comprises the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. At the time of initial recognition all financial assets
and financial liabilities are measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or received for
it. Any gain or loss on derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to income currently.

Annual Report 2024



4.24

4.25

4.26

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic EPS is
calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting
the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Transaction with related parties

All the transaction involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at agreed
/ commercial terms and condition.

Window Takaful Operations

The accounting policies followed by Window Takaful Operations are stated in the annexed financial statements
of Window Takaful Operations for the year ended December 31, 2024.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgement, estimates and assumptions that
affect the application of the Company's accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. Actual results may differ from the estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are recognised prospectively.

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on
the amount recognised in the financial statements and assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a
significant risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the subsequent years are included in following notes:

a) residual values and useful lives of fixed assets (note 4.1);

(@}

) provision for unearned premium (note 4.6);

o O

) premium deficiency reserve (note 4.7);
) provision for premium due but unpaid and amount due from other insurers / reinsurers (note 4.9);

D

) segment reporting (note 4.10);

=

valuation of investments (note 4.13.2);

g) provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR) and reinsurance recoveries there against (note 4.16);
h) taxation (note 4.17);

i) staff retirement benefits (note 4.18);

j) impairment (note 4.19); and

k) allocation of management expenses (note 4.21).

) leases (note 4.3)

DISCLOSURES RELATED TO TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9

To determine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would need to assess
the contractual cash flows characteristics of any financial asset. Indeed, the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding (SPPI) i.e. cash flows that are consistent with a basic lending arrangement. In a basic lending
arrangement consideration for the time value of money and credit risk are typically the most significant elements
of interest. IFRS 9 defines the terms principal as being the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition
and the interest as being compensation for (i) the time value of money and (i) the credit risk associated with the
principal amount outstanding during a particular period of time.
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The debt instruments accounted for fair value through other comprehensive income under IAS 39 are potentially
eligible to SPPI test whereas it is not applicable for the debt instruments accounted for fair value through profit
or loss.

The tables below set out the fair values on gross basis as at the end of reporting period and the amount of
change in the fair value during that period for the following two groups of financial assets separately.

a) financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding excluding any financial asset that meets
the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or that is managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis, and

b) all other financial assets.

December 31, 2024
Fail the SPPI Test Pass the SPPI Test

Change in
Cost less unrealized gain
impairment  or (loss) during

Change in
Fair value unrealized gain Carrying Value
during the year

the year
(Rupees)
Financial assets
Investment in associate 190,921,879 - - - -
Investments
- Equity securities - available for sale 875,730,496 217,708,935 - - -
- Equity securities - held for trading 335,126,542 89,649,222 - - -
- Debt securities - held for trading - - 734,534,540 - 2,289,144
- Debt securities - available for sale - - 1,347,042,600 - 45,789,190
- Debt securities - held to maturity - - 29,866,776 - -
Loan and other receivables* 105,215,771 - - - -
Cash and bank 265,532,244 - - - -
TOTAL 1,772,526,932 307,358,157 2,111,443,916 - 48,078,334
Gross Carrying amount of debt instruments that pass the SPPI test
AA- A+ A A- Unrated Total
(Rupees)
Investment in debt securities
Held for trading - - - - 734,534,540 734,534,540
Available for sale 149,790,000 77,936,400 20,000,000 15,000,000 1,084,316,200 1,347,042,600
Held to maturity - - - - 29,866,776 29,866,776

149,790,000 77,936,400 20,000,000 15,000,000 1,848,717,516 2,111,443,916

* The carrying amount of these financial assets measured applying IAS 39 are a reasonable approximation of the fair values.

7. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT December 31, December 31,
2024 2023

Note = ------------ (Rupees) ------------

Operating assets 7.1 126,641,587 78,439,744

Right to use assets 7.2 39,261,005 16,493,563

Capital work in progress 7.3 - 5,957,000

165,902,592 100,890,307

92 Annual Report 2024



74

7141

7.2

7.3

8.1

Operating assets

December 31, 2024

Cost Depreciation Written down Depreciation
As at Additions / Disposals As at As at For the Disposals As at value as at rate
January 01, Transfers* December 31, January 01, year December 31, December 31, %
2024 2024 2024 (Note 7.1.1) 2024 2024
(Rupees)
Office improvement 18,541,456 4,564,924 - 23,106,380 14,591,459 824,205 - 15,415,664 7,690,716 10
Furniture and fixtures 17,392,636 3,494,630 55,000 20,832,266 13,100,094 1,022,236 54,990 14,067,340 6,764,926 10
Office equipment 18,273,310 3,730,991 1,089,711 20,914,590 14,684,842 1,662,267 1,010,104 15,337,005 5,577,585 10-33
Compuler and realed 11895076 6139832 1178491 16786417 8929967 2704291 1120861 10513397 6273020 33
Motor vehicles 120,924,742 57,473,590 26,579,044 151,819,288 57,211,114 12,873,170 18,600,336 51,483,948 100,335,340 20-33
186,957,220 75,403,967 28,902,246 233,458,941 108,517,476 19,086,169 20,786,291 106,817,354 126,641,587
December 31, 2023
Cost Depreciation Written down  Depreciation
As at Additions / Disposals As at As at For the Disposals As at value as at rate
January 01, Transfers* December 31,  January 01, year December 31, December 31, %
2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
(Rupees)
Office improvement 19,307,367 530,074 1,295,985 18,541,456 14,179,424 756,821 344,786 14,591,459 3,949,997 10
Furniture and fixtures 18,067,612 269,702 944,678 17,392,636 12,530,697 1,073,306 503,909 13,100,094 4,292,542 10
Office equipment 18,335,548 616,684 678,922 18,273,310 13,475,673 1,715,067 505,898 14,684,842 3,588,468 10-33
Computer and related 15040 178 1708310 2017412 11,825076 9179394 1746113 1995540  BI29.967 2,895,109 33
accessories
Motor vehicles 111,826,511 15,135,090 6,036,859 120,924,742 49,747,989 11,567,118 4103993 57,211,114 63,713,628 20-33
179,681,216 18,349,860 10,973,856 186,957,220 99,113,177 16,858,425 7454126 108,517,476 78,439,744

During the year ended December 31, 2024, an aggregate amount of Rs

. 1.145 million out of depreciation of Rs. 19.086 milion has been allocated to window takaful operations.

Right to use assets Cost Depreciation Written down
As at Additions (Disposals / As at As at For the (Disposals / As at value as at
January 01, written off)  December 31, January 01, year written off)y  December 31, December 31,
2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
(Rupees)
Property lease 27,139,897 36,826,812 - _ 63,966,709 10,646,334 14,059,370 - 24,705,704 39,261,005
December 31, 2023 73,879,907 46,740,010 27,139,897 37,696,211 16,183,106 43,232,982 10,646,334 16,493,563
December 31, December 31,
Capital work-in-progress 2024 2023
Note ~  ----eeeees (Rupees) -----------
Advance against purchase of vehicles - 5,957,000
- 5,957,000
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Intangible assets 8.1 54,250 147,250
Capital work-in-progress - 600,000
54,250 747,250
Cost Amortisation Written down
As at Additions (Disposals / As at As at For the (Disposals / As at valueasat Amortisation
January 01, written off)  December 31, January 01, year written off)  December 31, December 31, rate
2024 2024 2023 2024 2024 %
Intangible assets
(Rupees)
Computer software 7,285,837 - 7,285,837 7,138,587 93,000 - 7,231,587 54,250 33
December 31,2023 7,285,837 7,285,837 7,045,587 93,000 - 7,138,587 147,250 33
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9.2
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INVESTMENT IN ASSOCIATES

The Company has 0.037% and 0.428% interest in Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited (CPPL) and Century
Paper & Board Mills Limited (CPBML). The Company's interest in CPPL and CPBML is accounted for using
the equity method in these financial statements on the basis of significant influence which is demonstrated by
common representation of directors of the Company on Board of Director's of CPPL and CPBML.

Face value
2024 2023 per share
---- (Number of shares) ----  -- (Rupees) -- Quoted
89,290 89,290 10 Colgate Palmolive
(Pakistan) Limited (CPPL)
(Incorporated in Pakistan)
1,720,031 1,720,031 10 Century Paper & Board

Mills Limited (CPBML)
(Incorporated in Pakistan)

Movement of investment in equity accounted investees is as follows:

Opening balance as at January 01, 2024
Share of profit

Share of other comprehensive (loss) / income
Dividend received

Closing balance as at December 31, 2024

Opening balance as at January 01, 2023
Share of profit

Share of other comprehensive loss
Dividend received

Closing balance as at December 31, 2023

Market value of investments in associates is as follows:
Quoted

Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited
Century Paper & Board Mills Limited
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December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
Note = ------mm- (Rupees) ---------
9.1 18,418,158 16,308,404
9.1 59,212,621 57,658,520
77,630,779 73,966,924
December 31, 2024
Colgate 041y Paper Total
Paimolive ¢ Board Mills
(Pakistan) Limited
Limited
—————————————————————— (Rupees) -------------=--=-=---
16,308,404 57,658,520 73,966,924
7,215,063 1,357,030 8,572,093
(15,779) 197,071 181,292
(5,089,530) - (5,089,530)
18,418,158 59,212,621 77,630,779
December 31, 2023
Colgate
. Century Paper
Pamolive "5 ard Mills Total
(Pakistan) Limited
Limited
---------------------- (Rupees) --------=--=-m-mmmme-
14,194,543 53,167,212 67,361,755
4,988,887 4,574,733 9,568,620
(26,977) (83,425) (110,402)
(2,848,049) - (2,848,049)
16,308,404 57,658,520 73,966,924

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
————————— (Rupees) ---------
134,229,657 141,256,780
56,692,222 56,004,210
190,921,879 197,260,990




9.3

9.4

10.1

10.2

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
Percentage of holding of equity in associates is as follows: -~ (Rupees) ---------
Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited 0.037% 0.037%
Century Paper & Board Mills Limited 0.428% 0.428%

The following is summarized financial information of CPPL and CPBML as at and for the twelve month period
ended December 31, 2023 / nine months period ended September 30, 2024. Based on their respective
unaudited condensed interim financial information and quarterly financial information prepared in modified for fair
value and other adjustments and differences in the Company's accounting policies:

Colgate Palmolive (Pakistan) Limited Century Paper & Board Mills Limited

December 31, December 31, September 30, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
(Un-audited) (Un-audited) ( Un-audited) (Un-audited)
(Rupees)
For the period ended
Revenues 116,078,350,000 91,800,389,000 40,750,142,000 33,417,243,000
Profit after tax 19,617,252,000 13,564,436,000 316,934,000 1,068,428,000
Other comprehensive (loss) / income (42,903,000) (73,349,000) 46,026,000 (19,484,000)
Total comprehensive income 19,574,349,000 13,491,087,000 362,960,000 1,048,944,000
At period end
Non current assets 9,980,473,000 8,335,593,000 11,278,144,000 11,830,870,000
Current assets 47,410,781,000 45,932,257,000 19,795,590,000 17,390,937,000
Non current liabilities (2,106,837,000) (1,780,384,000) (4,377,817,000) (5,347,717,000)
Current liabilities (19,073,718,000) (22,013,039,000) (12,866,762,000) (10,407,895,000)
Net assets 36,210,699,000 30,474,427,000 13,829,155,000 13,466,195,000
Interest in net assets of investee at end of the year 13,318,623 11,208,770 59,212,621 57,658,520
Fair value and other adjustments at acquisition 5,099,535 5,099,734 - -
Carrying amount of interest in equity accounted investees
at end of the year 18,418,158 16,308,504 59,212,621 57,658,520
December 31, 2024 December 31, 20223
Cost . Unrealised ) Cost ) Unrealised
I t > C [ t ‘ C
A s S e
INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES Note (Rupees)
Available for sale 10.1 658,021,561 - 217,708935 875730496 672,443,300 - 137,005,741 809,449,041
Held for trading 102 245,477,320 - 80,649,222 335126542 100,180,211 - 31,975,074 132,155,285
903,498,881 - 307,358,157 1,210,857,088 772,623,511 - 168,980,815 941,604,326
Available for sale
Related parties
Mutual funds 1011 522,649,799 - 205373631 728023430 364,055,116 - 121,904,871 485,950,987
Others
Listed shares - - 4,926,319 - 2,312,515 7,238,834
Unlisted shares 75,283 - - 75,283 75,083 - - 75,283
Mutual funds 135,206,479 - 12,335,304 | | 147,631,783 | | 303,386,582 - 12,788,355 | | 316,174,937
135,371,762 - 12,335,304 147,707,066 308,388,184 - 15100870 323,489,054
658,021,561 - 217,708,935 875,730,496 672,443,300 - 137005741 809,449,041
Investment at fair value through profit and Loss
Listed shares 245,477,320 - 89,649,222 335126542 100,180,211 - 31,075,074 132,155,285
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10.1.1 Related parties
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
December 31, December 31, Face value Name of entity ) Unrealised . : Unrealised )
2024 2023 per unit Cost Impal:pgnt gain on Caniylng Cost \mpa;r;gm gain on Carr‘ymg
on revaluation vaue on revaluation value
----- (Number of units) ----- -~ (Rupees) -- (Rupees)
Open-end mutual funds
3,008,367 1,594,792 100 Lakson Money Market Fund 322,649,799 14,837,231 337,487,030 164,055,116 2,003,925 166,059,041
Closed-end fund
200 200 1,000,000 Lakson Private Equity Fund 200,000,000 190,536,400 390,536,400 200,000,000 119,900,946 319,900,946
522,649,799 205,373,631 728,023,430 364,055,116 121,904,870 485,959,987
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Unrealised . . . )
: Carrying Unrealised gain Carrying
Cost gain / (loss) on Cost ’
revaluation value on revaluation value
11. INVESTMENTS IN DEBT SECURITIES
Note (Rupees)
Held for trading
Government securities 11.1.1 732,245,396 2,289,144 734,534,540 970,984,235 4,194,996 975,179,231
Held to maturity
Government securities 11.1.2&11.1.3 29,866,776 - 29,866,776 29,827,578 29,827,578
Available for sale
Sukkuk 11.1.4 25,000,000 - 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000
Term finance certificate 1115 237,726,400 - 237,726,400 342,597,600 1,195,251 343,792,851
Government securities 11.1.6 1,038,527,010 45,789,190 || 1,084,316,200 483,244,131 (5,652,742) 477,591,389
1,301,253,410 45,789,190  1,347,042,600 850,841,731 (4,457,491) 846,384,240
2,063,365,582 48,078,334  2,111,443,916  1,851,653,544 (262,495)  1,851,391,049
11.1 Particulars of debt securities are as follow
11.1.1 Pakistan Investment Bonds Carrying Value
December 31,  December 31,
Type of security Maturity date Profit rate Profit payment Face value 2024 2023
------ (%) ------ -- (Rupees) -- (Rupees)
Pakistan Investment Bond - 10 years August 22, 2029 19.482 Semi Annually 35,000,000 34,496,000 34,427,750
Pakistan Investment Bond - 10 years July 25, 2029 20.434 Semi Annually 6,000,000 5,900,400 5,906,850
Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years May 06, 2026 13.341 Semi Annually 198,500,000 197,864,800 194,773,163
Pakistan Investment Bond - 10 years November 04, 2031 13.341 Semi Annually 22,500,000 21,489,750 21,330,563
Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years November 17, 2026 13.422 Semi Annually 123,200,000 121,007,040 119,584,080
Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years April 06, 2028 13.422 Semi Annually 341,000,000 333,873,100 331,196,250
Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years December 14, 2028 14.233 Semi Annually 20,500,000 19,903,450 19,798,900
Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years September 19, 2024 - Semi Annually 25,000,000 - 23,465,425
Pakistan Investment Bond - 2 years December 30, 2023 - Semi Annually 225,000,000 - 224,696,250
734,534,540 975,179,231
11.1.2  Pakistan Investment Bonds
Carrying Value
December 31,  December 31,
Type of security Maturity date Profit rate Profit payment Face value 2024 2023
------ (%) ------ -- (Rupees) -- (Rupees)
Pakistan Investment Bond - 10 years May 31, 2028 16.229 Semi Annually 30,000,000 29,866,776 29,827,578
4 29,866,776 29,827,578
The market value of held to maturity debt securities is Rs. 29.435 million (2023: Rs. 29.386 million).
11.1.3  These securities are placed with State Bank of Pakistan as statutory deposit in accordance with the requirement of clause (a) of sub section 2 of section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.
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11.1.4

11.1.5

11.1.6

Sukkuk

No. of certificates
December 31,  December 31,
2023 2022

5,000 5,000

Term finance certificate

No. of certificates
December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
4,000 4,000
1,530 1,530

150 150
1,500 1,500
21,000

Company’s name

Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Ltd

Company’s name

Soneri Bank Limited

JS Bank Limited

NSRP Microfinance Bank Limited
Samba Bank Limited

Bank Al Habib Limited

Pakistan Investment Bonds / Treasury Bills

Type of security Maturity date
Pakistan Investment Bond - 10 years * September 19, 2029
Pakistan Investment Bond - 3 years July 04, 2026

Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years
Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years
Pakistan Investment Bond - 3 years
Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 3 month

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Treasury bill 1 year

Pakistan Investment Bond - 5 years

September 20, 2029
September 17, 2029
February 15, 2027
February 06, 2025
May 02, 2025
March 25, 2025
June 12, 2025
January 23, 2025
November 27, 2025
December 11, 2025
January 09, 2025
November 28, 2024
Qctober 31, 2024
November 14, 2024
December 12, 2024
September 19, 2024

Maturity date

Perpetual

Maturity date

December 06, 2028
December 31, 2028
July 09, 2028
March 01, 2031
December 06, 2028

Profit / yield rate

Effective Rate

Kibor plus 1.75 %

Effective Rate
rate

6 months Kibor plus 2%
6 months Kibor plus 2%
3 months Kibor plus 3%
6 months Kibor plus 1.35%
6 months Kibor plus 1%

Profit payment

Semi Annually
Semi Annually
Semi Annually
Semi Annually
Semi Annually
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
on maturity
Semi Annually

Face value

-- (Rupees) ---

5,000,000

Face value

-- (Rupees) ---

5,000
100,000
100,000

5,000

4,990

Face value

--- (Rupees) ---

50,000,000
70,000,000
50,000,000
218,600,000
316,500,000
15,000,000
76,000,000
14,000,000
136,000,000
25,000,000
24,000,000
26,000,000
60,000,000
120,000,000
199,000,000
35,000,000
24,000,000
50,000,000

Carrying Value
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
(Rupees)
25,000,000 25,000,000
25,000,000 25,000,000
Carrying Value
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
(Rupees)
20,000,000 20,000,000
52,936,400 52,957,600
15,000,000 15,000,000
149,790,000 149,630,586
- 106,204,665
237,726,400 343,792,851
Carrying Value
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
(Rupees)
45,860,550 42,432,450
69,812,540 65,202,340
52,844,100 -
229,582,683
326,094,698
14,819,325
73,067,236
13,645,142
129,117,856
24,810,200
21,578,904
23,271,066
59,811,900 -
- 101,778,120
- 171,141,791
- 29,892,030
- 20,213,808
- 46,930,850
1,084,316,200 477,591,389

These securities are placed with State Bank of Pakistan as statutory deposit in accordance with the requirement of clause (a) of sub section 2 of section 29 of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000.
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December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
12. LOAN AND OTHER RECEIVABLE Note — -------------- (Rupees) --------------
Accrued investment income 79,915,908 71,925,639
Security deposits 8,971,358 7,704,004
Advance to employees 6,774,268 7,101,596
Advance against expenses 1,495,864 2,073,409
Window Takaful Operations 7,401,634 6,695,183
Others 656,739 475,642
105,215,771 95,975,373
13. INSURANCE / RE-INSURANCE RECEIVABLE
Due from insurance contract holders 13.1 904,832,614 533,971,144
Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers 13.5 44,993,449 17,547,046
Reinsurance recoveries due but unpaid 56,694,420 270,528,505
1,006,520,483 822,041,695
13.1 Due from insurance contract holders
Unsecured
Considered good 13.2 904,832,614 533,971,144
Considered doubtful 24,072,139 22,992,958
928,904,753 556,964,102
Provision for doubtful balances 13.4 (24,072,139) (22,992,958)
904,832,614 533,971,144

13.2 Thisincludes a sum of Rs. 652.054 million (December 31, 2023: Rs. 381.741 million) due from related parties.

13.3 The maximum aggregate amount due from related parties during the year was in month of December 2024
amounting Rs. 652.054 million (June 2023: 610.000 million.)

13.4  Provision for doubtful balances December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
Opening balance 22,992,958 24,169,853
Provision made during the year 1,414,920 1,222,795
Recoveries during the year (335,739) (2,399,690)
1,079,181 (1,176,895)
Closing balance 24,072,139 22,992,958
13.5 Amounts due from other insurers / reinsurers
Unsecured
Considered good
Local reinsurers 47,120,669 47,013,583
Foreign reinsurers 11,271,188 -
Co-insurers 32,614,074 16,545,945
91,005,931 63,559,528
Provision for doubtful balances (46,012,482) (46,012,482)
44,993,449 17,547,046
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14,

141

14.2

14.3

14.4

14.5

14.6

14.7

STAFF RETIREMENT BENEFITS

Defined benefit plan - gratuity scheme

The actuarial valuations are carried out annually and contributions are made accordingly. Following were the

significant assumptions used for valuation of the scheme:

- Discount rate: 12.25% (December 31, 2023: 15.50%) per annum.
- Expected rate of increase in the salaries of the employees: 12.25% (December 31, 2023: 15.50%) per

annum.

- Expected interest rate on plan assets of the scheme: 12.25% (December 31, 2023: 15.50%) per annum.

- Average length of service of the employees: 10.08 years (December 31, 2023: 10.32 years).

Liability in statement of financial position

Present value of defined benefit obligations
Fair value of plan assets

Movement in liability during the year

Balance as at January 01

Charge to profit and loss account
Charged to other comprehensive income
Contributions to the fund during the year
Balance as at December 31

December 31,

December 31,

Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligations

Present value of obligations as at January 01
Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain

Present value of obligations as at December 31

Reconciliation of the fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets as at January 01
Expected return on plan assets
Contribution to the fund

Benefits paid

Actuarial gain / (loss)

Fair value of plan assets as at December 31

Charge to profit and loss account
Current service cost

Interest cost
Expected return on plan assets

Remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive
income, (expense) / income during the year

Actuarial (loss) / gain on obligations

Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets

Expected return on plan assets

Expected return on assets

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
100,651,359 89,339,028
(119,407,223) (103,398,469)
(18,755,864) (14,059,441)
(14,059,440) 18,659,835
4,144,306 7,103,495
(8,840,729) (21,162,935)
- (18,659,835)
(18,755,863) (14,059,440)
89,339,028 77,783,995
6,323,520 5,750,657
13,459,447 11,075,947
(5,007,766) (2,796,303)
(3,462,870) (2,475,268)
100,651,359 89,339,028
103,398,469 59,124,160
15,638,661 9,723,109
- 18,659,835
(5,007,766) (2,796,303)
5,377,859 18,687,668
119,407,223 103,398,469
6,323,520 5,750,657
13,459,447 11,075,947
(15,638,661) (9,723,109)
4,144,306 7,103,495
3,462,870 2,475,268
5,377,859 18,687,667
8,840,729 21,162,935
15,638,661 9,723,109
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2024 2023
Fair value Percentage Fair value Percentage
14.8  Composition of fair value of plan assets --- (Rupees) --- ------ (%) ------ ---- (Rupees) ---- ------- (%) -------
Funds - related party 82,601,098 69 79,573,553 77
Government securities 32,875,295 28 21,644,435 21
Cash and bank balances 3,930,830 3 2,180,481 2
Fair value of plan assets 119,407,223 100 103,398,469 100
2024 2023 2022 2021 2020
14.9 Historical data of thefund  --—-- GeE LR (Rupees) --
Present value of defined benefit
obligations 100,651,359 89,339,028 77,786,995 64,845,800 55,264,597
Fair value of plan assets (119,407,223)  (103,398,469) (59,124,160 (55,172,888 (50,745,078)
Deficit / (surplus) (18,755,864) (14,059,441) 18,662,835 9,672,912 4,519,519
Experience adjustments
Actuarial (gain) / loss / on obligation (3,462,870) (2,475,268 256,919 (662,043) 643,704
Actuarial gain / (loss) on assets 5,377,859 18,687,668 (12,476,546) (5,086,493) 1,069,628
14.10 The estimated contribution to the fund for the year ended December 31, 2025 is Rs. 4.125 million.
Change in Impact on Defined Benefit
ge ! Obligation
assumption
2024 2023
1411 Sensitivity analysis e (Rupees) --------------
Discount rate +1 92,965,953 82,688,416
Discount rate -1 108,376,475 96,916,437
Long term salary increase +1 108,299,115 96,847,017
Long term salary increase -1 92,905,301 82,634,000
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
15. PREPAYMENTS Note —----mmmmmeeee (Rupees) --------------
Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded 24 341,869,238 276,559,169
Others 3,340,399 3,691,520
345,209,637 280,250,689
16. CASH AND BANK
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash in hand 592,920 497,550
Policy stamps and bond papers in hand 5,047,756 2,774,872
5,640,676 3,272,422
Current and other accounts
Current accounts 16.1 10,100,470 22,865,868
Saving accounts 16.3 249,791,098 410,209,467
259,891,568 433,075,335
265,532,244 436,347,757
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16.1

16.2

16.3

17.

18.

18.1

18.2

This includes lien on a local currency account, amounting to Rs. 0.020 million (December 31, 2023: Rs. 0.200
million) in respect of letters of credit arranged through a bank claims arising outside Pakistan.

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
Cash includes the following for the purpose of the
Statement of Cash Flows:
Cash and balance 265,532,244 436,347,757
Less: Local currency account with a lien 200,000 200,000

265,332,244 436,147,757

Savings accounts carry expected profit rates ranging from 6.00% to 12.50% (2023: 20.50% to 21.50%) per
annum.
December 31, December 31,

2024 2023

WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS e (Rupees) --------------
Assets

Investments 212,285,577 151,057,179
Cash and bank deposits 12,085,345 14,731,012
Current assets - others 79,609,730 57,763,354
Total assets 303,980,652 223,551,545
Total liabilities - current 103,682,382 80,177,541
Profit before tax for the year 90,109,476 60,516,986

Details of assets and liabilities and segment disclosures of Window Takaful Operations are stated in annexed
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2024.

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized capital

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
——————— (Number of shares) ------- -------------- (Rupees) --------------
70,000,000 70,000,000  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each 700,000,000 700,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid-up

December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
——————— (Number of shares) ------- -------------- (Rupees) --------------

13,981,213 13,981,213  Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued

as fully paid in cash 139,812,130 139,812,130
41,345,271 41,345,271 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each issued

as fully paid bonus shares 413,452,710 413,452,710
55,326,484 55,326,484 553,264,840 553,264,840
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18.3 Ordinary shares of the Company held by associated companies / persons are as follows:

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
————————— (Number of Shares) --------
Siza (Private) Limited 7,873,097 7,873,097
Siza Services (Private) Limited 13,037,355 13,037,355
Siza Commodities (Private) Limited 5,492,413 5,492,413
Premier Fashions (Private) Limited 16,021,360 16,021,360
Directors and their spouses 289,155 289,155
Related parties - individuals 6,135 6,135
42,719,515 42,719,515
19. RESERVES
Revenue reserves
General reserve 119,000,000 119,000,000
Unrealised appreciation on 'available for sale' investments - net of tax 192,395,677 97,463,724
311,395,677 216,463,724
December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
20. DEFERRED TAXATION - NET
Deferred debit arising in respect of:
Net liability of Leases (1,472,586) (617,784)
Provision for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) (12,469,316) (11,869,766)
Provision for compensated absences (3,417,452) (3,050,109)
Provision against receivables (20,324,540) (20,011,578)
Provision for impairment on available for sale investments (22,951,438) (22,951,438)
Share in associates' reserves (105,312) (105,312)
(60,740,644) (58,605,987)
Deferred credit arising in respect of:
Accelerated depreciation on operating fixed assets 689,432 (2,812,057)
Share of profit from associates 11,610,469 10,547,951
Unrealised gain on remeasurement of securities at
held for trading - net 32,928,103 10,489,320
Unrealised appreciation 'available for sale' investments 76,414,480 38,438,992
121,642,484 56,664,206
60,901,840 (1,941,781)
21. INSURANCE / REINSURANCE PAYABLES
Due to other insurers / reinsurers 561,065,557 593,491,964
561,065,557 593,491,964

102

The Company has co-insurance and re-insurance arrangements with various insurance and a domestic re-
insurance company. Under the above arrangements, the receivable and payable balance is due when premium
collected or claims settled by the lead insurer on behalf of other co-insurers, and in case of re-insurance,
the premium ceded to and claims recoverable from the re-insurer under the respective contracts. As per the
prevailing industry practices, settlements of balances under co-insurance arrangements are done between the
respective insurance companies in normal course of business.
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22.

221

22.2

22.3

The Company believes that the current balances of co-insurers and re-insurer reflected in the records of the
Company are based on the underlying contracts and transactions supported by appropriate evidence.

In this regard, the Company exchanged balance information with various co-insurers based on significance
of the balances and the re-insurers. This information corroborates the balance position of the Company in all
material respects.

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
-------------- (Rupees) --------------

OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS

Agent commission payable 221 57,006,856 50,428,650
Federal excise duty 42,731,431 19,996,543
Federal insurance fees 3,498,836 1,649,983
Creditors 22.2 7,470,344 7,684,995
Retention money 148,185 148,185
Margin deposits 22.3 15,207,867 16,848,806
Withholding tax payable 46,050 61,164
Accrued expenses 22.4 18,475,126 17,618,932
Deposits from employees against car scheme 22.5 28,502,536 22,833,219
Unclaimed dividend 7,252,674 6,303,118
Lease liability 22.6 44,338,889 18,623,853
Others 2,181,003 2,251,196

226,859,797 164,448,644

This includes a sum of Rs. 25.294 million (December 31, 2023: Rs. 25.294 million) due to related parties.

This includes outstanding claims in respect of which cheques aggregating to Rs. 5.401 million (2023: Rs. 4.760
million) have been issued by the Company for claim settlement but the same have not been encashed by the
claimant. The following is the aging as required by SECP's circular 11 of 2014 dated May 19, 2014:

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
1 to 6 months 728,903 326,951
More than 6 months 4,672,457 4,432,876
5,401,360 4,759,827
Claims not encashed 1to6 7to12 13t0 24 251to0 36 Beyond 36 Total
months months months months months
——————————————————————————————————————— (Rupees) --==--=-==-mmmmmm oo
2024 728,903 85,115 802,222 680,731 3,104,389 5,401,360
2023 326,951 542,756 785,731 347,279 2,757,110 4,759,827

This represents margin deposit on account of performance bond policies issued by the Company.
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December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
224 Accruedexpenses e (Rupees) --------------

Auditor's remuneration 1,301,685 1,516,600
Professional services fee 440,000 456,624
Provision for compensated absences 11,784,318 10,517,618
Utilities 253,326 250,646
Others 4,695,797 4,877,444

18,475,126 17,618,932

22.5 This represents amount withheld from employees' salary against motor vehicle installments.

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
22.6 Lease liability

Opening balance 18,623,853 40,661,057
Additions 36,826,812 -
Finance cost 7,196,979 3,767,436
Terminations - (4,363,837)
Payment made (18,308,755) (21,440,803)
Closing balance 44,338,889 18,623,853

23. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

23.1  Contingencies

During the preceding years, the Company received orders under section 122(5A) passed by the Additional
Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) for the Tax Years 2016 on issue of treating dividend income as single
basket income and to be taxed @ 35% instead of fixed rate of 10% and issue of super tax resulting aggregate
demand of Rs. 20.889 million. We have filed appeal against the said orders to CIT (Appeals) where the issue of
treating dividend income have been decided in company's favor and issue of super tax against the company.
Further, the demand after taking appeal effect has been paid by the company amounting to Rs. 17.265 million.
The company has filed appeal with Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue on the issue of charging super tax.

During the year 2016, the Company received orders under section 122(5A) passed by the Additional
Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR) for the Tax Years 2015 on issue of treating dividend income as single
basket income and to be taxed @ 35% instead of fixed rate of 10% resulting aggregate demand of Rs. 0.936
million which has been paid by the company under protest. The Company has filed appeal against the said
orders to CIT (Appeals) which is pending adjudication. It is further submitted that Appeal on similar issue in
respect of Tax Year 2014 have been decided in company's favor by the CIT (Appeals).

During the year 2022, the Company received order under section 122(5A) passed by the Additional Commissioner
Inland Revenue (ACIR) for the Tax Years 2020 and disallowed the unrealized loss on impairment in value of
available for sale securities and certain expenses resulting aggregate demand of Rs. 7.709 million. We have
filed appeal against the said order to CIT (Appeals) on which Commissioner Inland Revenue passed the remand
back order on the issue of allowance of Taxable Capital Loss. The remand back proceedings has been initiated
and reply for the same have been submitted and appeal effect order is pending from FBR.

The Company, based on the opinion of its tax advisor, is confident that the ultimate outcome of the appeals will
be in its favor. Hence, no provision for the said demands has been made in these financial statements.
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23.2

24.

25.

251

Commitments

Capital work-in-progress

Software development

NET INSURANCE PREMIUM

Written Gross premium
Unearned premium reserve opening
Unearned premium reserve closing

Add :
Less:

Premium earned

Less:

Reinsurance premium ceded

Add: Prepaid reinsurance premium opening
Less: Prepaid reinsurance premium closing
Reinsurance expense

NET INSURANCE CLAIMS EXPENSE

Claim paid
Add :
Less:

Claims expense

Less:

Qutstanding claims including IBNR closing
QOutstanding claims including IBNR opening

Reinsurance and others recoveries received

Note

25.1

Add: Reinsurance and others recoveries in respect of

outstanding claims closing

Less: Reinsurance and others recoveries in respect of

outstanding claims opening

Reinsurance and other recoveries revenue

Claim development table

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
- 600,000
2,362,180,841  1,969,052,906
816,790,202 737,791,111
1,032,531,259 816,790,202
2,146,439,784  1,890,053,815
852,207,179 722,724,893
276,559,169 246,734,602
341,869,238 276,559,169
786,897,110 692,900,326
1,359,5642,674 1,197,153,489
1,090,507,634 809,047,995
437,137,544 397,707,648
397,707,648 391,209,002
1,129,937,530 815,546,641
375,875,233 196,548,526
187,320,804 193,897,623
193,897,623 193,417,129
369,298,414 197,029,020
760,639,116 618,517,621

The Company maintains adequate reserves in respect of its insurance business in order to protect against adverse future claims experience and developments.
The uncertainties about the amount and timing of claim payments are normally resolved within one year. The following table shows the development of the
claims over a period of time. All amounts are presented in gross numbers before reinsurance.

Accident year

Gross estimate of ultimate

claims cost:
- At end of accident
- One year later
- Two year later
- Three year later
- Four year later
- Five year later
Current estimate of
cumulative claims

Cumulative payment to date

Liability recognised in statement

of financial position

2019 and 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total
prior (including IBNR)
(Rupees)

514,974,665 629,502,400 566,282,671  1,154,072,533 791,256,788  1,172,071,376  4,828,160,433
545,300,916 678,949,779 594,761,490 1,189,702,262 819,340,738 - 3,828,055,185
550,795,366 680,160,250 590,764,741  1,157,842,019 - - 2,979,562,376
544,403,239 676,560,417 590,674,971 - - 1,811,638,627
540,696,004 678,616,437 - - 1,219,312,441
541,302,330 - - 541,302,330
541,302,330 678,616,437 590,674,971  1,157,842,019 819,340,738  1,172,071,376  4,959,847,871
(502,879,526)  (674,101,483)  (583,099,755) (1,139,107,351) (773,207,520) (850,314,692) (4,522,710,327)

38,422,804 4,514,954 7,575,216 18,734,668 46,133,218 321,756,684 437,137,544

The net provision for IBNR on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out as at December 31, 2024 amounted to Rs. 40.930 million (December 31, 2023:

Rs. 40.966 million).
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26. NET COMMISSION EXPENSE AND ACQUISITION COST December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
Note — -------------- (Rupees) --------------
Commission paid or payable 106,540,248 74,621,261
Add : Deferred commission expense opening 32,747,815 31,438,864
Less: Deferred commission expense closing 44,220,466 32,747,815
Net commission 95,067,597 73,312,310
Less: Commission received or recoverable 193,056,172 156,879,721
Add: Unearned Reinsurance commission opening 53,028,033 56,532,968
Less: Unearned Reinsurance commission closing 68,651,541 53,028,033
Commission from reinsurers 177,432,664 160,384,656
(82,365,067) (87,072,346)
27. MANAGEMENT EXPENSES
Employee benefit cost 27 1 322,137,661 288,437,024
Communications 17,454,357 16,609,436
Printing and stationery 5,455,661 9,058,236
Travelling and entertainment 12,518,569 10,878,936
Office rent 4,667,448 -
Repairs and maintenance 10,082,088 6,969,536
Advertisement and sales promotion 4,053,659 2,805,254
Rental for tracking devices 21,466,552 16,139,556
Depreciation 32,000,369 32,030,025
Amortisation 87,420 87,420
Legal and professional charges 2,720,937 1,954,529
Electricity, gas and water 14,264,885 11,665,866
Insurance 3,651,685 4,766,055
Bank charges 1,286,416 1,324,232
Annual supervision fee SECP 2,955,598 2,562,087
Vehicle running expense 7,838,675 5,496,446
Provision / (reversal) against premium due but unpaid - net 1,079,181 (1,176,895)
Service charges 351,346 876,741
Other expenses 6,066,101 3,311,190
470,138,608 413,795,674
27.1 Employee benefit cost
Salaries, wages and benefits 307,694,524 272,060,432
Post employment benefits 27.1.1 14,443,137 16,376,592
322,137,661 288,437,024

27.1.1 These include Rs. 10.547 million (2023: Rs. 9.699 million) being contribution for employees' provident fund and
Rs. 3.896 million (2023: Rs. 6.677 million) in respect of defined benefit plan.
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28.

29.

INVESTMENT INCOME

Income from equity securities
Available-for-sale
- Dividend income

Fair value through profit or loss
- Dividend income

Income from debt securities
Held to maturity
- Return on government securities

Available-for-sale
- Return on government securities
- Return on other fixed income securities and deposits

Fair value through profit or loss
- Return on government securities

Net realised gains / (loss) on investments
Available for sale

- Gain on sale of equity securities

- Loss on sale of debt securities

Fair value through profit or loss
- Gain on sale of equity securities
- Gain on sale of debt securities

Net unrealised gain on investments
at fair value through profit and loss

- Equity securities

- Debt securities

Total investment income

Add : Reversal of impairment in debt securities-Held to Maturity
Less: Investment related expenses
Investment income

OTHER INCOME

Return on bank balances
Gain on sale of fixed assets
Gain on termination of lease
Others

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
2,670,166 22,198,788
15,136,622 10,017,927
6,374,207 5,978,869
155,701,049 61,775,275
68,828,721 78,112,263
224,529,770 139,887,538
168,141,949 134,560,000
416,852,714 312,643,122
60,941,929 98,764,778
(1,444,080) (2,107,156)
59,497,849 96,657,622
14,873,298 3,748,636
292,839 5,171,840
15,166,137 8,920,476
89,649,222 31,975,073
2,289,144 4,194,995
91,938,366 36,170,068
583,455,066 454,391,288
62,256 46,692
(11,139,978) (4,497,600)
572,377,344 449,940,380
77,280,601 75,741,378
3,398,857 -
- 856,809
203,509 343,386
80,882,967 76,941,573
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December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
Note  -------------- (Rupees) --------------
30. OTHER EXPENSES
Rate and taxes 1,514,063 734,877
Fees and subscription 6,312,537 5,882,267
Legal and professional charges 1,206,652 3,343,384
Auditor's remuneration 30.1 2,201,893 1,918,042
Donation 30.2 150,000 150,000
Security charges 2,461,239 2,204,943
Loss on sale of fixed assets - 574,931
Other expenses 121,132 224,159
13,967,516 15,032,603
30.1 Auditor's remuneration

Statutory audit fee 600,875 546,250
Half year review 366,850 333,250
Review of code of corporate governance 164,450 149,500
Special reports and other certifications 536,360 487,600
1,668,535 1,516,600
Sindh sales tax 150,676 117,392
Out of pocket expenses 382,682 284,050
2,201,893 1,918,042

30.2 These include donations made by the Company to The Citizens Foundation. None of the directors, sponsor
shareholders, key management personnel and their spouses had any interest in the donee.

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
31. TAXATION - NET
For current year
Current 246,038,479 226,648,085
Deferred 24,868,132 14,171,324
Super tax 84,840,855 78,139,512

355,747,466 318,958,921
For prior year(s)
Super tax -
Prior years tax 1,487,629 -
1,487,629 14,247,474

14,047 474

357,235,095 333,206,395

31.1 The Company has filed returns upto tax year 2024. The returns filed for the income year ended December 31,
2023 has been finalized.
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31.2

32.

32.1

33.

33.1

33.2

33.3

Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit
Profit for the year before taxation

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (December 31, 2023: 29%)
Super tax 10%

Prior years

Others

EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Profit after tax for the year

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
941,907,402 830,075,060
273,153,147 240,721,767

94,190,740 83,007,506
1,487,629 14,247,474
(11,596,421) (4,770,352)
357,235,095 333,206,395
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
584,672,307 496,868,665
------------- (Numbers) -------------
55,326,484 55,326,484
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
10.57 8.98

No figure for diluted earnings per share has been presented as the Company has not issued any instrument
which would have an impact on earnings per share when exercised.

REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND EXECUTIVES

Chief Executive Executives

2024 2023 2024 2023

———————————————————————— (Rupees) ------------==——-----——-
Managerial remuneration 17,797,236 16,468,832 62,413,119 49,250,806
Bonus 4,223,471 3,944,264 14,195,850 12,167,423
Retirement benefits 1,780,296 1,647,460 4,568,689 3,822,639
House rent 8,008,752 7,410,984 28,112,233 22,164,244
Vehicle fuel, repair and maintenance 755,926 818,384 16,239,307 13,380,597
Others 1,924,020 1,656,184 13,719,849 8,159,640
34,489,701 31,946,108 139,249,047 108,945,349
Number of persons 1 1 32 22

Aggregate amount charged in these financial statements in respect of Director's fee for attending Board, Audit
Committee and Ethic, Human Resource and Remuneration Committee meetings amounted to Rs. 480,000
(December 31, 2023: Rs. 520,000), Rs. 300,000 (December 31, 2023: Rs. 250,000) and Rs. 120,000

(December 31, 2023: Rs. 40,000) respectively.

The Chief Executive and certain executives are also provided with cars for business and personal use in

accordance with the Company car scheme.

Executives mean employees, other than the chief executive and directors, whose basic salary exceed one million

two hundred thousand rupees in a financial year.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties comprise of group companies, window takaful operations, directors and their close family members,
staff retirement funds, key management personnel and major shareholders of the Company. The associated
companies are associated either based on equity or due to the same management and / or common directors.
All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at agreed terms
and conditions. Transactions with the key management personnel are made under their terms of employment /
entitlements. Contributions to the employee retirement benefits are made in accordance with the terms of employee
retirement benefit schemes.

Balances and transactions with related parties during the year, other than those which have been disclosed
elsewhere in these financial statements, are as follows:

ety Bassof Rtortp b P Casmemmn sadws O S OMEO gowes Pt

receivable funds mutual funds

(Rupees)

Associated companies / undertaking
Accuracy Surgical Limited Common Director 857,993 1,764,093 2,076,995 - - - - - - -
Anchor Commodities (Private) Limited Common Director 588,800 2,757,960 889,863
Caraway (Private) Limited Common Director 75,945 263,030 - - -
Century Paper & Board Mills Limited Common Director 73,919,161 202,968,702 49,484,697 - - - - - 2,271,481
Colgate Paimolive (Pakistan) Limited Common Director 334,477,968 544,073,920 101,952,100 - - 5,089,530 - - 1,185,403
Concave Ventures (Private) Limited Common Director - 658 -
Concave Digital Solutions (Private) Limited Common Director - (18,267) 25,590 - - -
Concave Agri Services (Private) Limited Common Director 214,000 214,406 72,492 - - - -
Concave Technology Solutions (Private) Limited ~ Common Director - (14,159) 46,400 - - - -
Cyber Internet Services (Private) Limited Common Director 52,456,447 122,966,444 134,211,238 - - - - - 2,848,793 -
Fly Jinnah Services (Pvt) Ltd. Common Director - 61,586,874 -
GAM Corporation (Private) Limited Common Director - - 1,988,888 - - - - - - -
Hasanali and Gulbanoo Lakhani Foundation Trustee 1,613,691 1,931,736 1,355,441 - - - - - 1,086,978 -
ICE Animations (Private) Limited Common Director 2,156,026 3,624,898 2,835,811 - - - - - - -
Lakson Business Solution Limited Common Director 2,046,544 2,606,050 3,345,176 - - - - - 4,443,812 -
Lakson Investments Limited Common Director 582,967 5,257,262 3,489,142 - - - 11,723,793 -
Lakson Money Market Fund Common Director - - - 1,636,842,255 1,498,402,254 - - - - -
Lakson Medical Trust Trustee - 69,933 14,300
Merit Packaging Limited Common Director 863,353 22,521,098 3,280,054 - -
Naya Pay (Pvt) Ltd. Common Director 3,543,723 8,676,381 6,764,002
Orthopedic And Medical Institute (Pvt) Ltd. Common Director - 4,900,768 133,676 - - - -
Premier Fashions (Private) Limited Common Director and 28.96% shares held - 24,579 - - - - - 72,096,120 -
Princeton Travels (Private) Limited Common Director 427,462 356,719 207,028 - - - - - 619,164
Siza (Private) Limited Common Director and 14.23% shares held 189,472 1,240,949 200,943 - = N - 35428937 3,834,726 -
Siza Commodities (Private) Limited Common Director and 9.93% shares held 87,997 331,010 160,882 - - - - 24,715,859
Siza Foods (Private) Limited Common Director 81,864,930 81,506,865 34,235,347 - - - - - - -
Siza Services (Private) Limited Common Director and 23.56% shares held 1,416,378 7,345,804 8,352,683 - - - - 58,668,098 9,941,294 -
Sybrid (Private) Limited Common Director 12,802,451 27,697,491 28,156,584 - - - - - 314,827 -
Others
Express Publication (Private) Limited Common Management 37,129,408 37,173,138 29,897,329 - - - - - 1,191,370 -
Express Digital (Private) Limited Common Management 1,590,938 2,754,149 2,439,379 - - - - - - -
Matrix Press (Private) Limited Common Management - 132,737
Misha Fashion (Private) Limited Common Management 640,105 1,802,263 - - - - - - - -
Printek (Private) Limited Common Management - 385,200
Reliance Chemicals (Pvt) Limited Common Management 98,987 128,171 - -
Television Media Network (Private) Limited Common Management 42,510,233 41,246,114 33,226,248 - - -
Century Insurance Window Takaful Operations Common Management - - - - - - - - - 32,124,393
Director, Chief Executive ,their spouses and relatives - 2,979,630 2,625,077 - - - - 1,328,811 - -
Key management personnel - 180,662 162,258 - - - - 111,623
Retirement benefit plans
Contribution to staff provident fund - - - - - - - - - 11,220,733
Contribution to staff gratuity fund - - - - - - - - - 4,144,306
December 31, 2024 652,054,979  1,191,437,268 451,629,623 1,636,842,255 1,498,402,254 5,089,530 - 192,349,448 39,461,641 47,489,432
December 31, 2023 380,786,620  1,084,816,748 314,672,763 1,905,601,507 1,921,656,929 2,848,049 822,958 106,158,434 59,091,019 17,421,906
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35.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and the Insurance Rules, 2017 for class wise revenues,

results, assets and liabilities.

Premium received / receivable (inclusive of
Sales tax / Federal Excise Duty, Federal
Insurance Fee and Administrative Surcharge)

Less: - Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax
- Federal Insurance Fee
- Others

Facultative inward premium

Gross written premium (inclusive of
Administrative surcharge)

- Gross direct premium
- Facultative inward premium

- Administrative surcharge

Insurance premium earned

Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers
Net Insurance premium

Commission income

Net underwriting income

Insurance claims

Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers
Net claims

Commission expense

Management expense

Net insurance claims and expenses
Underwriting results

Investment income

Other income

Other expense

Finance costs - lease liabilities

Share of profit of associates

Profit from Window Takaful Operations
Profit before tax for the year

Segment assets

Unallocated corporate assets

Unallocated assets of Window Takaful
Operation - Operator's Fund

Total assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Unallocated liabilities of Window Takaful
Operation - Operator's Fund

Total liabilities

December 31, 2024

Fire and Marine, Accident .
property aviation and Motor & Health Miscellaneous Total
damage transport
(Rupees)
713,972,872 611,326,992 599,100,093 672,690,040 121,571,143  2,718,661,140
94,751,346 66,434,896 78,417,684 35,217,406 15,465,406 290,286,738
6,222,913 5,004,094 5,143,243 6,873,678 1,049,694 24,293,622
168,350 40,397,743 2,746,300 33,200 110,100 43,455,693
14,990 188,065 1,194,807 - 157,892 1,555,754
612,845,253 499,678,324 513,987,673 630,565,756 105,103,835  _2,362,180,841
611,110,369 490,968,782 501,093,726 630,250,696 104,194,753  2,337,618,326
14,990 188,065 1,194,807 - 157,892 1,555,754
1,719,894 8,521,477 11,699,140 315,060 751,190 23,006,761
612,845,253 499,678,324 513,987,673 630,565,756 105,103,835  2,362,180,841
527,476,971 497,284,810 461,957,051 561,704,348 98,016,604 2,146,439,784
(461,248,837)  (247,962,643) (22,519,887) (1,593,531) (63,572,212)  (786,897,110)
66,228,134 249,322,167 439,437,164 560,110,817 44,444392  1,359,542,674
86,336,439 75,469,213 748,698 462,109 14,416,205 177,432,664
152,564,573 324,791,380 440,185,862 560,572,926 58,860,597  1,536,975,338
(265,257,408)|| (119,968,051)|| (232,376,273)|| (494,215,150) (18,520,648) | | (1,130,337,530)
253,958,637 69,683,108 32,846,233 - 13,210,436 369,698,414
(11,298,771) (50,284,943)  (199,530,040)  (494,215,150) (5,310,212)  (760,639,116)
(24,346,969) (31,432,763) (27,289,386) (7,579,830) (4,418,649) (95,067,597)
(121,972,970) (99,449,656)  (102,297,608)  (125,499,836) (20,918,538)  (470,138,608)
(157,618,710)  (181,167,362)  (329,117,034)  (627,294,816) (30,647,399) (1,325,845,321)
(5,054,137) 143,624,018 111,068,828 (66,721,890) 28,213,198 211,130,017
572,377,344
80,882,967
(13,967,516)
(7,196,979)
8,572,093
90,109,476
941,907,402
705,525,371 249,490,470 240,240,634 276,025,078 114,324,974  1,585,606,527
3,958,732,852
303,980,652
5,848,320,031
698,095,169 216,600,016 487,626,182 579,541,502 122,524,011 2,104,386,880
377,526,006
__103,682,382
2,585,595,268
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Fire and Marine, Motor Accident Miscellaneous Aggregate
property aviation and & Health
damage transport
(Rupees)
Premium received / receivable (inclusive of
Sales tax / Federal Excise Duty, Federal
Insurance Fee and Administrative Surcharge) 562,160,107 538,142,201 472,223,891 546,669,777 101,323,338  2,220,519,314
Less: - Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax 71,449,965 56,676,518 58,849,054 10,170,201 12,473,358 209,619,096
- Federal insurance fee 4,871,579 4,524,215 4,115,030 5,613,103 895,313 20,019,240
- Others 69,500 24,899,559 332,750 16,850 34,050 25,352,709
Facultative inward premium 3,288,068 135,222 101,347 3,524,637
Gross written premium (inclusive of
Administrative surcharge) 489,057,131 452,041,909 409,062,279 530,869,623 88,021,964  1,969,052,906
- Gross direct premium 484,260,708 444,246,535 399,821,095 530,525,180 87,293,571 1,946,147,089
- Facultative inward premium 3,288,068 135,222 101,347 3,524,637
- Administrative surcharge 1,608,355 7,795,374 9,105,962 344,443 627,046 19,381,180
489,057,131 452,041,909 409,062,279 530,869,623 88,021,964  1,969,052,906
Insurance premium earned 457,962,462 439,828,991 404,056,093 500,209,577 87,996,692  1,890,053,815
Insurance premium ceded to reinsurers (409,587,443)  (209,289,640) (15,916,835) (2,120,396) (55,986,012)  (692,900,326)
Net Insurance premium 48,375,019 230,539,351 388,139,258 498,089,181 32,010,680 1,197,153,489
Commission income 80,869,125 64,171,592 627,242 614,914 14,101,783 160,384,656
Net underwriting income 129,244,144 294,710,943 388,766,500 498,704,095 46,112,463  1,357,538,145
Insurance claims (116,541 ,632)’ ’ (61,516,055) ’ ’ (190,422,804) ’ ’ (420,123,322) ’ ’ (26,942,828) ’ ’ (815,546,641)
Insurance claims recovered from reinsurers 114,597,573 38,347,035 21,575,244 - 22,509,168 197,029,020
Net claims (1,944,059 (23,169,020)  (168,847,560)  (420,123,322) (4,433,660) (618,517,621)
Commission expense (14,054,107) (25,197,999 (23,133,787) (7,360,036) (3,566,381) (73,312,310)
Management expense (102,775,159) (94,996,425) (85,964,273)  (111,562,037) (18,497,780)  (413,795,674)
Net insurance claims and expenses (118,773,325)  (143,363,444)  (277,945,620)  (539,045,395) (26,497,821) (1,105,625,605)
Underwriting results 10,470,819 151,347,499 110,820,880 (40,341,300) 19,614,642 251,912,540
Investment income 449,940,380
Other income 76,941,573
Other expense (15,032,603)
Finance costs - lease liabilities (3,767,436)
Share of profit of associates 9,563,620
Profit from Window Takaful Operations 60,516,986
Profit before tax for the year 830,075,060
Segment assets 593,767,001 219,486,239 188,480,566 224,842,393 101,455,103 1,328,031,302
Unallocated corporate assets 3,5620,615,727
Unallocated assets of Window Takaful
Operation - Operator's Fund 223,551,545
Total assets 5,072,198,574
Segment liabilities 607,261,568 211,306,359 415,680,586 512,783,199 121,246,609 1,868,278,317

Unallocated corporate liabilities

Unallocated liabilities of Window Takaful
Operation - Operator's Fund

Total liabilities
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36.

37.

37.1

Fair value

Held to Available through profit Total
maturity for sale ang | o‘; s
MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS -- S (Rupegs) --------==--mmmmmmmm oo
At beginning of previous year 29,788,381 1,677,132,679 468,979,083 2,175,900,143
Additions - 6,974,507,070 982,058,954 7,956,566,024
Disposals (sales and redemptions) - (7,156,976,369) (395,827,866)  (7,552,804,235)
Fair value net gain
(excluding net realised gains / losses) - 113,652,930 45,090,545 158,743,475
Amortisation of discount 39,197 47,516,971 7,033,800 54,589,968
At beginning of current year 29,827,578 1,655,833,281 1,107,334,516 2,792,995,375
Additions - 3,474,582,493 478,663,170 3,953,245,663
Disposals (sales and redemptions) - (3,203,781,755) (631,847,726)  (3,835,629,481)
Fair value net gain
(excluding net realised gains / losses) - 190,387,413 107,104,497 297,491,910
Amortisation of discount 39,198 105,751,664 8,406,625 114,197,487
29,866,776 2,222,773,096 1,069,661,082 3,322,300,954

MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK
Insurance Risk

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of
the amount of the resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk is random and therefore
unpredictable. The principal risk that the Company faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims
exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could occur because the frequency or severity of
claims is greater than estimated. Insurance events are random, and the actual number and amount of claims will
vary from year to year from the level established.

The Company generally deals in short tail insurance contracts (maximum for one year). Experience shows that
the larger the portfolio of similar insurance contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected
outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less likely to be affected by a change in any subset of
the portfolio. The Company has developed its insurance underwriting strategy to diversify the type of insurance
risks accepted and within each of these categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to reduce the
variability of the expected outcome.

The Company accepts insurance through issuance of general insurance contracts. For these general insurance
contracts the most significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquake, terrorist activities and
other catastrophes. For health insurance contracts, significant risks arise from epidemics.

The Company's risk exposure is mitigated by employing a comprehensive framework to identify, assess, manage
and monitor risk. This framework includes implementation of underwriting strategies which aim to ensure that the
underwritten risks are well diversified in terms of type and amount of the risk. Adequate reinsurance is arranged
to mitigate the effect of the potential loss to the Company from individual to large or catastrophic insured events.

Further, the Company adopts strict claim review policies including active management and prompt pursuing
of the claims, regular detailed review of claim handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible false
claims to reduce the insurance risk.

(@) Frequency and severity of claims
Political, environmental, economical and climatic changes give rise to more frequent and severe extreme
events (for example, fire, theft, steal, riot and strike, explosion, earthquake, atmospheric damage, hurricanes,

typhoons, river flooding, electric fluctuation, terrorism, war risk, damages occurring in inland transit,
burglary, loss of cash in safe and cash in transit, travel and personal accident, money losses, engineering
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(b)

losses and other events) and their consequences (for example, subsidence claims). For certain contracts,
the Company has also limited the number of claims that can be paid in any policy year or introduced a
maximum amount payable for claims in any policy year.

Insurance contracts which is divided into direct and facultative arrangements are further subdivided into
five segments: fire, marine, motor, accident and health and miscellaneous. The insurance risk arising from
these contracts is concentrated in the territories in which the Company operates, and there is a balance
between commercial and personal properties / assets in the overall portfolio of insured properties / assets.
The Company underwrites insurance contract in Pakistan. The Company manages these risks through its
underwriting strategy, adequate reinsurance arrangements and proactive claims handling.

- The underwriting strategy attempts to ensure that the underwritten risks are well diversified in terms
of type and amount of risk, industry and geography. The Company has the right to re-price the risk on
renewal. It also has the ability to impose deductibles and reject fraudulent claims. Insurance contracts also
entitle the Company to pursue third parties for payment of some or all costs (for example, subrogation).
The claims payments are limited to the extent of sum insured on occurrence of the insured event

- The Company has entered into reinsurance cover / arrangements, with local and foreign reinsurers having
good credit rating by reputable rating agencies, to reduce its exposure to risks end resulting claims.
Keeping in view the maximum exposure in respect of key zone aggregates, a number of proportional
and non-proportional facultative reinsurance arrangements are in place to protect the net account in
case of a major catastrophe. The effect of such reinsurance arrangements is that the Company recovers
the share of claims from reinsurers thereby reducing its exposure to risk. Apart from the adequate event
limit which is a multiple of the treaty capacity or the primary recovery from the proportional reinsurance
arrangements, any loss over and above the said limit would be recovered under non-proportional treaty
which is very much in line with the risk management philosophy of the Company.

In compliance of the regulatory requirement, the reinsurance agreements are duly approved by Securities
and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on an annual basis.

- The Company has claims department dealing with the mitigation of risks surrounding claims incurred
whether reported or not. This department investigates and settles all claims based on surveyor's report
/ assessment. The unsettled claims are reviewed individually at least semi-annually and adjusted to
reflect the latest information on the underlying facts, contractual terms and conditions, and other factors.
The Company actively manages and pursues early settlements of claims to reduce its exposure to
unpredictable developments.

Sources of uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payments

Claims reported and otherwise are analysed separately. The development of large losses / catastrophes
is analysed separately. The shorter settlement period for claims allows the Company to achieve a higher
degree of certainty about the estimated cost of claims including IBNR. However, the longer time needed
to assess the emergence of a subsidence claim makes the estimation process more uncertain for these
claims.

The estimated cost of claims includes direct expenses to be incurred in settling claims, net of the expected
subrogation value, reinsurance and other recoveries. The Company takes all reasonable steps uncertainty
in establishing claims provisions, it is likely that the final outcome may be different from the original liability
established. The liability comprises amount in relations to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but not
reported (IBNR), expected claims settlement costs and a provision for unexpired risks at the end of the
reporting period.

Liability in respect of outstanding claims is based on the best estimate of the claims intimated or assessed. In
calculating the estimated costs of unpaid claims (both reported and non reported), the Company estimation
technique is based upon actual claims experience using predetermined basis where greater weight is given
to actual claims experience as time passes.

In estimating the liability for the costs of reported claims not yet paid, the Company considers any
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(d)

(e)

information available from surveyor's assessment and information on the cost of settling claims with similar
characteristics in previous periods. Claims are assessed on a case-by-case basis separately.

Process used to decide on assumptions

The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and Premium Deficiency Reserves
is that the Company's future claim development will follow similar historical pattern for occurrence and
reporting. The management uses qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which past occurrence and
reporting pattern will not apply in future. The judgment includes external factors e.g. treatment of one-off
occurrence claims, changes in market factors, economic conditions, etc. The internal factors such as
portfolio mix, policy conditions and claim handling procedures are further used in this regard.

During the year actuarial valuation is carried out for the determination of IBNR which is based on a range of
standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may
include a margin for adverse deviation as required / allowed by the circular 9 of 2016. IBNR is determined
by using Chain Ladder Method for all class of business.

The claims outstanding and claims paid till date are deducted from the ultimate claim payments for that
particular year to derive an IBNR estimate for that year. IBNR triangles are made on a yearly basis for each
class of business. The methods used, and the estimates made, are reviewed regularly.

The actuary determines adequacy of liability of premium deficiency by carrying out analysis of its loss ratio
of expired periods of the contracts. For this purpose average loss ratio of last three years inclusive of claim
settlement cost are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on unearned
premium.

The assumed net of reinsurance loss for each class of business estimation of premium deficiency reserve
is as follows:

Class 2024 2023
____________ % e
Fire and property damage 20 21
Marine, aviation and transport 15 12
Motor 45 45
Accident and health 86 85
Miscellaneous 18 25

Changes in assumptions
The Company did not change its assumptions as disclosed in (b) and (c) above .

Sensitivity Analysis

The analysis of exposure described in paragraph (c) above is also used to test the sensitivity of the selected
assumptions to changes in the key underlying factors. Assumptions of different levels have been used
to assess the relative severity of subsidence claims given past experience. The key material factor in the
Company's exposure to subsidence claims is the risk of more permanent changes in geographical location
in which Company is exposed.

The risks associated with the insurance contracts are complex and subject to a number of variables
techniques based on past claims development experience. This includes indications such as average
claims cost, ultimate claims numbers and expected loss ratios. The Company considers that the liability for
insurance claims recognised in the balance sheet is adequate as the Company generally deals in short tail
insurance contracts. However, actual experience will differ from the expected outcome.

As the Company enters into short term insurance contracts, it does not assume any significant impact
of changes in market conditions on unexpired risks. However, results of sensitivity testing assuming 10%
change in the claim incidence net of recoveries showing effect on underwriting results and shareholders'
equity is set out below.
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Underwriting results Shareholders' equity

2024 2023 2024 2023
————————————————————————— (Rupees) -------------==mmmmmmmeem

Impact of change in claim liabilities by +10%
Fire and property damage (1,129,877) (194,4006) (757,018) (118,588)
Marine, aviation and transport (5,028,494) (2,316,902) (3,067,382) (1,413,310)
Motor (19,953,004) (16,884,756)  (12,171,332)  (10,299,701)
Accident and health (49,421,515)  (42,012,332)  (30,147,124) (25,627,523)
Miscellaneous (531,021) (443,366) (323,923) (270,453)

(76,063,912) (61,851,762)  (46,466,779) (37,729,575)
Impact of change in claim liabilities by -10%
Fire and property damage 1,129,877 194,406 757,018 118,588
Marine, aviation and transport 5,028,494 2,316,902 3,067,382 1,413,310
Motor 19,953,004 16,884,756 12,171,332 10,299,701
Accident and health 49,421,515 42,012,332 30,147,124 25,627,523
Miscellaneous 531,021 443,366 323,923 270,453

76,063,912 61,851,762 46,466,779 37,729,575

The insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence of insured events and severity / size of claims. The impact
of variation in incidence of insured events on gross claim liabilities, net claim liabilities, profit before tax and equity is as

follows:
Change_in Imgg:stson Impacf: on net Imgra:f’gton Impac_t on
assumption liabilities liabilities before tax equity
Average claim costs
————————————————————————— (Rupees) -------------mmmommmm
2024 +10% 113,033,753 76,063,912 76,063,912 50,962,821
2023 +10% 81,554,664 56,153,498 56,153,498 37,622,844

() Concentration of insurance risk

A concentration of risk may also arise from a single insurance contract issued to a particular type of
policyholder, within a geographical location or to types of commercial business. The Company minimizes
its exposure to significant losses by obtaining reinsurance from a number of reinsurers who are dispersed
over several geographical regions.

To optimise benefits from the principle of average and the law of large numbers, geographical spread of

risk is of extreme importance. There are a number of parameters which are significant in assessing the
accumulation of risks with reference to the geographical location, the most important of which is risk survey.
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The Company’s class wise major risk exposure is as follows:

Maximum Gross Risk Exposure

2024 2023

---------- (Rupees in 000) ----------
Class
Fire and property damage 12,779,911 14,058,227
Marine, aviation and transport 496,286,000 500,451,257
Motor 42,000 42,000
Accident and health 1,000 1,000
Miscellaneous 5,914,997 6,127,554

The reinsurance arrangements against major risk exposure include excess of loss, surplus arrangements,
stop loss and catastrophic coverage.

The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe losses on Company's

net retentions. As the major reinsurance arrangements are on excess of loss basis, therefore the
reinsurance coverage against Company's risk exposures is not quantifiable.

() Reinsurance Risk
Reinsurance ceded does not relieve the Company from its obligation towards policy holders and, as

a result, the Company remains liable for the portion of outstanding claims reinsured to the extent that
reinsurer fails to meet the obligation under the reinsurance agreements.

To minimise its exposure to significant losses from reinsurer insolvencies, the Company obtains reinsurance
rating from a number of reinsurers, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

An analysis of all reinsurance assets recognised by the rating of the entity from which it is due is as

follows:
Reinsurance 2024 2023
recoveries
against
outstanding
claims
—————————————————————— (Rupees) ----------------------
Rating
A or above including Pakistan Reinsurance
Company Limited 116,745,591 116,745,591 85,986,894
BBB 30,000 30,000 30,000
116,775,591 116,775,591 86,016,894

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Board of Directors of the Company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. The Company has exposure to the following risks from its use of
financial instruments:

- Market risk
- Liquidity risk
- Credit risk

The Board meets frequently throughout the year for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management

policies. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by
the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
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management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Company's activities. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles and
obligations.

The Audit Committee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company's risk management
policies and procedures, and reviews the adequacy of the risk management framework in relation to the risks
faced by the Company. The Company's Audit Committee is assisted in its oversight role by in-house Internal
Audit function. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and adhoc reviews of risk management controls and
procedures, the results of which are reported to the Audit Committee.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial Instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices and units prices will
affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising
the return. All transactions are carried In Pak Rupees therefore, the Company is not exposed to currency risk.
However, the Company is exposed to interest rate risk and equity / units price risk. The Company manages the
market risk exposure by following internal risk management policies.

Interest rate risk exposure

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Company invests in securities and has deposits that are subject to
interest / mark-up rate risk. The Company limits interest / mark-up rate risk by monitoring changes on interest
/ mark-up rates in the currencies in which its cash and investments are denominated.

The information about Company's exposure to interest rate risk based on contractual repricing or maturity
dates whichever is earlier is as follows:

2024
Interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments Non-interest / Total
Effective Maturity Maturity over Maturity Sub total mark-up
rate % upto one one year to more than bearing
per annum year five years five years financial
instruments
(Rupees)
Financial assets
Investments in associates - - - - 77,630,779 77,630,779
Investments
Equity securities / Mutual funds - - - - 1,210,857,038  1,210,857,038
Debt securities 9.50-20.23 360,121,629  1,580,042,537 171,279,750  2,111,443,916 - 2,111,443,916
Loans and other receivables - - - - 96,945,639 96,945,639
Insurance / reinsurance receivables - - - - 1,006,520,483 1,006,520,483

Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims

- 187,320,804 187,320,804
Cash and bank 6.00 - 12.50 249,791,098 -

249,791,098 15,741,146 265,532,244

Total assets of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's Fund 12,075,345 - 12,075,345 279,330,234 291,405,579

621,988,072  1,580,042,537 171,279,750  2,373,310,359  2,874,346,123  5,247,656,482
Financial liabilities

Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - - 437,137,544 437,137,544
Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - - 561,065,557 561,065,557
Other creditors and accruals - - - - 152,080,944 152,080,944
Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's Fund - - - - 23,193,713 23,193,713
- - - - 1,173,477,758 1,173,477,758
Interest risk sensitivity gap 621,988,072  1,580,042,537 171,279,750  2,373,310,359  1,700,868,365  4,074,178,724
Cumulative interest risk sensitivity gap 621,988,072  2,202,030,609  2,373,310,359
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Interest / mark-up bearing financial instruments Non-interest / Total
Effective Maturity Maturity over Maturity Sub total mark-up
rate % upto one one year to more than bearing
per annum year five years five years financial
instruments
(Rupees)
Financial assets
Investments in associates - - - - 73,966,924 73,966,924
Investments
Equity securities - - - - 941,604,326 941,604,326
Debt securities 8.00-24.31 618,118,275 979,544,576 253,728,198  1,851,391,049 - 1,851,391,049
Loans and other receivables - - - - 86,800,368 86,800,368
Insurance / reinsurance receivables - - - - 822,041,695 822,041,695
Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims - - - - 193,897,623 193,897,623
Cash and bank 0507 410,209,467 - - 410,200,467 21345160 431,554,636
Total assets of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's Fund 14,721,012 14,721,012 150,457,175 165,178,187

1,043,048,754 979,544,576 253,728,198  2,276,321,528  2,290,113,280  4,566,434,808
Financial liabilities

Outstanding claims including IBNR - - - - 397,707,648 397,707,648
Insurance / reinsurance payables - - - 593,491,964 593,491,964
Other creditors and accruals - - 120,136,985 120,136,985

Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's Fund - - - - 20,222,254 20,222,254
- - - - 1,131,668,851  1,131,558,851

Interest risk sensitivity gap 1,043,048,754 979,544,576 263,728,198  2,276,321,528  1,158,564,429  3,434,875,957

Cumulative interest risk sensitivity gap 1,043,048,754  2,022,593,330  2,276,321,528

Cash flow sensitivity analysis of variable rate instruments

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates, with all other variables held constant, of the Company's profit before tax and equity
based upon average balances and rates:

Increase / Effect on profit f
(decrease) in before tax Effect on equity
basis points (Rupees)
December 31, 2024 100 23,107,316 14,095,463
(100) (23,107,316) (14,095,463)
December 31, 2023 100 18,792,053 11,463,153
(100) (18,792,053) (11,463,153)

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company does not account for fixed rate financial assets at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore,
a change in interest rates at the reporting date would not affect profit and loss account and equity of the
Company.

Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting
all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The price risk exposure arises from the Company's
investments in equity securities and units of mutual funds. This arises from investments held by the Company
for which prices in the future are uncertain. The Company policy is to manage price risk through diversification
and selection of securities and investment in different categories of mutual funds within specified limits set
by internal risk management guidelines. A summary analysis of investments is disclosed in note 10 to these
financial statements.

The management monitors the fluctuations of prices on regular basis. The Company also has necessary
skills for monitoring and managing the equity portfolio in line with fluctuations of the market and also monitor
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fluctuation in unit prices through a related party as disclosed in note 34. Market prices are subject to fluctuation
and consequently the amount realized in the subsequent sale of an investment may significantly differ from the
reported market value. Furthermore, amount realized in the sale of a particular security / units may be affected
by the relative quantity of the security / units being sold.

The following table summarizes the Company's price risk as at December 31, 2024 and as at December 31,
2023. It shows the effects of an estimated increase of 10% in the market prices as on those dates. A decrease
of 10% in the fair values of the quoted securities would affect it in a similar and opposite manner:

Fair value Price Effect on fair
change value
--- (Rupees) --- --- (Rupees) ---
December 31, 2024 1,210,857,038 +10% 121,085,704
(1,210,857,038) -10% (121,085,704)
December 31, 2023 941,604,326 +10% 94,160,433
(941,604,326) -10% (94,160,433)

37.2.1.2 Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. At present, the Company, is not exposed to foreign currency
risk.

37.2.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial obligations as they
fall due. Liquidity risk arises because of the possibility that the Company could be required to pay its liabilities
earlier than expected or difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial liabilities as
they fall due. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation. The Company ensures that it
has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational requirements. The Company also manages this
risk by investing in deposit accounts that can be readily encashed.

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities. The contractual maturities
of these liabilities at the year end have been determined on the basis of the remaining period at the reporting
date to the contractual maturity date. Financial liabilities not having a contractual maturity are assumed to
mature on the expected date on which these liabilities will be settled.
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2024

Within one Over one Over five T
. otal
year year to five years
years
———————————————————————————————— (Rupees) --------=-=====mmmm -
Financial liabilities
Qutstanding claims including IBNR 437,137,544 - 437,137,544
Insurance / reinsurance payables 561,065,557 - 561,065,557
Other creditors and accruals 152,080,944 - 152,080,944
Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's Fund 23,193,713 - 23,193,713
1,173,477,758 - 1,173,477,758
2023
Within one Over one year Over five Total
year to five years
years
-------------------------------- (Rupees) -----------===mmmmmmmm oo
Financial liabilities
QOutstanding claims including IBNR 397,707,648 - 397,707,648
Insurance / reinsurance payables 593,491,964 - 593,491,964
Other creditors and accruals 119,907,735 - 119,907,735
Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's Fund 20,222,254 - 20,222,254

1,131,329,601

1,131,329,601

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge
its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The Company attempts to control credit risk
by monitoring credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counter parties in various
industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties.

37.2.3.1 Concentration of credit risk and credit exposure of the financial instrument

Credit risk of the Company arises principally from the bank balances, investments (except for investment in
associates and government securities), premium due but unpaid, amount due from other insurers / reinsurers,
reinsurance recoveries. To reduce the credit risk the Company has developed a formal approval process whereby
credit limits are applied to its policyholders and other insurers / reinsurers. The management continuously
monitors the credit exposure towards the policyholders and other insurers / reinsurers and makes provision
against those balances considered doubtful of recovery. The balance is written off when the Company expects
it cannot recover the balance due. The movement in the provision for doubtful debt is shown in notes 13.4 and
183.5 to these financial statements.

The carrying amount of financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure, as specified below:

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023

—————————————— (Rupees) --------------
Cash and bank 259,891,568 433,075,335
Investments 1,138,456,896 1,171,003,058
Insurance / reinsurance receivable 1,006,520,483 822,041,695
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 187,320,804 193,897,623
Loans and receivables 96,945,639 86,800,368
Total assets of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's Fund 291,405,579 215,718,382

2,980,540,969

2,922,536,461
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The credit quality of Company's bank balances and deposits can be assessed with reference to external credit
ratings as follows:

December 31, December 31,

Long term Rating 2024 2023

Bank rating agency = ------------—- (Rupees) --------------
Standard Chartered Bank (Pakistan) Limited AAA PACRA 8,444,665 7,267,231
Habib Bank Limited AAA VIS 5,243,090 17,126,690
United Bank Limited AAA VIS 17,489,381 22,222,910
Askari Bank Limited AA+ PACRA 434,768 150,817
Bank Alfalah Limited AAA PACRA 2,525,112 24,307,826
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited AA+ PACRA 143,778,404 157,140,322
Soneri Bank Limited AA- PACRA 62,376,016 199,010,385
Telenor Microfinance Bank A PACRA 127,761 116,599
NRSP Microfinance Bank Limited A- PACRA 42,952 39,087
U Microfinance Bank Limited A+ VIS 21,984 18,013
Silk Bank Limited A- VIS 18,035,098 5,675,455
Samba Bank Limited AA PACRA 1,372,338

259,891,569 433,075,335

The credit quality of Company's investment in term finance certificates can be assessed with reference to
external credit ratings as follows:

December 31, December 31,

Long term Rating 2024 2023
Sukkuk / Term Finance Certificate rating agency = -------------- (Rupees) --------------
Dubai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limited A+ VIS 25,000,000 25,000,000
Soneri Bank Limited A PACRA 20,000,000 20,000,000
JS Bank Limited A+ PACRA 52,957,600 52,957,600
NSRP Microfinance Bank Limited A- VIS 15,000,000 15,000,000
Samba Bank Limited AA- PACRA 149,790,000 149,630,586
Bank Al Habib Limited AAA PACRA 106,204,665

262,747,600 368,792,851

The credit quality of amount due from other insurer's (gross of provisions) and reinsurer's can be assessed with
reference to external rating as disclosed in note 37.1 (g).

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders; and to
maintain a strong capital base to support the sustained development of its business.

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring return on net assets and makes adjustments to it in
the light of changes in economic conditions.

In accordance with SECP Circular no. 225 of 2015 of Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
(SECP), minimum paid-up capital requirement to be complied with by Insurance / Takaful companies as at
December 31, 2017 and subsequent year is Rs. 500 million. As at December 31, 2023 the Company's paid-up
capital is in excess of the prescribed limit.
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December 31,

39. STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY 2024 2023
-------------- (Rupees) --------------
Assets
Property and equipment 165,902,592 100,890,307
Intangible assets 54,250 747,250
Investment in associates 77,630,779 73,966,924

Investments
Equity securities
Debt securities

1,391,759,214
2,111,443,916

1,045,991,234
1,851,391,049

Loan and other receivable 111,511,093 101,121,992
Insurance / reinsurance receivable 1,157,558,975 889,024,115
Reinsurance recoveries against outstanding claims 209,519,118 210,935,944
Salvage recoveries accrued 5,675,536 2,785,000
Deferred commission expense 94,051,058 69,947,488
Deferred taxation - 1,941,781
Retirement benefit obligations 18,755,863 14,059,440
Prepayments 411,679,298 319,873,090
Cash and bank 325,861,767 498,359,065
Total assets of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's fund 303,980,652 223,551,545

Total assets (A)

In-admissible assets as per following clauses section 32(2) of Insurance
Ordinance, 2000.

6,385,384,111

5,404,586,224

Property and equipment 165,902,592 100,890,307
Intangible assets 54,250 747,250
Investments 820,763,146 561,196,804
Loan and other receivable 15,407,867 12,820,607
Insurance / reinsurance receivable 808,386,324 448,393,247
Security deposits against bond insurance 18,755,863 16,848,806
Deferred taxation - 1,941,781
Retirement benefit obligations 18,755,863 14,059,440
Total assets of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's fund 49,263,933 29,822,667

Total of In-admissible assets

Liabilities
Underwriting Provisions

1,897,289,838

1,186,720,909

Outstanding claims including IBNR 508,431,092 455,736,465
Unearned premium reserve 1,172,093,240 917,250,172
Unearned reinsurance commission 82,538,006 60,722,709
Premiums received in advance 8,168,098 9,324,899
Insurance / reinsurance payables 700,354,410 638,610,478
Other creditors and accruals 298,476,400 166,347,381
Taxation - provision less payments 89,764,370 136,226,166
Total liabilities of Window Takaful Operations - Operator's fund 103,682,382 80,177,541
Total liabilities 2,963,507,998 2,464,395,811

Total Net Admissible Assets

1,524,586,275

1,753,469,504

Minimum solvency requirement (higher of following) 305,131,343 265,813,616
- Method A - U/s 36(3)(a) 150,000,000
- Method B - U/s 36(3)(b) 305,131,343
- Method C - U/s 36(3)(c) 210,809,203

Excess in Net Admissible Assets over minimum requirement

1,268,718,865

1,487,655,888

39.1 The law is silent with regard to the inadmissibility of the "Prepaid reinsurance premium ceded" and "Deferred commission
expense" in Section 32(2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and, hence, these have been treated as admissible assets for
the purpose of this statement.

39.2 Regulation 6(2) of General Takaful Accounting Regulations, 2019 (“Takaful Regulations 2019”) assets and liabilities of
window takaful operation included in computation of solvency requirements.

39.3 As clarified by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the current year solvency statement includes assets and
liabilities of participant takaful fund. The change has also been reflected in prior year
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FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table shows the carrying amount and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilties, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy:

December 31, 2024

Carrying Amount Fair Value
Held-for-  Available-for- Held-to- Loans and Investment Other Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
trading sale maturity receivables  in Associate financial
liabilities
(Rupees)
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Investments
Equity securities 335,126,542 875,655,213 - - - - 1,210,781,755 335,126,542 485,118,813 390,536,400  1,210,781,755
Debt securities 734,534,540  1,347,042,600 - - - - 2,081,577,140 - 2,081,577,140 - 2,081,577,140
Assets of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's fund - 212,285,577 - - - - 212,285,577 - 212,285,577 - 212,285,577
Financial assets not measured
at fair value
Cash and bank* - - - 265,532,244 - - 265,532,244 - - - -
Investments
In associates - - - - 77,630,779 - 77,630,779 190,921,879 - - 190,921,879
Debt securities - - 29,866,776 - - - 29,866,776 - 29,386,500 29,386,500
Unquoted equity shares* - 75,283 - - - - 75,283 - - 75,283 75,283
Insurance / reinsurance receivable* - - - 1,006,520,483 - - 1,006,520,483 - - - -
Loan and other receivable* - - - 96,945,639 - - 96,945,639 - - - -
Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims* - - - 187,320,804 - - 187,320,804 - - - -
Assets of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's fund* - - - 79,120,002 - - 79,120,002 - - - -
Financial liabilities not measured
at fair value
QOutstanding claims including IBNR* - - - - - (437,137,544)  (437,137,544) - - - -
Insurance / reinsurance payables* - - - - - (661,065,557) (561,065,557) - - - -
Other creditors and accruals™ - - - - - (152,080,944)  (152,080,944) - - - -
Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's fund* - - - - - (23,193,713) (23,193,713) - - - -
1,069,661,082 2,435,058,673 29,866,776 1,635,439,172 77,630,779 (1,173,477,758) 4,074,178,724 526,048,421  2,808,368,030 390,611,683  3,725,028,134
December 31, 2023
Held-for- Available-for- Held-to- Loans and Investment  Other financial Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
trading sale maturity receivables in Associate liabilities
(Rupees)
Financial assets measured
at fair value
Investments
Equity securities 132,155,285 809,373,758 941,529,043 139,394,119 482,233,978 319,900,946 941,529,043
Debt securities 975,179,231 846,384,240 1,821,563,471 - 1,821,563,471 - 1,821,563,471
Assets of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's fund 151,057,179 151,057,179 - 151,057,179 151,057,179
Financial assets not measured
at fair value
Cash and bank* - - 436,347,757 436,347,757 -
Investments
In associates - - - 73,966,924 73,966,924 197,260,990 - 197,260,990
Debt securities - 29,827,578 - 29,827,578 - 29,386,500 - 29,386,500
Unquoted equity shares* 75,283 - - 75,283 - - 75,283 75,283
Insurance / reinsurance receivable* - - 822,041,695 822,041,695 - - -
Loan and other receivables 86,800,368 86,800,368
Reinsurance recoveries against
outstanding claims™ - - 193,897,623 193,897,623 -
Total assets of Window
Takaful Operations - - 64,661,203 64,661,203
Financial liabilities not measured
at fair value
Outstanding claims including IBNR - - (397,707,648)  (397,707,648) - -
Insurance / reinsurance payables* - - (593,491,964)  (593,491,964)
Other creditors and accruals™ - - (119,907,735)  (119,907,735)
Total liabilities of Window Takaful
Operations - Operator's fund - - - - (20,222,254) (20,222,254) - - - -
1,107,334,516 1,806,890,460 29,827,578 1,603,748,646 73,966,924 (1,131,329,601) 3,490,438,623 336,655,109  2,484,241,128 319,976,229  3,140,872,466

*The Company has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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43.

44,

45.

Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences may arise between the carrying values
and the fair values estimates.

The Company measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

During the year ended December 31, 2023, there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value
measurements, and no transfer into and out of level 3 fair value measurements.

Valuation techniques used in determination of fair values within level 2 and level 3:

Level 2: Fair values of Pakistan Investment Bonds and Market Treasury Bills are derived using PKRV and PKFRV
rates as announced by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP).

Level 3: Fair value of Private equity fund is based on the net assets value of the fund.

CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have been rearranged or reclassified, wherever necessary for better presentation.
However, there are no material reclassifications to report.

SUBSEQUENT EVENT - NON ADJUSTING
The Board of Directors in its meeting held on february 14, 2025 has recommended cash dividend of 60.00%
i.e. Rs. 6.00 per share in respect of the year ended December 31, 2024 (December 31, 2023: 45% (Rs. 4.50

per share). These financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2024 do not include the effect of this
appropriation which will be accounted for when approved.

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES o (Number) ___________
As at December 31 153 143
Average number of employees during the year 150 147

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors
on February 14, 2025.

GENERAL

Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupees, unless otherwise stated.

VY VO 7

Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Tel: +52 21 3568 3030 2nd Floor, Block-C
Fax:+92 21 35468 4239 Lakson Square, Building No.1
www. bdo.com.pk Sarwar Shaheed Road

e e Karachi-74200
Pakistan

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the members of Century Insurance Company Limited — Window Takaful Operations
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

We have audited the annexed financial statement of CENTURY INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (WINDOW
TAKAFUL OPERATION) (“the Operator”) as at December 31, 2024, which comprise the statement of financial
position as at December 31, 2024, and the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in funds and the cash flow statement for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary
for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the statement of
financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income, the statement of changes
in equity and the cash flow statement together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and fair view
of the state of Operator’s affairs as at December 31, 2024 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the
changes in funds and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan.
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Operator in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in
the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and, Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), and for such internal control as management determines is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Operator’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Operator’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part
of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Operator’s internal control.

e FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Operator’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Operator to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)

b)

<)

d)

proper books of account have been kept by the Operator as required by the Insurance Ordinance, 2000
and the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017);

the statement of financial position, the profit and loss account, the statement of comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in funds and the cash flow statement together with the notes thereon have been
drawn up in conformity with the Insurance Ordinance, 2000, the Companies Act, 2017 (XXI of 2017), and
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the purpose of
the Operator’s business; and;

no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Tariq Feroz Khan.

KARACHI % Upploil &

DATED: March 24, 2025 BDO EBRAHIM & CO.
UDIN: AR202410166IHeRJx02s CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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Statement of Financial Position

As at December 31, 2024

Operator's Fund

Participants' Takaful Fund

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Note =~ —--mmmmmmmmormor - (Rupees) ------------==-mmmmmmmee -
Assets
Investments
Equity securities / mutual funds 7 212,285,577 151,057,179 180,902,176 104,386,908
Loans and other receivables 8 416,632 81,917 6,295,322 5,145,619
Takaful / retakaful receivables 9 - - 151,038,492 66,982,420
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims 18 - - 22,198,314 17,038,321
Deferred commission expense / acquisition cost 21 12,575,073 7,833,163 - -
Receivable from Participant Takaful Fund 13 66,618,025 49,848,274 - -
Deferred wakala fee 20 - - 49,830,592 37,199,673
Prepaid retakaful contribution ceded 17 - - 66,469,661 39,622,401
Cash and bank 11 12,085,345 14,731,012 60,329,523 62,011,308
Total Assets 303,980,652 223,551,545 537,064,080 332,386,650
Funds and Liabilities
Funds attributable to:
Operator's Fund
Statutory fund 50,000,000 50,000,000 - -
Reserves 5,311,952 3,354,466 - -
Accumulated gain 144,986,318 90,019,538 - -
Total Operator's Fund 200,298,270 143,374,004 - -
Participants' Takaful Fund
Ceded money - - 500,000 500,000
Accumulated surplus - - 97,749,510 66,773,237
Balance of Participants' Takaful Fund - - 98,249,510 67,273,237
Liabilities
PTF underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR 18 - - 71,293,548 58,028,817
Unearned contribution reserves 17 - - 139,561,981 100,459,970
Unearned re-takaful rebate 19 - - 13,886,465 7,694,676
- - 224,741,994 166,183,463
Unearned wakala fee 20 49,830,592 37,199,673 - -
Payable to Operator's Fund 13 - - 66,618,025 49,848,274
Deferred taxation 14 2,169,670 1,370,134 - -
Contribution received in advance - - 3,167,120 2,064,425
Takaful / Re-takaful payables 12 - - 139,288,853 45,118,514
Other creditors and accruals 15 23,193,713 20,222,254 4,998,578 1,898,737
Taxation - provision less payment 10 28,488,407 21,385,480 - -
103,682,382 80,177,541 214,072,576 98,929,950
Total Liabilities 103,682,382 80,177,541 438,814,570 265,113,413
Total Funds and Liabilities 303,980,652 223,551,545 537,064,080 332,386,650
Contingency and Commitment 16
The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
aZl CH— 'Mm' M—‘ %—%‘—-%";—f Mm.‘-li_ﬂx}
% gﬁ% [t erred —
Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

Century Insurance Company Limited 131



Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Participants' Takaful Fund - (PTF) Revenue account
Contribution earned

Less: Contribution ceded to retakaful

Net contribution revenue

Retakaful rebate earned
Net underwriting income

Net claims - reported / settled
Direct expenses

Surplus before investment income

Investment income

Other income

Less: Mudarib's share of investment income
Surplus for the year

Operator's Fund - (OPF) Revenue account

Wakala fee
Commission expense
General, administration and management expenses

Mudarib's share of PTF investment income
Investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Profit before tax

Income tax expense

Profit after tax

Note

17

19

18
23

24
25
26

20
21
22

26
24
25
27

28

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

December 31,

December 31,

%Z‘KZ AN Y gy

Aftab Ahmad
Director

Amin Mohammed Lakhani
Director

Igbal Ali Lakhani
Chairman
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2024 2023
————————— (Rupees)---------
216,385,582 147,217,713
(172,967,492) (101,650,164)
43,418,090 45,567,549
37,372,723 20,781,771
80,790,813 66,349,320
(77,265,030) (563,246,895)
(2,409,740) (1,674,449)
1,116,043 11,427,976
19,432,104 15,113,894
9,878,570 11,878,734
(5,862,135) (5,398,526)
24,564,582 33,022,078
115,842,498 86,347,040
(31,152,770) (22,239,691)
(34,877,562) (31,458,700)
49,812,166 32,648,649
5,862,135 5,398,526
32,400,906 22,099,869
3,045,899 1,251,256
(1,011,630) (881,314)
90,109,476 60,516,986
(35,142,696) (25,0083,349)
54,966,780 35,513,637
Mqu-n-li‘__hﬁ}
|
Nawaid Jamal

Mohammad Hussain Hirji
Director & Chief Executive

Chief Financial Officer



Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Participants' Takaful Fund - (PTF) Revenue account
Surplus for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss account
- Unrealized gain on available for sale investments

- Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available for
sale investments included in profit and loss account

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Operator's Fund - (OPF) Revenue account

Profit after tax

Other comprehensive income

Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss account

- Unrealized gain on available for sale investments - net of tax

- Reclassification adjustment for net gain on available for
sale investments included in profit and loss account - net of tax

Other comprehensive income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.

December 31,

December 31,

fl AN o)y

Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad
Chairman Director Director

2024 2023
--------- (Rupees)---------
24,564,582 33,022,078
9,357,305 2,945,614
(2,945,614) (232,321)
6,411,691 2,713,293
30,976,273 35,735,371
54,966,780 35,513,637
5,311,952 3,354,466
(3,354,466) (965,680)
1,957,486 2,388,786
56,924,266 37,902,423
Mqu-n-li‘__hﬁ}
e
Nawaid Jamal

Mohammad Hussain Hirji
Director & Chief Executive

Chief Financial Officer
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Statement of Changes in Fund

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Operator's Fund

Statutory Revenue reserve Unappropriated Total
fund Available Profit
for sale
Investment
revaluation
reserve
(Rupees)

Balance as at January 01, 2023 50,000,000 965,680 54,505,901 105,471,581
Total comprehensive income
Profit after tax for the year - - 35,513,637 35,513,637
Other comprehensive income
Unrealised gain on available for sale investments - net of tax - 3,354,466 - 3,354,466
Realised gain on available for sale investments - net of tax - (965,680) - (965,680)

- 2,388,786 35,513,637 37,902,423
Balance as at December 31, 2023 50,000,000 3,354,466 90,019,538 143,374,004
Total comprehensive income
Profit after tax for the year - - 54,966,780 54,966,780
Other comprehensive income
Unrealised gain on available for sale investments - net of tax - 5,311,952 - 5,311,952
Realised gain on available for sale investments - net of tax - (3,354,466) - (3,354,466)

- 1,957,486 54,966,780 56,924,266
Balance as at December 31, 2024 50,000,000 5,311,952 144,986,318 200,298,270

Participants' Takaful Fund

Ceded Accumulated Total
money surplus
(Rupees)
Balance as at January 01, 2023 500,000 31,037,866 31,537,866
Surplus for the year ended - 33,022,078 33,022,078
Other comprehensive income
Unrealised gain on available for sale investments - 2,945,614 2,945,614
Realised gain on available for sale investments - (232,321) (232,321)
- 35,735,371 35,735,371
Balance as at December 31, 2023 500,000 66,773,237 67,273,237
Surplus for the year ended - 24,564,582 24,564,582
Other comprehensive income
Unrealised gain on available for sale investments - 9,357,305 9,357,305
Realised gain on available for sale investments - (2,945,614) (2,945,614)
- 30,976,273 30,976,273
Balance as at December 31, 2024 500,000 97,749,510 98,249,510

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal

Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer

134 Annual Report 2024



Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended December 31, 2024

Operator's Fund

Participants' Takaful Fund

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023 2024 2023
Operating Cashflows Note (Rupees)
(@) Takaful activities
Contribution received - - 329,598,125 236,052,207
Retakaful contributions paid - - (103,933,667) (91,892,064)
Claims paid - - (127,912,937) (129,942,398)
Retakaful and other recoveries received - - 40,364,469 61,643,887
Commission paid (33,571,022) (20,085,017) - -
Retakaful rebate received - - 19,020,533 18,354,876
Wakala fee received / (paid) 117,565,801 87,825,098 (117,565,801) (87,825,098)
Direct expenses paid - - (2,409,740) (1,674,449)
Net cash generated from takaful activities 83,994,779 67,740,081 37,160,982 4,716,961
(b) Other operating activities
Income tax paid (28,039,769) (14,449,079) (1,749,635) (2,147,454)
General, administration and management expenses paid (35,241,391) (87,933,309) - -
Other operating (payments) / receipts - net - (101,789) 3,099,837 26,227
Net cash (used in) / generated from takaful activities (63,281,160) (62,484,177) 1,350,202 (2,121,227)
Total cash generated from all operating activities 20,713,619 15,255,904 38,511,184 2,595,734
Investment activities
Profit / return received 13,485,344 1,190,946 15,865,582 10,804,863
Dividend received 9,540,879 13,743,526 9,574,260 13,510,517
Payment for investments (788,319,053) (874,474,606) (159,342,964) (94,521,630)
Proceeds from investments 741,933,544 352,764,705 93,710,153 83,035,976
Total cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (23,359,286) (6,775,429) (40,192,969) 12,829,726
Net cash (used in) / generated from all activities (2,645,667) 8,480,475 (1,681,785) 15,425,460
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 14,731,012 6,250,537 62,011,308 46,585,848
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 11 12,085,345 14,731,012 60,329,523 62,011,308
Reconciliation to profit and loss account
Operating cash flows 20,713,619 15,255,904 38,511,184 2,595,734
Profit on disposal of investments 12,085,867 8,356,343 4,470,764 1,603,377
Profit / returns received 13,485,344 1,190,946 15,865,582 10,804,863
Dividend income 9,540,879 13,748,526 9,574,260 13,510,517
Increase in assets other than cash 21,846,376 9,662,802 129,843,949 283,865,875
Increase in liabilities other than borrowings (22,705,305) (12,695,884) (178,701,157) (19,358,288)
Profit after tax / surplus for the year 54,966,780 35,513,637 24,564,582 383,022,078

The annexed notes 1 to 38 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal

Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Notes to and Forming part of the

Financial Statements

For the year ended December 31, 2024

1.

2.2

2.3

3.1

136

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Century Insurance Company Limited ("the Operator") is a public limited company incorporated in Pakistan under
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now Companies Act 2017) on October 10, 1985. The Operator is
listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange and is engaged in general insurance business. The registered office of the
Operator is situated at Lakson Square Building No. 2, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi.

The Operator was granted authorisation on August 07, 2017 under Rule 6 of the Takaful Rules, 2012 to undertake
Window Takaful Operations ("the Operations") by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP")
under Takaful Rules, 2012 to carry on general takaful operations in Pakistan.

The Operator transferred statutory fund of Rs. 50 million in a separate bank account for the Operations as per
the requirement of circular 8 of 2014. Thereafter, the Operator has formed a Waqf for Participants' Fund ("PTF")
by executing the Wagf deed dated August 17, 2017 by investing a ceded money of Rs. 0.5 million. The ceded
money is required to be invested in shariah compliant investments and any profit thereon can be utilized only
to pay benefits to Participants' or defray PTF expenses. Wagf Deed governs the relationship of Operator and
participants for management of takaful operations, investments of participants' funds and investments of the
Operator's funds approved by the shariah advisor of the Operator. The Operator commenced activities of the
Operations on August 18, 2017.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards comprise of:

- International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standard Board
(IASB) as are notified under Companies Act, 2017;

- Islamic Financial Accounting Standard (IFAS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(ICAP) as or notified under Companies Act 2017; and

- Provision of and directive issued under the Companies Act, 2017 and Insurance Ordinance, 2000, Insurance
Rules, 2017, Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, Takaful Rules, 2012 and General Takaful Accounting
Regulation 2019.

Where provisions and directives issued under Companies Act, 2017 differs, the Insurance Ordinance, 2000,
the Insurance Rules, 2017, the Insurance Accounting Regulations, 2017, the Takaful Rules, 2012 and General
Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019 shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except for certain investments
which are stated at their fair values.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is the Operations functional and
presentation currency.

APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS TO PUBLISHED
APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING STANDARDS

New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective for the year ended
December 31, 2024

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended December 31, 2024.

These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Company's operations or did
not have significant impact on the financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.
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Effective date
(annual
periods beginning
on or after)

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Supplier finance arrangements January 01, 2024

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases' - Amendments to clarify how a seller-lessee subsequently January 01, 2024
measures sale and leaseback transactions

Amendmends to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Classification of liabilities as

current or non-current January 01, 2024

Amendmends to IAS 1 'Presentation of Financial Statements' - Non-current liabilities with

covenants January 01, 2024

Amendments to IAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier finance arrangements January 01, 2024

New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting periods, beginning on
or after the date mentioned against each of them. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either
not relevant to the Company's operations or are not expected to have significant impact on the Company's
financial statements other than certain additional disclosures.

Effective date
(annual
periods beginning
on or after)

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Amendments regarding the January 01, 2026
classification and measurement of financial instruments

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding the classification January 01, 2026
and measurement of financial instruments

Amendmends to IAS 21 'The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates' - Lack of January 01, 2025
Exchangeability

Amendments to IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Amendments regarding January 01, 2026
nature-dependent electricity contracts that are often structured as power purchase
agreements (PPAs)

Amendments to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' - Amendments regarding nature-dependent January 01, 2026
electricity contracts that are often structured as power purchase agreements (PPAS)

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January 01, 2026
Certain annual improvements have also been made to a number of IFRSs and IASs.
IFRS 1 'First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' has been issued by IASB effective

from July 01, 2009. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP)
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IFRS 18 'Presentation and Disclosures in Financial Statements' has been issued by IASB effective from
January 01, 2027. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP)

IFRS 19 'Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures' has been issued by IASB effective from
January 01, 2027. However, it has not been adopted yet locally by Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECP)

IFRS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the IASB to be effective for annual periods beginning on or
after January 01, 2023. However SECP has notified the timeframe for the adoption of IFRS - 17 which will be
adopted by January 01, 2026.

IFRS 9 - 'Financial instruments' has become applicable, however, as an insurance company, the management
has opted temporary exemption from application of IFRS 9 as allowed by ‘International Accounting Standard
Board' (IASB) for entities whose activities are predominantly connected with insurance.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements have been consistently
applied to all periods presented.

Takaful contracts

The takaful contracts are based on the principles of Wakala. The takaful contracts so agreed usually inspire
concept of tabarru (to donate for benefit of others) and mutual sharing of losses with the overall objective of
eliminating the element of uncertainty.

Contracts under which the Participant Takaful Fund (PTF) accepts significant takaful risk from another party
(the participant) by agreeing to compensate the participant if a specified uncertain future event (the takaful
event) adversely affects the participant are classified as takaful contracts. Takaful risk is significant if a takaful
event could cause the PTF to pay significant benefits due to the happening of the takaful event compared to
its non happening. Once a contract has been classified as a takaful contract, it remains a takaful contract for
the remainder of its lifetime, even if the takaful risk reduces significantly during this period, unless all rights and
obligations are extinguished or expired.

The Operations underwrites non-life takaful contracts that can be categorised into following main categories:

a) Fire and property
Fire and property takaful contracts mainly compensate the Participants' for damage suffered to their properties
or for the value of property lost. Participants' who undertake commercial activities on their premises could
also receive compensation for the loss of earnings caused by the inability to use the insured properties in
their business activities. These contracts are generally one year contracts except some contracts that are of
three months period.

b) Marine, aviation and transport
Marine takaful covers the loss or damage of vessels, cargo, terminals, and any transport or property by which
cargo is transferred, acquired, or held between the points of origin and final destination. These contracts are
generally for three months period.

c) Motor

Motor takaful provides protection against losses incurred as a result of theft, traffic accidents and against
third party liability that could be incurred in an accident. These contracts are generally one year contracts.
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d) Accident and health

Accident and health takaful contract mainly compensate hospitalisation and outpatient medical coverage to
the participant. These contracts are generally one year contracts.

e) Miscellaneous

All other various types of takaful contracts are classified in miscellaneous category which includes mainly
engineering, terrorism, personal accident, workmen compensation, travel and products of financial institutions
etc. These contracts are normally one year takaful contracts except some engineering takaful contracts that
are of more than one year period, whereas, normally travel takaful contracts expire within one month time.

These takaful contracts are provided to all types of customers based on assessment of takaful risk by
the Operator. Normally personal takaful contracts e.g. vehicle, travel, personal accident, etc. are provided
to individual customers, whereas, takaful contracts of fire and property, marine, aviation and transport,
accident and health and other commercial line products are provided to commercial organizations.

Deferred Commission expense / Acquisition cost

Commission expense incurred in obtaining and recording policies is deferred and recognised in Operator's Fund
as an expense in accordance with pattern of recognition of contribution revenue.

Unearned contribution

The unearned portion of contribution is calculated by applying twenty-fourths method, as prescribed by General
Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019.

Contribution deficiency

The Operations is required as per General Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019 to maintain a provision in respect
of contribution deficiency for the class of business where the unearned contribution reserve is not adequate to
meet the expected future liability, after re-takaful, from claims and other expenses, including re-takaful expense,
commissions and other underwriting expenses, expected to be incurred after the reporting date in respect of
policies in that class of business at the reporting date. The movement in the contribution deficiency reserve is
recorded as an expense and the same shall be recognised as a liability.

For this purpose, loss ratios for each class are estimated based on historical claim development. Judgement is
used in assessing the extent to which past trends may not apply in future or the effects of one-off claims. If these
ratios are adverse, contribution deficiency is estimated.

Based on an analysis of combined operating ratio for the expired period of each reportable segment, the
management considers that the unearned contribution reserve for all classes of business as at the year end is
adequate to meet the expected future liability after re-takaful, from claims and other expenses, expected to be
incurred after the reporting date in respect of policies in those classes of business in force at the reporting date
and therefore no provision for the same has been made in these financial statements.

Re-takaful contracts held

These are contracts entered into by the Operation with re-takaful operators for compensation of losses suffered
on takaful contracts issued. These re-takaful contracts include both facultative and treaty arrangement contracts
and are classified in same categories of takaful contracts for the purpose of these financial statements. The
PTF recognise the entitled benefits under the contracts as various retakaful assets. Re-takaful contribution is
recognised as an expense when retakaful is ceded. Re-takaful assets and liabilities are derecognised when
contractual right are extinguished or expired.

The deferred portion of re-takaful contribution is recognized as a prepayment in PTF. The deferred portion of
re-takaful contribution ceded is calculated by using twenty-fourths method.
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Receivables and payables related to takaful contracts

Receivables including contribution due but unpaid relating to takaful contracts are recognized when due. The
claim payable is recorded when intimation is received. These are recognized at cost, which is the fair value of
the consideration given less provision for impairment, if any. Contribution received in advance is recognised as
liability till the time of issuance of takaful contract there against.

If there is an objective evidence that any contribution due but unpaid is impaired, the Operations reduces the
carrying amount of that contribution receivable and recognizes the loss in profit and loss account.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Operations that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the
Operator’s other components. All operating segments’ results are reviewed regularly by the Operator’s chief
operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance, and for which discrete financial information is available.

The Operator presents segments reporting of operating results using the classes of business as specified under
the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and General Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019. The reported operating
segments are also consistent with the internal reporting process of the Operator for allocating resources and
assessing performance of the operating segments. The performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of
underwriting results of each segment. All the Operator's business segments operate in Pakistan only.

Based on its classification of takaful contracts issued, the Operations has five primary business segments for
reporting purposes namely fire, marine, motor, accident & health and miscellaneous. The nature and business
activities of these segments are disclosed in note 4.1.

Assets and liabilities are allocated to particular segments on the basis of contribution earned. Those assets and
liabilities which cannot be allocated to a particular segment on a reasonable basis are reported as unallocated
corporate assets and liabilities. Management expenses are allocated to a particular segment on the basis of
contribution written.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes include cash in hand, policy stamps, bank balances and
the term deposit receipts having maturity of not more than three months and are subject to insignificant risk of
change in value.

Revenue recognition
a) Contribution

Contribution under a policy are recognised as revenue at the time of issuance of takaful policy / cover
note. Where the pattern of incidence of risk varies over the period of the policy / cover note, contribution is
recognised as revenue in accordance with the pattern of the incidence of risk. The portion of contribution
written relating to the unexpired period of coverage is recognised as unearned contribution by the Operator.
The unearned contribution is calculated by applying twenty-fourths method as specified in the General
Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019. Administrative surcharge are recognised as revenue at the time of
issuance of takaful policy / cover note.

Re-takaful ceded is recognised as expense after taking into account the proportion of deferred re-takaful

contribution expense which is calculated using twenty-fourths method. The deferred portion of re-takaful
contribution expense is recognised as a prepayment.
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b) Re-takaful rebate

Rebate and other forms of revenue (apart from recoveries) from re-takaful operators are deferred and
recognised as liability and recognised in the profit and loss account as revenue of PTF in accordance with
the pattern of recognition of the re-takaful contributions.

c) Investment income

- Profit on bank deposits is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the effective yield.

- Income from held to maturity investments is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the
effective yield on the investments. The difference between the redemption value and the purchase price of
the held to maturity investments is amortised and taken to the profit and loss account over the term of the
investment.

- Dividend income is recognised when the Operations' right to receive the payment is established.

- Return on fixed income securities classified as available for sale is recognised on a time proportion basis
taking into account the effective yield on the investments.

- Gain / loss on sale of investments is accounted for in the profit and loss account.

Investments

4.10.1 Classification and recognition

All investments are initially recognized at cost, being the fair value of the consideration given and include
transaction costs, except for investment held for trading in which case transaction costs are charged to the
profit and loss account. These are recognized and classified as follows:

- Held for trading
- Held to maturity
- Available-for-sale

The classification depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.

4.10.2 Measurement

4.10.2.1 Held for trading

- Investments which are acquired principally for the purposes of generating profit from short term fluctuation in
price or are part of the portfolio in which there is recent actual pattern of short term profit taking are classified
as held for trading.

- Investments which are designated as held for trading upon initial recognition.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these investments are premeasured at fair value. Gains or losses on
remeasurement of these investments are recognised in profit and loss account.

4.10.2.2 Held to maturity

Investments with fixed determinable payments and fixed maturity, where Operations has both the intent and the
ability to hold to maturity, are classified as held to maturity.

Subsequently, these are measured at amortised cost less provision for impairment, if any.

Any premium paid or discount availed on government securities and term finance certificates is deferred and
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Available-for-sale

Investments which are not eligible to be classified as "held for trading" or "held to maturity" are classified
as 'available-for-sale'. These investments are intended to be held for an indefinite period of time which may
be sold in response to the need for liquidity, changes in interest rates, equity prices or exchange rates are
classified as available-for-sale.

Subsequent to initial recognition, these investments are remeasured at fair value. Gains or losses on
remeasurement of these investments are recognised in other comprehensive income.

Fair / market value measurements

For investments in quoted mutual funds, fair / market value is determined by reference to rates quoted by
Mutual Fund Association of Pakistan (MUFAP).

Date of recognition

Regular way purchases and sales of investments that require delivery within the time frame established
by regulations or market convention are recognised at the trade date. Trade date is the date on which the
Operator commits to purchase or sell the investment.

Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are only offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amount and the Operator intends to either settle
on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Operations has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting
date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

Provision for outstanding claims including Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR)

Provision for outstanding claims include amounts in relation to unpaid reported claims, claims incurred but
not reported (IBNR) and expected claims settlement costs.

Outstanding claims

The amount of claims that have been reported and are yet unpaid or partially unpaid at the end of reporting
year for a given accident year.

A liability for outstanding claims (claim incurred) is recognized for all claims incurred which represents the
estimates of the claims intimated or assessed before the end of the reporting period and measured at the
undiscounted value of expected future payments. Provision for liability in respect of unpaid reported claims
is made on the basis of individual case estimates while taking into consideration the past claims settlement
experience including handling costs and the Operation’s reserving policy. Where applicable, deductions are
made for salvage and their recoveries.

Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims and salvage recoveries are recognized as an asset and
measured at the amount expected to be received.
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Incurred But Not Reported (IBNR) Claims

The losses that have incurred or are in the occurrence period at the end of reporting year and have not been
intimated to the Operator by that end of reporting year, or if reported, complete details are not available to the
Operator, so as to ascertain the amount of loss for that claim as claims outstanding.

The Operations is required, as per SECP circular no. 9 of 2016 dated March 09, 2016 “Guidelines for Estimation
of Incurred but not reported claims reserve, 2016” to estimate and maintain the provision for claims incurred but
not reported for each class of business by using prescribed Method “Chain Ladder Method” and other alternate
method as allowed under the provisions of the Guidelines. The actuarial valuation as at December 31, 2024 has
been carried out by independent firm of actuaries for determination of IBNR for each class of business.

Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax expense is recognised in the Operator's
profit and loss account in accordance with Rule 12 of Takaful Rule 2012, except to the extent that it relates to
items recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income, in which case it is recognised in equity or
in other comprehensive income respectively. In making the estimates for income taxes currently payable by the
Operator, the management considers the current income tax law and the decisions of appellate authorities on
certain issues in the past.

Levy

During the year, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan issued guidance namely “IAS 12 Application
Guidance on Accounting for Minimum Taxes and Final Taxes” through circular No. 7/2024 dated May 15, 2024,
and defined the following two approaches for bifurcation of tax between current and minimum taxes. Given that
the Company is subject to income tax at the normal corporate tax rate of 29% under the prevailing tax laws of
Pakistan and does not fall under the minimum tax or final tax regime, this guidance does not impact its financial
statements. The Company recognizes its income tax expense strictly in accordance with IAS 12 — Income Taxes,
based on taxable income. Therefore, the requirement to classify any portion of the tax as a levy under IFRIC 21
or IAS 37 is not applicable.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year of the Operator's
Fund, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable
if any in respect of previous years.

Provisions for current taxation is based on taxability of certain income streams of the Operator's Fund under
presumptive / final tax regime at the applicable tax rates and remaining income streams chargeable at current
rate of taxation under the normal tax regime and / or minimum tax liability, as applicable, after taking into account
tax credits and tax rebates available, if any.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using balance sheet liability method, providing for temporary difference between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using the tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting
date.

The Operator recognises a deferred tax asset to the extent of taxable timing differences or it is probable that
taxable profits for the foreseeable future will be available against which the assets can be utilised. Deferred tax
assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realised.

The taxation of the Operator's Fund is calculated by including in the Operation's results as a whole and accordingly
taxation has been recorded.
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Impairment of assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication
of impairment of any asset or group of assets. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is
estimated. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assets fair value less cost to sell and value in use. Impairment
losses are recognised in profit and loss account.

Impairment is recognised based on management's assessment of objective evidence of impairment as a result
of one or more events that may have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the investments. A
significant or prolonged decline in fair value of an equity investments classified as available-for-sale below its
cost is also considered an objective evidence of impairment. Impairment losses are reversed when there is
an indication that impairment loss may no longer exist and there has been a change in the estimate used to
determine the recoverable amount. However, in case of equity securities classified as available for sale the
decrease in impairment loss is not reversed.

Management expenses

Expenses of management have been allocated to various classes of business as deemed equitable by the
Operator. Expenses not allocable to the underwriting business are charged under other expenses.

Financial instruments

Financial instruments carried on the reporting date include cash and bank, contribution due but unpaid, amount
due from other takaful / re-takaful operators, accrued investment income, retakaful recoveries against outstanding
claims, amount due to other takaful / re-takaful operators, other creditors and accruals.

All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at the time when the Operations becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument and derecognized when the Operations losses control of contractual
rights that comprises the financial assets and in the case of financial liabilities when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. At the time of initial recognition all financial assets and financial
liabilities are measured at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration given or received for it. Any gain or
loss on derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities is taken to profit and loss account of the period in
which financial instrument is derecognised.

Takaful surplus

Takaful surplus attributable to the Participants' is calculated after charging all direct cost and setting aside
various reserves. Allocation to Participants', if applicable, is made after adjustment of claims paid to them during
the period.

Wakala fee

The Operator manages the general takaful operations for the Participants' and charges wakala fee to PTF on

gross contributions recognized for each class of business to meet the general and administrative expenses of
the Operator including commissions to agents at following rates:

Class Percentage
(%)

Fire and property damage 30

Marine, aviation and transport 30

Motor 43

Health 20

Miscellaneous 35
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Wakala fee is recognised as income in Operator's Fund on the same basis on which the related contribution
revenue is recognized. Unearned portion of wakala fee is recognised as a liability of Operator's Fund and an asset
of Participants' Fund.

Mudarib’s fee

The Operator also manages the participants' investment as Mudarib and charges 20 percent of the investment
income and profits on bank deposits earned by the PTF as Mudarib's fee. It is recognized on the same basis on
which related revenue is recognised.

Qard-e-Hasna

Qard-e-Hasna is provided by Operator's Fund to PTF in case of deficit or to fulfil cash flow requirements.
CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these financial statement, management has made judgement, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of the Operations' accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. Actual results may differ from the estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revision to estimates are recognised prospectively.

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the
amount recognised in the financial statements and assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant
risk of resulting in a material adjustment in the subsequent years are included in following notes:

provision for unearned contribution (note 4.3);

contribution deficiency reserve (note 4.4);

provision for contribution due but unpaid and amount due from other takaful / re-takaful operators; (note 4.6)
segment reporting (note 4.7);

classification of investments (note 4.10);

provision for outstanding claims including IBNR and re-takaful recoveries there against (note 4.13);

taxation (note 4.14);

impairment (note 4.15);

allocation of management expenses (note 4.16); and

provision for unearned wakala fee (note 4.19).

L20TL
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DISCLOSURES RELATED TO TEMPORARY EXEMPTION FROM IFRS 9

To determine the appropriate classification of financial assets under IFRS 9, an entity would need to assess
the contractual cash flows characteristics of any financial asset. Indeed, the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding (SPPJ) i.e. cash flows that are consistent with a basic lending arrangement. In a basic lending
arrangement consideration for the time value of money and credit risk are typically the most significant elements of
interest. IFRS 9 defines the terms principal as being the fair value of the financial asset at initial recognition and the
interest as being compensation for (i) the time value of money and (i) the credit risk associated with the principal
amount outstanding during a particular period of time.

The debt instruments accounted for fair value through other comprehensive income under IAS 39 are potentially
eligible to SPPI test whereas it is not applicable for the debt instruments accounted for fair value through profit or
loss.

The tables below set out the fair values on gross basis as at the end of reporting period and the amount of change
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in the fair value during that period for the following two groups of financial assets separately.

a) financial assets with contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding excluding any financial asset that meets
the definition of held for trading in IFRS 9, or that is managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis; and

b) all other financial assets.

December 31, 2024
Operator's Fund Fail the SPPI Test Pass the SPPI Test

Change in
Costless  unrealized gain
impairment  or (loss) during

Change in
Fair value unrealized gain Carrying Value
during the year

the year
——————————————————————————————————— (Rupees)
Financial assets
Investments
- Equity securities - Available for Sale 212,285,577 7,481,622 - - -
December 31, 2024
Participants' Takaful Fund Fail the SPPI Test Pass the SPPI Test
- Change in
Change in . .
. ] . . Cost less unrealized gain
Fair value  unrealized gain Carrying Value . - A
- impairment  or (loss) during
during the year the year
Financial assets (Rupees)
Investments
- Equity securities - Available for Sale 180,902,176 9,357,305 - - -
7. INVESTMENTS IN EQUITY SECURITIES - Available for sale
December 31, 2024 December 31, 2023
Carrying Carrying
Cost value Cost value
Note (Rupees)
Operator's Fund
Mutual funds 7.1 204,803,955 212,285,577 146,332,579 151,057,179
Participants' Fund
Mutual funds 7.2 171,544,871 180,902,176 101,441,294 104,386,908
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Mutual Funds - OPF
Open - end mutual funds

Related parties
Lakson Islamic Money Market Fund

Other than related parties
ABL Islamic Cash Fund

ABL Islamic Income Fund

Al Habib Islamic Income Fund

Al Habib Islamic Savings Fund
Faysal Islamic Cash Fund

NBP Islamic Income Fund

NBP Islamic Money Market Fund

Mutual Funds - PTF
Open - end mutual funds

Related parties
Lakson Islamic Money Market Fund

Other than related parties
ABL lIslamic Cash Fund

ABL Islamic Income Fund

Al Ameen Islamic Cash Fund

Al Ameen Islamic Income Fund
Al Ameen Islamic Sovereign Fund
Al Habib Islamic Income Fund

Al Habib Islamic Savings Fund
Faysal Halal Amdani Fund
Faysal Islamic Cash Fund

HBL Islamic Income fund

HBL Islamic Money Market Fund
Meezan Cash Fund

Meezan Daily Income Fund (1)
Meezan Islamic Income Fund
Meezan Rozana Amdani Fund
Meezan Sovereign Fund

NBP Islamic Daily Dividend Fund
NBP Islamic Income Fund

NBP Islamic Money Market Fund

Number of units

December 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Carrying Carrying
2024 2023 Cost value Cost value
(Rupees)
453,113 294,952 47,617,110 49,263,933 29,806,296 29,822,667
453,113 294,952 47,617,110 49,263,933 29,806,296 29,822,667
2,338,128 2,025,083 23,359,933 23,388,291 20,250,829 20,250,828
2,231,226 - 25,000,000 25,230,932 - -
182,713 - 20,000,000 20,171,970 - -
84,247 267,042 8,424,724 9,185,611 26,704,223 26,732,449
373,484 268,985 37,339,827 40,586,201 26,898,531 26,898,530
1,172 - 12,908 12,911

4,031,651 4,234,915 43,049,453 44,445,728 42,672,700 47,352,705
9,242,621 6,796,025 157,186,845 163,021,644 116,526,283 121,234,512
9,695,734 7,090,977 204,803,955 212,285,577 146,332,579 151,057,179

Number of units

December 31, 2024

December 31, 2023

Carryin Carryin
2024 2023 Cost e Cost e
(Rupees)
138,967 15,000,000 15,108,937 - -
138,967 15,000,000 15,108,937 - -
903,097 782,251 9,023,502 9,033,677 7,822,515 7,822,514
1,338,736 - 15,000,000 15,138,559 - -
192,772 19,471,897 21,143,810 - -
45,437 - 5,000,000 5,042,888 - -
- 159,659 - - 17,620,253 17,909,715
45,678 5,000,000 5,042,993 - -
198,298 85,214 19,829,757 21,620,699 8,521,409 8,530,417
93,112 78,871 9,402,289 10,242,913 7,963,180 8,839,260
136,056 78,514 13,602,005 14,785,031 7,851,388 7,851,388
64,925 54,972 6,677,507 7,283,848 5,649,537 6,315,248
149,952 137,733 15,171,296 16,428,434 13,935,038 13,935,037
181,807 - 10,000,000 10,070,668 - -
50 127 2,491 - -
7 - 418 - -
49 - 119 2,437 - -
- 282,045 - - 16,103,419 16,396,829
267 869,792 2,674 2,674 8,697,918 8,697,919
873,536 724,881 8,819,404 9,626,021 7,276,637 8,088,581
1,843,733 - 19,544,294 20,325,678 - -
6,067,512 3,253,932 156,544,871 165,793,239 101,441,294 104,386,908
6,206,479 3,253,932 171,544,871 180,902,176 101,441,294 104,386,908
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Operator's Fund Participants' Takaful Fund
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
LOANS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES - (Rupees)
Considered good
Accrued investment income 416,632 81,917 900,085 1,500,017
Advance tax - - 5,395,237 3,645,602
416,632 81,917 6,295,322 5,145,619

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
TAKAFUL / RE-TAKAFUL RECEIVABLES - PTF - Note (Rupees)
Unsecured and considered good
Due from Takaful contract holders 9.3 54,736,184 27,213,127
Due from other Takaful / Re-takaful operators 91892 68,428,074 37,977,581
Re-takaful recoveries due but unpaid 27,874,234 1,791,712

151,038,492 66,982,420

The maximum aggregate amount due from operator at end of any month during the year was Rs. 35.7 million (2023: Rs. 11.8 million).

This includes Rs. 35.7 million (2023: Rs. 13.8 million) receivable from operator. The amount is not over due/impaired as at
December 31, 2024.

The maximum aggregate amount due from related party at end of any month during the year was Rs. 15.8 million (2023: Rs. 18.0 million).

December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
------------ (Rupees) ------------
TAXATION - PROVISION LESS PAYMENTS
Provision for taxation 35,142,696 23,601,625
Less: Taxes paid / deducted at source (6,654,289) (2,216,145)
28,488,407 21,385,480
Operator's Fund Participants' Takaful Fund
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Note  —-mmmmmmmm (Rupees) ~--=-=--m-mmmmmmm oo
CASH AND BANK
Cash and cash equivalent
Cash in hand 10,000 10,000 - -
Cash at bank
Savings accounts 111 12,075,345 14,721,012 60,329,523 62,011,308
12,085,345 14,731,012 60,329,523 62,011,308

This carries profit rates ranging from 5.02% to 18.50% (2023: 4.75% to 19.25%) per annum.

December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
Note = - (Rupees) ------------
TAKAFUL / RE-TAKAFUL PAYABLES - PTF

Due to other takaful / re-takaful operators 12.1 139,288,853 45,118,514

Annual Report 2024



12.1

13.

14.

15.

This includes Rs. Nil (2023: Rs. Nil) payable to operator. The amount is not over due / impaired as at
December 31, 2024.

The Company has co-takaful and re-takaful arrangements with various takaful and a domestic retakaful Company.
Under the above arrangements, the receivable and payable balance is due when contribution collected or claims
settled by the leader takaful on behalf of other co-takaful, and in case of re-takaful, the contribution ceded to and
claims recoverable from the re-takaful under the respective contracts. As per the prevailing industry practices,
settlement balances under the co-takaful arrangements are done between the respective takaful companies in
normal course of business.

The Operator believes that the current balances of co-takaful and re-takaful reflected in the records of the
Operator are based on the underlying contracts and transactions supported by appropriate evidence.

In this regard, the Company exchanged balance information with various co-takaful based on significance of the
balances and the re-takaful. This information corroborates the balance position of the Operator in all material
respects.

Operator's Fund Participants' Takaful Fund
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
RECEIVABLE / PAYABLE (Between OPF and PTF)  -------------mmmmmmmmme (Rupees) --------=====mmmmmmmmmme oo
Wakala fee 65,704,368 48,273,128 65,704,368 48,273,128
Mudarib fee 913,657 1,575,146 913,657 1,575,146

66,618,025 49,848,274 66,618,025 49,848,274

Operator's Fund
December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
DEFERRED TAXATION s (Rupees) ------------
Deferred credit arising in respect of
Unrealized gain on available for sale investments 2,169,670 1,370,134
Operator's Fund Participants' Takaful Fund
December 31, December 31, December 31, December 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
———————————————————————————————— (Rupees) ------------mmmmmmmmmm oo
OTHER CREDITORS AND ACCRUALS
Agents' Commission payable 15,172,229 12,848,571 - -
Federal excise duty / sales tax - - 4,018,346 1,268,344
Federal takaful fee - - 326,322 160,201
Accrued expenses 7,401,634 6,695,183 - -
Audit fee payable 619,850 678,500 - -
Creditors - - 652,164 391,618
Tax deducted at source - - 1,746 78,574
23,193,713 20,222,254 4,998,578 1,898,737
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16.

17.

18.
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CONTINGENCY AND COMMITMENT

There were no contingency and commitment as at reporting date (December 31, 2023: Nil).

NET TAKAFUL CONTRIBUTION - PTF

Written Gross contribution
Less: Wakala Fee
Contribution Net of Wakala Fee

Add: Unearned contribution reserve opening
Less: Unearned contribution reserve closing
Contribution earned

Less:

Re-takaful Contribution ceded

Add: Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded opening
Less: Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded closing
Re-takaful expense

NET TAKAFUL CLAIMS EXPENSE - PTF

Claim paid

Add: Outstanding claims including IBNR closing
Less: QOutstanding claims including IBNR opening
Claims expense

Less: Re-takaful and others recoveries received

Add: Re-takaful and others recoveries in respect of

outstanding claims closing

Less: Re-takaful and others recoveries in respect of

outstanding claims opening
Re-takaful and other recoveries revenue

Annual Report 2024

December 31

December 31,

2024 2023
————————————— (Rupees) -------------
371,330,091 250,227,408
(115,842,498) (86,347,040
255,487,593 163,880,368
100,459,970 83,797,315
(139,561,981) _ (100,459,970)
216,385,582 147,217,713
199,814,752 114,948,675
39,622,401 26,323,890
(66,469,661) (39,622,401)
172,967,492 101,650,164
43,418,090 45,567,549
127,912,937 129,942,398
71,293,548 58,028,817
(58,028,817) (73,651,766)
141,177,668 114,319,449
58,752,645 77,269,830
22,198,314 17,038,321
(17,038,321) (33,235,597)
63,912,638 61,072,554
77,265,030 53,246,895




18.1

19.

20.

21.

22.

Claims development

The Company maintains adequate reserves in respect of its insurance business in order to protect against adverse future claims experience
and developments. The uncertainties about the amount and timing of claim payments are normally resolved within one year. The following
table shows the development of the claims over a period of time. All amounts are presented in gross numbers before re-takaful.

Accident year 2019 & prior 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 Total
(Rupees)
Gross estimate of ultimate
claims cost:

- At end of accident 16,766,440 159,074,256 44,508,028 99,401,691 125,286,914 142,164,036 587,201,365
- One year later 22,120,374 159,875,537 55,650,621 89,134,895 136,691,171 463,472,598
- Two year later 21,321,839 159,972,608 64,939,321 88,103,538 - - 334,337,306
- Three year later 21,190,773 148,622,500 54,346,470 - 224,159,743
- Four year later 20,898,278 159,054,280 - - - 179,952,558
- Five year later 19,940,660 - - - - - 19,940,660
Current estimate of 19,940,660 159,054,280 54,346,470 88,103,538 136,691,171 142,164,036 600,300,155

cumulative claims

Cumulative payment to date (19,660,130)  (148,470,777)  (562,797,057)  (85,092,667)
Liability recognised in

(131,490,835)  (91,595,141) (529,006,607)

statement of financial position 380,530 10,583,503 1,549,413 3,010,871

5,200,336 50,568,895

71,293,548

The net provision for IBNR on the basis of the actuarial valuation carried out as at December 31, 2024 amounted to Rs. 12.28 million

(December 31, 2023: Rs. 10.24 million).

REBATE ON RE-TAKAFUL - PTF

Note
Re-takaful rebate received or recoverable
Add: Unearned re-takaful rebate - opening
Less: Unearned re-takaful rebate - closing
WAKALA FEE
Gross Wakala fee
Add: Unearned Wakala fee income - opening
Less: Unearned Wakala fee income - closing
COMMISSION EXPENSE / ACQUISITION COST - OPF
Commission paid or payable
Add: Deferred commission expense - opening
Less: Deferred commission expense - closing
GENERAL, ADMINISTRATION AND MANAGEMENT EXPENSES - OPF
Employee benefit cost 221
Shahriah advisor fees
Rent
Depreciation
Printing and stationery
Communications

Postage, telegram and telephone
Electricity, gas and water

Legal and professional charges
Annual supervision fees SECP
Miscellaneous

December 31, December 31,

2024 2023
------------ (Rupees) ------------
43,564,512 23,211,562
7,694,676 5,264,885
(13,886,465) (7,694,676)
37,372,723 20,781,771
128,473,417 90,985,250
37,199,673 32,561,463
(49,830,592) (37,199,673
115,842,498 86,347,040
35,894,680 23,283,505
7,833,163 6,789,349
(12,575,073) (7,833,163)
31,152,770 22,239,691
27,334,980 24,643,988
1,850,400 1,704,000
1,387,358 1,266,983
1,150,750 1,017,085
675,141 730,037
773,493 738,203
219,054 181,236
910,524 744,631
226,000 200,000
341,582 232,637
8,280 -
34,877,562 31,458,700
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22.1 Employee benefit cost December 31, December 31,

2211
23.

24.

25.

26.
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2024 2023
Note  ------------ (Rupees) ------------
Salaries, allowance and other benefits 26,413,078 23,598,673
Charges for post employment benefits 22.1.1 921,902 1,045,315
27,334,980 24,643,988

This represents contribution to employee's provident fund managed by the Operator.

DIRECT EXPENSES - PTF

Tracker Charges

Bank charges

Co-takaful service charges

Miscellaneous

INVESTMENT INCOME

Participants' Takaful Fund

Income from equity securities - Available for sale
Realised gain on sale of equity securities
Dividend income

Income from debt securities - Held to maturity
Return on GOP ljarah Sukuk

Amortisation of discount

Operator's Fund

Income from equity securities - Available for sale
Dividend income

Realised gain on sale of equity securities

Income from debt securities - Held to maturity
Return on GOP ljarah Sukuk

Amortisation of discount

OTHER INCOME

Participants' Takaful Fund

Profit on bank balances

Operator's Fund

Profit on bank balances

MUDARIB'S FEE

Mudarib's share of PTF investment income
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December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
———————————— (Rupees) ------------
1,452,423 1,569,913
54,032 75,411
685,391 (3,890
217,894 33,015
2,409,740 1,674,449
4,470,764 1,603,377
9,574,260 13,610,517
5,272,080 -
115,000 -
19,432,104 15,113,894
9,540,879 13,743,526
12,085,867 8,356,343
10,544,160 -
230,000 -
32,400,906 22,099,869
9,878,570 11,878,734
3,045,899 1,251,256
5,862,135 5,398,626




27.

271

28.

29.

OTHER EXPENSES - OPF

Auditors' remuneration

Auditors' remuneration

Audit fee

Interim review fee

Shariah compliance audit

Special reports and other certifications

Out of pocket expenses including government levy

TAXATION - NET

Current year
Prior year

REMUNERATION OF HEAD OF WINDOW TAKAFUL OPERATIONS

Managerial remuneration

Bonus

Rent and house maintenance

Conveyance
Others

271

December 31,

December 31,

2024 2023
------------ (Rupees) ------------
1,011,630 881,314
1,011,630 881,314
253,000 230,000
126,500 115,000
126,500 115,000
240,350 218,500
265,280 202,814
1,011,630 881,314
35,142,696 23,601,625
- 1,401,724
35,142,696 25,003,349
2,471,424 2,268,191
605,427 550,588
1,112,136 1,020,689
703,910 721,920
472,860 380,120
5,365,757 4,941,508
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30. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Related parties comprise the Operator, associated companies, companies under common control, companies with common directors,
major shareholders, employees' retirement benefit plans, directors and key management personnel of the Operator. All transactions involving
related parties arising in the normal course of business are conducted at commercial terms and conditions and on an arm's length basis.
The transactions and balances with related parties / associated companies, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these
financial information, are as follows:

Name of related party Takaful Contribution ~ Claim Paid Investmentin Sale of units of Expenses  Reimbursement  Retirement
Contribution ~ Outstanding mutual funds mutual funds of Expenses Fund
Written
Note (Rupees)

Participants' Takaful Fund

Associated companies / undertaking

Cyber Internet Services (Pvt.) Ltd. 12,073,133 3,448,452 1,389,295 - - - - -
Merit Packaging Limited 984,529 - - - - - - -
Orthopedic And Medical Institute (Pvt) Ltd. 244,667 - 114,807 - - - - -
Siza Foods (Private) Limited 640,413 15,122 187,799 - - - - -
GAM Corporation (Private) Limited - - 15,022 - - - - -
Lakson Investment Limited - - - 15,000,000 - - - -
Others
Express Publication (Private) Limited 920,340 968,165 - - - - - -

Operator's Fund

Associated companies / undertaking

Lakson Investment Limited - - - 655,151,817 639,352,025 - - -
Others

Century Insurance Company Limited 30.1 - - - - - 6,773,002 - -

Century Insurance Company Limited 30.2 - - - - - - 24,429,489 -

Retirement benefit plans

Contribution to staff provident fund - - - - - - - 673,244
Contribution to staff gratuity fund - - - - - - - 248,658
December 31, 2024 14,863,082 4,431,739 1,706,923 670,151,817 639,352,025 6,773,002 24,429,489 921,902
December 31, 2023 9,771,929 1,056,040 1,176,437 253,936,997 243,936,997 6,233,114 21,891,881 1,045,315

30.1 This represents remuneration of Head of Window Takaful Operations and Shariah Compliance Officer paid to the Operator.

30.2 These pertain to sharing of common expenses shared by the Operator.
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31.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information prepared in accordance with the requirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and General Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019 for class
of business wise revenues, results, assets and liabilities.

Participant's Takaful Fund

Contribution received or receivable (inclusive
of Federal Excise Duty / sales tax, Federal
takaful fee and Administrative Surcharge)

Less: - Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax

- Federal Takaful Fee
- Others
Facultative inward contribution

Gross written Contribution (inclusive of
Administrative Surcharge)

- Gross direct Contribution
- Facultative inward contribution
- Administrative surcharge

Wakala fee

Takaful contribution earned

Takaful contribution ceded to
re-takaful operators

Net Takaful contribution

Re-takaful rebate

Net revenue

Takaful claims

Takaful claims recovered from
re-takaful operators

Net claims

Direct expenses
(Deficit) / surplus before investment income

Investment income
Profit on bank balances
Mudarib fee

Surplus for the year

Operator's Fund

Wakala fee income
Commission expense
Management expense

Mudarib share of PTF investment income
Investment income

Other income

Other expenses

Profit before tax

December 31, 2024

Fire and Marine, Motor Accident &  Miscellaneous  Aggregate
property aviation and Health
damage transport
(Rupees)
101,404,098 136,421,672 155,233,197 16,458,069 20,303,764 429,820,800
13,273,016 13,743,850 20,022,578 1,365 2,551,250 49,592,059
874,103 1,030,638 1,329,132 166,853 175,743 3,576,469
37,150 19,080,801 314,350 350 2,500 19,435,151
9,971,210 596,388 3,545,372 - - 14,112,970
97,191,039 103,162,771 137,112,509 16,289,501 17,574,271 371,330,091
86,759,632 99,576,258 130,337,204 16,280,001 17,503,942 350,457,037
9,971,210 596,388 3,545,372 - - 14,112,970
460,197 2,990,125 3,229,933 9,500 70,329 6,760,084
97,191,039 103,162,771 137,112,509 16,289,501 17,574,271 371,330,091
(23,571,176)  (28,680,854)  (55,236,528) (2,673,530) (5,680,410)  (115,842,498)
78,570,597 95,603,018 128,457,072 13,367,657 16,229,736 332,228,080
(75,125,307)  (79,616,321) (4,701,984) (8,0000  (13,515,880) (172,967,492)
(20,125,886)  (12,694,157) 68,518,560 10,686,127 (2,966,554) 43,418,090
14,196,255 19,888,044 42,449 1,600 3,244,375 37,372,723
(5,929,631) 7,193,887 68,561,009 10,687,727 277,821 80,790,813
(19,616,765) || (35,313,016) || (74,514,208) || (10,056,794) (1,676,885) || (141,177,668)
18,976,295 29,556,227 13,975,244 - 1,404,872 63,912,638
(640,470) (5,756,789)  (60,538,964)  (10,056,794) (272,013)  (77,265,030)
(630,719) (669,473) (889,790) (105,710) (114,048) (2,409,740)
(7,200,820) 767,625 7,132,255 525,223 (108,240) 1,116,043
19,432,104
9,878,570
(5,862,135)
24,564,582
23,571,176 28,680,854 55,236,528 2,673,530 5,680,410 115,842,498
(7,430,581)  (11,879,032)  (10,840,936) (609,037) (393,184)  (31,152,770)
(9,128,769) (9,689,670)  (12,878,433) (1,530,008) (1,650,682)  (34,877,562)
7,011,826 7,112,152 31,517,159 534,485 3,636,544 49,812,166
5,862,135
32,400,906
3,045,899
(1,011,630)
90,109,476
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information prepared in accordance with the requirement of Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and General Takaful Accounting Regulation 2019 for class
of business wise revenues, results, assets and liabilities.

December 31, 2023

Fire and Marine, Motor Accident & Miscellaneous Aggregate
property aviation and Health
damage transport
(Rupees)
Participant's Takaful Fund
Contribution received or receivable (inclusive
of Federal Excise Duty / sales tax, Federal
takaful fee and Administrative Surcharge) 66,214,397 60,307,890 138,603,603 4,724,951 17,454,390 287,305,231
Less: - Federal Excise Duty / Sales Tax 8,263,514 5,824,091 17,094,003 1,365 2,137,922 33,320,895
- Federal Takaful Fee 574,202 504,647 1,224137 48,445 151,642 2,508,073
- Others 9,750 3,558,709 113,100 150 450 3,682,159
Facultative inward contribution 2,398,304 - 30,000 - - 2,428,304
Gross written Contribution (inclusive of
Administrative Surcharge) 59,765,235 50,420,443 120,202,363 4,674,991 15,164,376 250,227,408
- Gross direct Contribution 57,099,141 49,095,739 117,027,298 4,672,491 15,119,976 243,014,645
- Facultative inward contribution 2,398,304 - 30,000 - - 2,428,304
- Administrative surcharge 267,790 1,324,704 3,145,065 2,500 44,400 4,784,459
59,765,235 50,420,443 120,202,363 4,674,991 15,164,376 250,227,408
Wakala fee (14,804,837) (14,338,707) (51,933,140) (273,813) (4,996,543) (86,347,040)
Takaful contribution earned 49,349,478 47,795,681 120,774,694 1,369,066 14,275,834 233,564,753
Takaful contribution ceded to
re-takaful operators (46,897,724) (38,003,822) (5,220,165) (5,667) (11,522,786)  (101,650,164)
Net Takaful contribution (12,353,083) (4,546,848) 63,621,389 1,089,586 (2,243,495) 45,567,549
Re-takaful rebate 8,882,382 9,149,843 118,337 1,133 2,635,076 20,781,771
Net revenue (3,470,701) 4,602,995 63,734,726 1,090,719 391,581 66,349,320
Takaful claims (45,875,940) (1,024,220) (64,901,844) (1,460,436) (1,057,009) || (114,319,449)
Takaful claims recovered from
re-takaful operators 44,703,405 1,117,874 14,165,669 - 1,085,606 61,072,554
Net claims (1,172,535) 93,654 (50,736,175) (1,460,436) 28,597 (63,246,895)
Direct expenses (399,932 (337,399) (804,359) (31,284) (101,475) (1,674,449)
(Deficit) / surplus before investment income (5,043,168) 4,359,250 12,194,192 (401,001) 318,703 11,427,976
Investment income 15,113,894
Profit on bank balances 11,878,734
Mudarib fee (6,398,526)
Surplus for the year 33,022,078

Operator's Fund

Wakala fee income 14,804,837 14,338,707 51,933,140 273,813 4,996,543 86,347,040
Commission expense (4,010,368) (5,694,734) (12,184,222) (68,710) (281,657) (22,239,691)
Management expense (7,513,712) (6,338,880) (15,111,894) (587,742) (1,906,472) (31,458,700)

3,280,757 2,305,093 24,637,024 (382,639) 2,808,414 32,648,649
Mudarib share of PTF investment income 5,398,526
Investment income 22,099,869
Other income 1,251,256
Other expenses 881,314)
Profit before tax 60,516,986
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32.

33.

The class wise assets and liabilities are as follows:

December 31, 2024

Fire and Marine, Motor Accident &  Miscellaneous Total
property aviation and Health
damage transport
(Rupees)
Segment assets 113,857,629 66,827,959 84,894,677 3,649,054 20,307,740 289,537,059
Unallocated assets
Participants' Takaful Fund 247,527,021
Operator's Fund 303,980,652
Total assets 841,044,732
Segment liabilities 128,948,021 82,089,946 190,607,111 9,422,907 21,834,350 432,902,335
Unallocated liabilities
Participants' Takaful Fund 5,912,235
Operator's Fund 103,682,382
Total liabilities 542,496,952
December 31, 2023
Fire and Marine, aviation Motor Accident & Miscellaneous Total
property and transport Health
damage
(Rupees)
Segment assets 67,006,558 22,326,764 56,239,722 1,171,940 14,097,831 160,842,815
Unallocated assets
Participants' Takaful Fund 171,643,835
Operator's Fund 223,551,545
Total assets 555,938,195
Segment liabilities 73,769,411 28,194,939 141,824,441 4,617,834 15,053,068 263,459,693
Unallocated liabilities
Participants' Takaful Fund 1,653,720
Operator's Fund 80,177,541
Total liabilities 345,290,954
MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS - OPF Available
for sale
-- (Rupees) --
Balance as at January 01, 2023 117,626,447
Additions 374,474,606
Disposals (345,768,474)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gains / losses) 4,724,600
Balance as at January 01, 2024 151,057,179
Additions 788,319,056
Disposals (734,572,280)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gains / losses) 7,481,622
Balance as at December 31, 2024 212,285,577
Available
for sale
MOVEMENT IN INVESTMENTS - PTF --- (Rupees) ---
Balance as at January 01, 2023 88,584,587
Additions 94,521,630
Disposals (81,664,923)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gains / losses) 2,945,614
Balance as at January 01, 2024 104,386,908
Additions 159,342,966
Disposals (92,185,003)
Fair value net gains (excluding net realized gains / losses) 9,357,305

Balance as at December 31, 2024

180,902,176
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MANAGEMENT OF TAKAFUL RISK AND FINANCIAL RISK

TAKAFUL RISK

The risk under any takaful contract is the possibility that the covered event occurs and the uncertainty in the
amount of compensation to the participant. Generally, most takaful contracts carry the takaful risk for a period of
one year (refer note 4.1).

The Operations accepts takaful through issuance of general takaful contracts. For these general takaful contracts
the most significant risks arise from fire, atmospheric disturbance, earthquake, terrorist activities and other
catastrophes. For health takaful contracts, significant risks arise from epidemics.

a)

b)

c)

Frequency and severity of claims

Risk associated with general takaful contracts includes the reasonable possibility of significant loss as well
as the frequent occurrence of the takaful events. This has been managed by having in place underwriting
strategy, re-takaful arrangements and proactive claim handling procedures. The re-takaful arrangements
against major risk exposure include excess of loss, quota arrangements, facultative arrangements and
catastrophic coverage. The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse impacts of severe
losses on operation’s net retentions.

The operation's class wise major risk exposure is as follows:

Maximum gross risk exposure

2024 2023

————————————— (Rupees) -------------
Class
Fire and property 1,5625,082,000 1,057,246,000
Marine, aviation and transport 615,846,000 379,893,000
Motor 25,000,000 45,500,000
Accident and Health 10,000,000 10,000,000
Miscellaneous 387,678,000 399,671,000

The re-takaful arrangements against major risk exposure include excess of loss, quota arrangements, facultative
arrangements and catastrophic coverage. The objective of having such arrangements is to mitigate adverse
impacts of severe losses on operation’s net retentions. In compliance of regulatory, re-takaful agreement are
duly approved by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on an annual basis.

Sources of Uncertainty in the estimation of future claims payments

Claims on general takaful contracts are payable on a claim occurrence basis. The PTF is liable for all covered
events that occur during the term of the takaful contract including the event reported after the expiry of the
takaful contract term.

An estimated amount of the claim is recorded immediately on the intimation to the operations. The estimation
of the amount is based on operator's judgment or preliminary assessment by the independent surveyor
appointed for this purpose. The initial estimates include expected settlement cost of the claims.

There are several variable factors which affect the amount and timing of recognized claim liabilities. The
operations takes all reasonable measures to mitigate the factors affecting the amount and timing of claim
settlements. However, uncertainty prevails with estimated claim liabilities and it is likely that final settlement of
these liabilities may be significantly different from initial recognized amount.

Process used to decide on assumptions
The principal assumption underlying the liability estimation of IBNR and Contribution Deficiency Reserves is

that the Operation's future claim development will follow similar historical pattern for occurrence and reporting.
The management uses qualitative judgment to assess the extent to which past occurrence and reporting
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pattern will not apply in future. The judgment includes external factors e.g. treatment of one-off occurrence
claims, changes in market factors, economic conditions, etc. The internal factors such as portfolio mix, policy
conditions and claim handling procedures are further used in this regard.

During the year actuarial valuation is carried out for the determination of IBNR which is based on a range of
standard actuarial claim projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may
include a margin for adverse deviation as required / allowed by the circular 9 of 2016. IBNR is determined
by using Chain Ladder Method for all class of business. The claims outstanding and claims paid till date are
deducted from the ultimate claim payments for that particular year to derive an IBNR estimate for that year.
IBNR triangles are made on a yearly basis for each class of business. The methods used, and the estimates
made, are reviewed regularly.

The actuary determines adequacy of liability of contribution deficiency by carrying out analysis of its loss
ratio of expired periods of the contracts. For this purpose average loss ratio of last three years inclusive of
claim settlement cost are taken into consideration to determine ultimate loss ratio to be applied on unearned
contribution.

The loss ratios estimated on these basis for the unexpired portion are as follows:

Class 2024 2023
--------------- )
Fire and property damage 9 6
Marine, aviation and transport 14 3
Motor 45 46
Accident & Health 78 69
Miscellaneous 16 14

d) Changes in assumptions
The Operator did not change its assumptions as disclosed in (b) and (c) above.
e) Sensitivity Analysis
The takaful claim liabilities are sensitive to the incidence of insured events and severity / size of claims. The

impact of variation in incidence of insured events on gross claim liabilities, net claim liabilities, profit before tax
and equity is as follows:

Underwriting results Accumulated Surplus
2024 2023 2024 2023
---------------------- (Rupees) -------------===------

Impact of change in claim liabilities by +10%
Fire and property damage (64,047) (117,254) (64,047) (117,254)
Marine, aviation and transport (575,679) 9,366 (575,679) 9,366
Motor (6,053,896) (5,073,618)  (6,053,896) (5,073,618)
Accident & Health (1,005,679) (146,044)  (1,005,679) (146,044)
Miscellaneous (27,201) 2,860 (27,201) 2,860

(7,726,502)  (5,324,690) _ (7,726,502)  (5,324,690)

Impact of change in claim liabilities by -10%

Fire and property damage 64,047 117,254 64,047 117,254
Marine, aviation and transport 575,679 (9,366) 575,679 (9,366)
Motor 6,053,896 5,073,618 6,053,896 5,073,618
Accident & Health 1,005,679 146,044 1,005,679 146,044
Miscellaneous 27,201 (2,860) 27,201 (2,860)

7,726,502 5,324,690 7,726,502 5,324,690
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Change in Impact Impact on Impact on Impact on
assumption ongross net liabilities  surplus / Fund
Average claim costs liabilities deficit
—————————————————————— (Rupees) --------=---m-mmmm-
2024 +10% 14,117,767 7,726,503 7,726,503 7,726,503
2023 +10% 11,431,945 5,324,690 5,324,690 5,324,690

Statement of Age-wise Breakup of Unclaimed Takaful Benefits

Statement of age-wise breakup of unclaimed takaful benefits is not presented as there are no unclaimed takaful
benefits.

Re-takaful risk

Re-takaful ceded does not relieve the PTF from its obligation towards participants and, as a result, the PTF remains
liable for the portion of outstanding claims covered through re-takaful to the extent that re-takaful operators fails to
meet the obligation under the re-takaful agreements.

To minimise its exposure to significant losses from re-takaful operators' insolvencies, the operations obtain re-
takaful rating from a number of re-takaful operators, who are dispersed over several geographical regions.

An analysis of all re-takaful assets recognised by the rating of the entity from which it is due is as follows:

Amountdue  Re-takaful  December 31, December 31,

from other recov_eries 2024 2023
takaful / re- against
takaful holders outstanding
Rating claims
Aoraboveincluding e (Rupees) ---------mnnmmmmmmmeee
Pakistan Reinsurance
Company Limited 68,428,074 20,561,850 88,989,924 53,780,779
B or above - 1,636,464 1,636,464 1,235,123

68,428,074 22,198,314 90,626,388 55,015,902

34.2 Financial risk management objectives and policies
The operations has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:
- Market risk
- Liquidity risk
- Credit risk
34.2.1 Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
changes in market prices. Market risk comprise of interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and other price risk.

The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within an acceptable
range.
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34.2.1.1

Interest Rate Risk
Financial assets

Investments

Equity securities / Mutual funds
Loans and other receivables
Takaful / retakaful receivables
Receivable from Participants' Takaful Fund
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims
Cash and bank

Financial liabilities

Outstanding claims including IBNR
Payable to Operator's Fund
Takaful / Re-takaful payables
Other creditors and accruals

Interest risk sensitivity gap

Cumulative interest risk sensitivity gap

Financial assets

Investments

Equity securities / Mutual funds
Loans and other receivables
Takaful / retakaful receivables
Receivable from Participants' Takaful Fund
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims
Cash and bank

Financial liabilities
Qutstanding claims including IBNR
Payable to Operator's Fund

Takaful / Re-takaful payables
Other creditors and accruals

Interest risk sensitivity gap

Cumulative interest risk sensitivity gap

2024

. Profit bearing .
5ﬁe::';ir:3tne] financial Non-profit Total
°p instruments bearing
—— financial
Maturity upto  instruments
one year
————————————————— (Rupees) -----------------
- 393,187,753 393,187,753
- 6,711,954 6,711,954
- 151,038,492 151,038,492
- 66,618,025 66,618,025
- 22,198,314 22,198,314
5.02 - 18.50 72,414,868 - 72,414,868
72,414,868 639,754,538 712,169,406
- 71,293,548 71,293,548
- 66,618,025 66,618,025
- 139,288,853 139,288,853
- 23,845,877 23,845,877
- 301,046,303 301,046,303
72,414,868 338,708,235 411,123,103
72,414,868
2023
. Profit bearing
0,
Eﬁsg?\grﬂi g financial Non-profit Total
instruments  bearing financial
Maturity upto instruments
one year
————————————————— (Rupees) -----------------
255,444,087 255,444,087
5,227,536 5,227,536
- 66,982,420 66,982,420
- 49,848,274 49,848,274
- 17,038,321 17,038,321
4.75-19.25 76,742,320 - 76,742,320
76,742,320 394,540,638 471,282,958
- 58,028,817 58,028,817
- 49,848,274 49,848,274
- 45,118,514 45,118,514
- 20,613,872 20,613,872
- 173,609,477 173,609,477
76,742,320 220,931,161 297,673,481
76,742,320
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34.2.1.2

34.2.1.3

34.2.1.4

34.2.2

162

Profit rate risk

Profit rate risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to change in the market profit
rate.

The information about the Operation's exposure to profit rate risk based on contractual repricing or maturity
dates whichever is earlier is as follows:

All financial assets of the operations are non profit bearing except for cash and bank deposits ranging profit
from 5.02% to 18.50% (20283: 4.75% to 19.25%).

Foreign Currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The Operations, at present, is not materially exposed to
currency risk as majority of the transactions are carried out in Pak Rupees.

Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting
all similar financial instruments traded in the market. The Operations at present, is not materially exposed to
other price risk.

Sensitivity analysis of investments as at the reporting date is as follows:

For available-for-sale investments in case of 10% increase / decrease in prices at the reporting date, the profit
and loss account and Operator's Fund would have been higher / lower by Rs. 21.23 million.

For available-for-sale investments in case of 10% increase / decrease in prices at the reporting date, the
surplus / (deficit) and Participant's Fund would have been higher / lower by Rs. 18.09 million.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Operations will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due.
The Operations approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring
unacceptable losses or risking damage to the operation's reputation. The following are the contractual
maturities of financial liabilities based on the remaining period at the reporting date to maturity date.

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the financial liabilities. The contractual maturities of these
liabilities at the year end have been determined on the basis of the remaining period at the reporting date to
the contractual maturity date. Financial liabilities not having a contractual maturity are assumed to mature on
the expected date on which these liabilities will be settled.
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Participants' Fund

Financial liabilities

Provision for outstanding claims
(including IBNR)

Takaful / re-takaful payables
Payable to Operator's Fund
Other creditors and accruals

Financial liabilities

Provision for outstanding claims
(including IBNR)

Takaful / re-takaful payables
Payable to Operator's Fund
Other creditors and accruals

Operator's Fund

Financial liabilities
Other creditors and accruals

Financial liabilities
Other creditors and accruals

2024
With in Over one Over Total
one year year to five year
five year
(Rupees)
71,293,548 - 71,293,548
139,288,853 - 139,288,853
66,618,025 - 66,618,025
652,164 - 652,164
277,852,590 - 277,852,590
2023
With in Over one Over Total
one year year to five year
five year
(Rupees)
58,028,817 - 58,028,817
45,118,514 - 45,118,514
49,848,274 - 49,848,274
391,618 - 391,618
153,387,223 - 153,387,223
2024
With in Over one Over Total
one year" year to five year
five year
(Rupees)
23,193,713 - 23,193,713
2023
With in Over one Over Total
one year year to five year
five year
(Rupees)
20,222,254 - 20,222,254
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34.2.3

34.2.3.1

164

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk, which arises with the possibility that one party to a financial instrument will fail to
discharge its obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss. The operations attempts to control
credit risk by monitoring credit exposures by undertaking transactions with a large number of counter parties
in various industries and by continually assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties.

Concentration of credit risk and credit exposure of the financial instruments

Credit risk of the Operator arises principally from the bank balances, investments and due from takaful contract
holders. To reduce the credit risk the Company has developed a formal approval process whereby credit
limits are applied to its participants. The management continuously monitors the credit exposure towards
the policyholders and other insurers / reinsurers and makes provision against those balances considered
doubtful of recovery.

Bank Balances
The bank balances and deposits represents low credit risk as they are placed with reputed financial institutions

with strong credit ratings. The credit quality of bank balances can be assessed with reference to external
credit ratings as follows:

Long Term Rating December 31, December 31,
Rating Agency
2024 2023

Bank e (Rupees) -----------
Operator's Fund
Meezan Bank Limited AAA VIS 216,661 1,905,616
Bank Islamic Pakistan Limited AA- PACRA 11,858,684 12,815,396

12,075,345 14,721,012
Participants' Fund
Meezan Bank Limited AAA VIS 20,498,189 16,938,507
Al Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited A VIS 4,078 72,351
Bank Islamic Pakistan Limited AA- PACRA 35,687,502 44,557,433
Dubai Islamic Bank (Pakistan) Limited AA VIS 4,139,754 443,017

60,329,523 62,011,308

Investments

The Operator's investments are in open end mutual funds which can be liquidate by encashment of units at

the counter of mutual funds.
The credit quality of all the mutual funds is A or above.

Due from takaful contract holders

Concentration of credit risk arises when a number of counter parties have a similar type of business activities.
As a result any change in economic, political or other conditions would affect their ability to meet contractual
obligations in a similar manner. The Operator manages concentration of credit risk through diversification of
activities among individuals, groups and industry segment.
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The management monitors exposure to credit risk in contribution receivable from group companies and
corporate clients through regular review of credit exposure and prudent estimates of provision for doubtful
balances. The age analysis of due from takaful contract holders at the reporting date is as follows:

2024 2023
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
———————————————————————————————————————————— (Rupees) -------------
Upto 1 year 55,143,620 - 27,896,065 -
1-2 years 292,242 - (837,488) -
2-3 years (418,997) - (168,284) -
Over 3 years (280,681) - (177,166) -
54,736,184 - 27,213,127
35. STATEMENT OF SOLVENCY - PTF December 31, December 31,
2024 2023
Note ----------- (Rupees) -----------
Assets
Investments
Equity securities / mutual funds 180,902,176 104,386,908
Loans and other receivables 6,295,322 5,145,619
Takaful / retakaful receivables 151,038,492 66,982,420
Retakaful recoveries against outstanding claims 22,198,314 17,038,321
Deferred wakala fee 35.1 49,830,592 37,199,673
Prepaid retakaful contribution ceded 35.1 66,469,661 39,622,401
Cash and bank 60,329,523 62,011,308
Total assets 537,064,080 332,386,650
In-admissible assets as per following clauses section
32(2) of Insurance Ordinance 2000.
Investments 15,108,937 1,269,893
Takaful / re-takaful receivables 29,974,403 16,985,540
Loan and other receivables 5,395,237 3,645,602
Total of In-admissible assets 50,478,577 21,901,035
Total of admissible assets 486,585,503 310,485,615
Liabilities
Underwriting provisions
Outstanding claims including IBNR 71,293,548 58,028,817
Unearned contribution reserves 139,561,981 100,459,970
Unearned re-takaful rebate 13,886,465 7,694,676
Contribution received in advance 3,167,120 2,064,425
Payable to Operator's Fund 66,618,025 49,848,274
Takaful / Re-takaful payables 139,288,853 45,118,514
Other creditors and accruals 4,998,578 1,898,737
Total liabilities 438,814,570 265,113,413
Total net admissible assets 47,770,933 45,372,202
35.1 The law is silent with regard to the inadmissibility of the "Prepaid re-takaful contribution ceded" and "Deferred

wakala fee" in Section 32(2) of the Insurance Ordinance, 2000 and, hence, these have been treated as
admissible assets for the purpose of this statement.
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36. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following table shows the carrying amounts and fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities, including their levels in the fair value hierarchy.

December 31, 2024

Carrying amount Fair value
Available-for- Held to Loans Other financial
sale maturity z‘ind liabilities Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
receivables
(Rupees)

Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments in mutual funds 393,187,753 - - - 393,187,753 - 393,187,753 - 393,187,753
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Loans and receivables* - - 1,316,717 - 1,316,717 - - - -
Takaful / Re-takaful receivables*™ - - 151,038,492 - 151,038,492 - - - -
Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims* - - 22,198,314 - 22,198,314 - - - -
Receivable from Participant Takaful Fund* - - 66,618,025 - 66,618,025 - - - -
Cash and bank* - - 72,414,868 - 72,414,868 - - - -

393,187,753 - 313,586,416 - 706,774,169 - 393,187,753 - 393,187,753
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)* - - - (71,293,548)  (71,293,548) - - - -
Payable to Operator's Fund* - - - (66,618,025)  (66,618,025) - - - -
Takaful / Retakaful payables* - - - (139,288,853)  (139,288,853) - - -
Other creditors and accruals* - - - (23,845,877)  (23,845,877) - - -

- - (301,046,303 (301,046,303) - - -

December 31, 2023

Carrying amount Fair value
pualabiedor: - Helgto oy omer francial - Tora Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
y receivables labilties
(Rupees)

Financial assets measured at fair value
Investments in mutual funds 255,444,087 - - - 255,444,087 - 255,444,087 - 255,444,087
Financial assets not measured at fair value
Loans and receivables* - - 1,681,934 - 1,681,934
Takaful / Re-takaful receivables* - - 66,982,420 - 66,982,420
Re-takaful recoveries against outstanding claims* - - 17,038,321 - 17,038,321
Receivable from Participant Takaful Fund* - - 49,848,274 - 49,848,274
Cash and bank* - - 76,742,320 - 76,742,320

255,444,087 - 212,193,269 - 467,637,356 - 255,444,087 - 255,444,087
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Provision for outstanding claims (including IBNR)* - - - (68,028,817)  (68,028,817)
Payable to Operator's Fund* (49,848,274)  (49,848,274)
Takaful / Retakaful payables® - - - (45,118,5614)  (45,118,514)
Other creditors and accruals* (20,613,872)  (20,613,872)

(178,609,477)  (173,609,477)

* The operations has not disclosed the fair value of these items because their carrying amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value.
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37.

38.
38.1

Fair value is an amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable
willing parties in an arm's length transaction. Consequently, differences may arise between the carrying values
and the fair values estimates.

The operations measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the
inputs used in making the measurements:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurements using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (i.e. unobservable inputs).

During the year ended December 31, 2024, there were no transfers between level 1 and level 2 fair value
measurements, and no transfer into and out of level 3 fair value measurements.

Valuation techniques used in determination of fair values within level 2 and level 3:

Level 2: Fair values of Pakistan Investment Bonds and Market Treasury Bills are derived using PKRV and PKFRV
rates as announced by Mutual Funds Association of Pakistan (MUFAP).

DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors
on February 14, 2025.

GENERAL

Corresponding figures have been rearranged or reclassified, wherever necessary for better presentation.
However, there are no material reclassifications to report.

38.2 Figures in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest rupee, unless otherwise stated.

Jul AN U iy e

Igbal Ali Lakhani Amin Mohammed Lakhani Aftab Ahmad Mohammad Hussain Hirji Nawaid Jamal
Chairman Director Director Director & Chief Executive Chief Financial Officer
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Century Insurance Company Limited

Form of Proxy

I/We

of

a member of CENTURY INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED hereby
appoint

of

or failing him

of

who is/are also member/s of Century Insurance Company Limited to act as my/our proxy and to vote for me/us and
on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the Company to be held on the 29th day of
April 2025 or at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2025.
Folio No CDC Participant CDC Account/ No. of
' ID No Sub-Account No shares held
Signature
Witness 1 Witness 2
Signature Signature
Name Name
CNIC No. CNIC No.
Address Address
Notes:

1. The proxy must be a member of the Company.
2. The signature must tally with the specimen signature/s registered with the Company.

3. If aproxy is granted by a member who has deposited his/her shares in Central Depository Company of Pakistan
Limited, the proxy must be accompanied with participant’s ID number and CDC account/sub-account number
alongwith attested photocopies of Computerized National Identity Card (CNIC) or the Passport of the beneficial
owner. Representatives of corporate members should bring the usual documents required for such purpose.

4. The instrument of Proxy properly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less
than 48 hours before the time of the meeting, excluding holidays.
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CENTURY INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registered Office: Lakson Square, Building No.2, Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi-74200

Ph: + 92 21 3840 0000 Fax No. + 92 21 3568 4336
Email: chairman@cicl.com.pk Website: https://www.cicl.com.pk/

Ballot Paper for Voting Through Post

For poll to be held at the Annual General Meeting of Century Insurance Company Limited on Tuesday, April 29, 2025 at 3:00 p.m. at

ICAP Auditorium, Chartered Accountants Avenue, Block 8, Clifton, Karachi as well as through electronic means/Video link facility.

Contact Details of Chairman, where ballot paper may be sent:

Business Address: The Chairman, Century Insurance Company Limited, Lakson Squre, Building No. 2, Sarwar Shaheed Road,

Karachi-74200, Pakistan.

Attention: Company Secretary

Designated email address: chariman@cicl.com.pk

Name of Shareholder / Joint shareholders

Registered Address of Shareholder(s)

Number of shares held

Folio Number / CDC Account

CNIC No./Passport No. (in case of foreigner)
(Copy to be attached)

Additional information and enclosures (In case of representative
of body corporate, Corporation and Federal Government.)

INSTRUCTION FOR POLL

1. Please indicate your Vote by ticking (/") the relevant box.

2. In case both the FOR and AGAINST boxes are marked as (__/), your ballot paper shall be treated as [Rejected”.

I/we hereby exercise my/our vote in respect of the below resolutions through ballot by conveying my/our assent or dissent to the resolution by placing tick
(/") mark in the appropriate box below.

S. e . . . I/We assent to the I/We dissent to the
No. Nature and Description of Special Business/Resolution Resolution (FOR) | Resolution (AGAINST)
1 | AGENDAITEM NO. 4
“RESOLVED that the authorized capital of the Company be and is hereby increased to
Rs. 1,200,000,000 divided into 120,000,000 ordinary shares of Rs.10 each by creation of 50,000,000
new shares of Rs. 10 each and that Clause V of the Memorandum of Association and Clause 3
of the Articles of Association of the Company be and are hereby amended accordingly.”
2 | AGENDA ITEM NO. 5 (a)(b)

a) “RESOVLED that the transactions carried out in normal course of business with associated
companies/related parties as disclosed in Note Nos.34 & 30 of the audited financial statements
(Conventional and Window Takaful Operations respectively) for the year ended December 31,
2024 be and are hereby ratified and approved.”

b) “FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Executive Officer of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to approve all the transactions carried out and to be carried out in normal course
of business with associated companies/related parties during the ensuing year ending December
31,2025 and in this connection the Chief Executive Officer be and is hereby also authorized
to take any and all necessary actions and sign/executive any and all such documents/indentures
as may be required in this regard on behalf of the Company.”

NOTES/PROCEDURE FOR SUBMISSION OF BALLOT PAPER:

Duly filled and signed original postal ballot should be sent to the Chairman, at above-mentioned business or email address.

Copy of CNIC/Passport (in case of foreigner) should be enclosed with the postal ballot form.

Postal ballot forms should reach chairman of the meeting on or before April 28, 2025 during working hours (i.e. by 5:00 p.m.). Any postal ballot

received after this date, will not be considered for voting.
Signature on postal ballot should match the signature on CNIC/Passport (in case of foreigner).

Incomplete, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, torn, mutilated, over written ballot papers will be rejected.
In case of representative of Body Corporate and Corporation, postal ballot must be accompanied with copy of CNIC of authorized person, along
with a duly attested copy of Board Resolution, Power of Attorney, or Authorization Letter in accordance with Section(s) 138 or 139 of the Companies
Act, 2017, as applicable, unless these have already been submitted alongwith the Proxy Form. In case of foreign body corporate etc., all documents

must be attested from the Counsel General of Pakistan having jurisdiction over the member.

Ballot paper has also been placed on the website of the Company www.cicl.com.pk. Members may download the ballot paper from the website or

use original/photocopy as published in newspapers.

Signature of Shareholder(s) Place: Date:

Stamp in case of Corporate Shareholder
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Network

Head Office

11* Floor, Lakson Square, Building # 3,
Sarwar Shaheed Road, Karachi-74200.

UAN: (021) 111-111-717 Fax: (021) 35671665
Email: info@cicl.com.pk

Clifton Office

Office # 504-505, 5" Floor, Marine Point,
DC 1, Block-9, Clifton, Karachi.

Tel: (021) 35309234-36 Fax: (021) 35309237

Karachi City Office

Falak Corporate City, Office # 901,

?th Floor, Opposite Chamber of Commerce,
Talpur Road, Karachi.

Tel: (021) 32465607-10

Islamabad Office

Office # 6, Kashmir Plaza, Jinnah Avenue,
Blue Area, Islamabad.

UAN: (051) 111-111-717 Fax: (051) 2870228

Faisalabad Office

2" Floor, Legacy Tower, Kohinoor City,
Faisalabad.

UAN: (041) 111-111-717 Fax: (041) 8554453

Sialkot Office

Al Khalil Centre, 1st Floor, Office No. 215-216
Kashmir Road, Near China Chowk, Sialkot.
Tel: (052) 3241703-7

Gujranwala Office

2" Floor, Gujranwala Business Centre,

Opp. Gujranwala Chamber of Commercial &
Industry Trust Plaza, Gujranwala.

Tel: (055) 3840034-35

Website: www.cicl.com.pk

Registered and Corporate Office

Lakson Square, Building # 2, Sarwar Shaheed Road,

Karachi-74200.
Tel: (021) 38400000 Fax: (021) 35683410

Khalid Bin Waleed Road Office

Office # 901 - 902, 9th Floor,

Dulara Business Centre, Plot # 19,

Maniya Co-operative Housing Society,

Khalid Bin Waleed Road, Karachi.

Tel: (021) 34527751-53, 34533349, 34532283

Shahrah e Faisal Office:

Ebrahim Estates, 2" Floor,

D/1 Union Commercial Area,

Block 7 & 8, Shahrah e Faisal, Karachi.
Tel: (021) 34529155-7, 34310723-4
Fax: (021) 34310725

Lahore Regional Office
1stFloor, 14 Ali Block, New Garden Town, Lahore.
UAN: (042) 111-111-717 Fax: (042) 35911176

Multan Office

Office # 55-57, 1=t Floor, Business City Plaza,
Bosan Road, Multan.

Tel: (061) 6211241-43 Fax: (061) 6211244



Century Insurance Cor
A Lakson Group Comy

UAN: 111-111-717
Website: www.cicl.com.pk




